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COSCO SHIPPING Investment Holdings Co., Ltd.
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HKFRS
2019 2020

2018 2021 2022
10,114,452 7,668,504 12,853,145 34,914,585 25,464,673
197,232 149,536 250, 636 680,834 496,561
1,299,208 1,164,539 2,529,118 9,969,651 6,517,608
25,335 22,709 49,318 194,408 127,093
(333,982) (8,171) 1,202,789 7,830,582 4,828,038
(6,513) (159) 23,454 152,696 94,147
(608,627) (55,207) 1,005,020 6,073,165 3,923,130
(11,868) (1,077) 19,598 118,427 76,501
2,044,902 1,655,035 1,134,382 16,156 -
39,876 32,273 22,120 315 -
1,436,275 1,599,828 2,139,402 6,089,321 3,923,130
28,007 31,197 41,718 118,742 76,501
1,384,257 1,599,828 2,139,402 6,089,321 3,923,130
26,993 31,197 41,718 118,742 76,501
52,018 - - - -
1,014 - - - -
0.1185 0.1285 0.1575 0.4978 0.2902
2 3 3 10 6
0.1164 0.0964 0.0591 0.4964 0.2902
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1,436,275
28,007

995,553
19,413

943,535
18,399
52,018
1,014
137,837,422
2,687,830
18,040,135
351,783
11,683,125

227,821

13.09

11,683,125,000

6,417,977
125,151

(17,788,636)

(346,878)

3,227,502

62,936

15,249,194
297,359

2
1,744,733
34,022

1,881,010
36,680

1,881,010
36,680

149 675,539
2,918,673
27,522,616
536,691
11,608,125
226,358

18.3

11,608,125,000

8,424,065
164,269

(10,383, 969)

(202,487)

(3,715,251)

(72,447)

9,635,096
187,884
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2,139,402
41,718

317,277
6,187

2,456,679
47,905

153,234,883
2,988,080
27,405,690
534,411
11,608,125
226,358

17.88

11,608,125,000 13,586,477,301 13,586,477,301

8,669,437
169,054

(5,004, 665)

(97,591)

(319,571)

(6,232)

12,789,494
249,395
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6,089,321
118,742

(313,143)
(6,106)

5,776,178
112,635

132,616,323
2,586,018
32,688,897
637,433
13,586,477
264,936

24.65

14,505,795
282,863

(15,136,136)

(295,155)

5,901,791

115,085

17,871,147
348,487

6
3,923,130
76,501

398,732
7,775

4,321,862
84,276

128,090,631
2,497,767
28,894,307
563,439
13,586,477
264,936

22.56

11,212,791
218,649

(300, 660)

(5,863)

(14,492, 259)

(282,599)

15,440,560
301,091
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(
/
China COSCO SHIPPING
)
( PRC )
13,573
LNG
1,400,000 TEU
45.46
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6,176,877,209 45.46
5299 11.40%
34.06
45.46
2022 12 31 10,586 (
) 2,532,521,000 ( )
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34,914,585,000 27.1
7,830,582,000

38.3 3,923,130,000
6,089,321,000 35.6
2022 2021 2022 2021
) )
7,845,690 8,043,308  (2.5) 3,879,840 5,265,024  (26.3)
20,541,844 31,275,636 (34.3) 17,918,069 23,707,551  (24.4)
168,256 261,797 (35.7) 24,866 50,318  (50.6)
(3,091,117)  (4,666,156) (33.8) (2,875,710)  (4,077,959) (29.5)
25,464,673 34,014,585 (27.1) 18,947,065 24,944,934  (24.0)
)
2022 12 31 7,845,690,000
30.8 8,043,308,000 2.5
2,408,963,000 2,066,578,000
16.6
2022 12 31
21.7  23.9

5,436,727,000

9.0

5,976,730,000
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2)

12 31 3,879,840,000
5,265,024,000 26.3

2.

)

2022 12 31
31,275,636,000 34.3

958,900TEU
41.7

2)

31 17,918,069,000
24.4

1)

168,256,000
35.7

2)

24,866,000 50,318,000

3)

1,783,828,000
25.5

6,517,608,000
19,969,651,000 )

2022 12 31
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2022 12
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50.6
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China Everbright Bank Co., Ltd.
Powchan Financial Group Co., Ltd.
China Bohai Bank Co., Ltd.

2022 2022 12 31
CIT) 25

CIT
CIT

1,233,738,000

344,353,000
313,566,000
2022 12 31
6,089,321,000 35.6
11,212,791,000 2022 12 31

15,440,560,000

2022 12 31
35,925,365,000
21,828,523,000

2022 12 31

14,598,000, 000
( 7.,597,785,000 )
7,996,172,000

1,090,915,000
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CIT

14.8

30,787,000

3,923,130,000

84,445,080,000

19,056,186,000

7,635,006,000

6,559,154,000

( 55,690,141,000 )
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2022 12 31 17,185,563, 000
4,049,879,000 556,145,000
527,972,000 639,606,000
3,170,009, 000
15,440,560, 000 120,443,000 329,380,000
2,479,634,000
2,968,317,000 304,062,000 303,090,000
35,925,365,000 39,089,000
2022 12 31
11,212,791,000 3,293,004,000
14,505,795, 000
2022 12 31 2,430,587,000
2022 2021
2022 2021
11,212,791,000 14,505,795,000
(300,660, 000) (15, 136,136,000)
/
(14,492,259, 000) 5,901,791,000
1,149,541,000 (189,797,000)
« )/ (2,430,587,000) 5,081,653,000

11,212,791,000

14,505, 795,000 3,293,004,000

300,660,000

15,136,136,000 14,835,476,000

Powchan Financial Group Co., Ltd.
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COSCO SHIPPING Leasing Co., Ltd.

14,492,259,000

5,901,791,000 20,394,050,000
2022 12 31
51,756,670,000
54,912,204,000 10,000,000,000
30 36 2021
2021 2021
(COSCO SHIPPING Investment
Holdings Co., Ltd.)
Zheng Jian Xu Ke[2021] 3283 ( [2021]3283 ))
2021
530,434,782 8 China
Shipping Group Company Limited 2.76 (
) 1,463,999,998.32
1,460,904,954.84 3,095,043.48 ( )
2021 12 16
(No. XYZH/2021BJAA131539) 2021 12 17
No.2 -

(China Development Bank Shanghai Branch)
2022
China International Capital
Corporation Limited

(Bank of China Limited, Shanghai Branch) 2022

2022 12 31

1,460,904,954.84

1,352,762,791.74
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12022
1,121,951,717.00
230,811,074.74
618.57
1,182,840.68
2022 12 31 109,324,385.21
No.
1
Qidong
(Dong Fang
International Container
(Qidong) Co., Ltd.) 108,621,990.97
2
Qingdao
(Dong Fang
International Container
(Qingdao) Co., Ltd.) 96,058,931.10
3
Ningbo
(Dong Fang
International Container
(Ningbo) Co., Ltd.) 6,274,409.57
4
(Shanghai
Universal Logistics
Technology Co., Ltd.) 19,855,743.10
230,811,074.74
(No.
XYZH/2022BJAA130022) 2022 18 230,811,074.74
108,621,990.97 96,058,931.10

6,274,409.57
19,855,743.10
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( 2022 )
( )
2022 12 31
19,400.00 19,400.00 19,412.99 2023
20,000.00 20,000.00 16,773.87 3,226.13 2023
9,200.00 9,200.00 4,035.33 5,164.67 2024
8,800.00 8,800.00 6,363.59 2,436.41 2023
89,000.00 88,690.50 88,690.50 N/A
146,400.00 146,090.50 135,276.28 10,827.21
2022 12 31
2021 24
556,145,000
816,161,000 14,285,000 830,446,000
( ) 266

223
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453,533,000

6,877,625,000

64,972,000

18,611,895,000

:18,672,682,000 ) 12,969,610,000

) 5,340,000 (2021
Limited (
2022 19 2022
2022 19
@
)

COSCO International Freight Co., Ltd.
(Tianjin) Co., Ltd (Qingdao)
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1,149,947,000

4,224,975,000

471,600,000

(2021

(2021 :57,775,000

:57,775,000 )

COSCO SHIPPING Finance Company
)

(Tianjin) Cosco

COSCO (Qingdao) Co. Ltd.

(Xiamen) COSCO (Xiamen) Co., Ltd.
China Marine Bunker (Petro China) Co., Ltd.
COSCO Shipbuilding Industry Company
Ltd. COSCO Shipyard Group Co.,
Ltd. COSCO SHIPPING Holdings COSCO SHIPPING Finance
15.1258

) China Ocean Shipping Company

Limited
10.0000

A3) COSCO SHIPPING Logistics

Co., Ltd. ( )

China Ocean Shipping Agency Co., Ltd. (
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)

China Ocean Shipping Tally Co., Ltd.

4.8018

®
SHIPPING Specialized Carriers Co., Ltd. (

Co., Ltd. (

2022 19

(

oOoOooodn

C0SCo
)

Guangzhou Ocean Shipping

3.5214

(@ @

COSCO SHIPPING Lines Co., Ltd. €)

China COSCO Shipping Corporation Ltd. @4

)
SHIPPING Energy Transportation Co., Ltd. @)

13,500,000,000

)
)
6,000,000 19,500,000
13.3840
2022 19
30 2021
2023 30 2022 12 31

13,527,410,710 2023
13,573,299,906
1,176,884,731.77

2022 94,177,000
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©))

( 16,200,000,000

1,806,840,000 2,168,208,000

2022 2022
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(€))
2022 12 31
@ €H)
13,586,477,301 P
2019 12 16
2020 22
2020
88,474,448
8,847,445 88,474,448
0.7622 1.1154
2020 10
2019 12 16 2020 22
2020 17
2020 30 78,220,771
124 115
2.52
(
) 2020 30 2.00
2020 30
2021 8,847,445
19
2.52
( ) 2021
2.94 2021
2022 29 53 21
(1)
2019
2020
2.52 2.419
124

110 78,220,711 68,833,794
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ooooooo
9,386,917 (ii)
20,560,412 2,384,186l
2023 2022 29
2022 24 2023
2022 12 31
57,120,827 (
2,384,186 )
48,273,382
8,847,445
57,120,827
0.58 0.42
A.
2022 2022 12 31
(O16)) &® ® (O1©) ()
1,500,000 - - 1,500,000 - - 0.0000 0.0000 (6)
(Wang
Daxiong
1,490,100 - - - - 1,490,100 0.0151 0.0110 (6)
(Liu Chong)
1,490,100 - 496,700 - - 993,400 0.0100 0.0073 (6)
(Xu Hui
- 4,480,200 - 496,700 1,500,000 - 2,483,500 0.0251 0.0183
B.
A
2022 2022 12 31
N0 (©]0)] ®) D ()
2(8) 2,980,200 - 496,700 - - 2,483,500 0.0251 0.0183 (6)
1(9) 1,500,000 - - 1,500,000 - - - - (6)
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6 6,662,300 - 1,168,099 - - 5,494,201 0.0555 0.0405 ®)
102 59,191,294 - 18,895,613 - - 40,295,681 0.4071 0.2969 ®)
19 8,847,445 - - - - 8,847,445 0.089%4 0.0652 @)
13 7,886,917 - - 7,886,917 - - - - ®)
143 87,068,156 0 20,560,412 9,386,917 0 57,120,827 0.5771 0.4208
C.
2022 2022 12 31 A
mE OO ®) @ME) ()
1,760,999 - 421,433 - - 1,339,566 0.0135 0.0099 ®)
11
@
(@) 2.52
(3) 2022 29 53 21
2.52 2.419
2022
23 2.419
20,560,412
4) 3.14
() 2022 29
124 110
78,220,711 68,833,794 9,386,917
2.52 2.419
(©6) 2020 30
@) 2021
@) Liu Chong Xu Hui
A.
©)) Wang Daxiong A.
2022
1,406,232
2023
87,068,156
0.88 20,560,412
9,386,917 57,120,827
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0.21 0.09 0.58

2022
0.1

39

2022 12 31

1.00 13,586,477,301

9,910,477,301

3,676,000,000

)
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€))
2022 12 31
) ( )
2018 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2019 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2020 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
1,447,917,519 1,447,917,519 @
530,434,782 530,434,782 @
2021 12 31 9,910,477,301 9,910,477,301
2022 12 31 9,910,477,301 9,910,477,301
2022 12 31
) ( )
2018 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2019 12 31 -75,000,000 3,676,000,000 ~75,000,000 3,676,000,000  (2)
2020 12 31 3,676,000,000 3,676,000,000
2021 12 31 3,676,000,000 3,676,000,000
2022 12 31 3,676,000,000 3,676,000,000
(€)) 2021 11 25 1,447,917,519
2.46 530,434,782
2021 12 22 2.76
(2) 2019 12 31 75,000,000
©®) 2022 12 31

®

2022 12 31 1,531
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®
2022 12 31
)
4,628,015,690 34.06
Yesheng 188 -1022
(China Shipping Group
Company Limited)
1,447,917,519 10.66
183
51
(COSCO SHIPPING Investment
Holdings Co, Ltd.)
130,297,278 0.96
888 821
(China State-owned
Enterprises Mixed Ownership
Reform Fund Co., Ltd.)
2022 12 31
HKSCC
199 3,656,807,648 26.94
(HKSCC NOMINEES LIMITED)

* 2022 12 31 1
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(1)
(i)
10
30 CSRC
2022
10 0.87
13
@
@
@

@
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®
*
®

2021

€Y)

SFO
2021

@

10

®

Zhang Weihua
Shao Ruiqging Chan Kwok Leung Shao Ruiqing
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17 /
2022 100 2022
(
)
(
) 10
2021
11
Liu Chong Zhang
Mingwen Ip Sing Chi Huang Jian
Liang Yanfeng Shao Ruiqing Chan Kwok Leung
Liu Chong
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Shao Ruiqging
Kwok Leung

3.13

Lu Jian Zhong
Weihua

Mingwen
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ooooood
Chan Kwok Leung
Liu Chong Chan
() (i)

(iii)

)

(vii)

3.13

100

Zhang Weihua
Chan Kwok Leung Zhang

Liu Chong Zhang
Liu Chong
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SFO

2022
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2022 12 31

©)

11.1

Mr. Liu Chong 2022 16 0

Mr. Zhang Mingwen 2022 30 0
*

Mr. Huang Jian 2019 20 0

Mr. Liang Yanfeng 2019 20 0

Mr. Ip Sing Chi 2020 10 29 0

Mr. Lu Jian Zhong
Ms. Zhang Weihua
Mr. Shao Ruiging

o O o o

Mr. Chan Kwok Leung
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oooooog
MR. LIU CHONG ( ) 53
China Everbright Bank Co., Ltd.
China Cinda Asset Management Co., Ltd.
(China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd.)
China Shipping  Group
Company
China Shipping Logistics Co., Ltd.
Hainan China Shipping (Hainan)
Haisheng Shipping Co., Ltd.
China Shipping Container Lines Co., Ltd.
China Shipping Investment Co., Ltd.
MR. ZHANG MINGWEN ( ) 45
20
China Shipping (Group) Company
(China Shipping Container Lines Co., Ltd.)
( ) ( ) ( )
(COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co., Ltd.)
( ) (Orient

Overseas (International) Limited)
Orient Overseas Container Line Ltd.

(CFA)

MR. HUANG JIAN () 54

2016
China COSCO SHIPPING Corporation Ltd.

2017
COSCO SHIPPING Captive Insurance Co., Ltd. 2017
Lanhai Medical Investment Co., Ltd.
2016 2012
China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd.
2018 2022 12
Shanghai Rural Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. 2017 12 2019
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2016
Shipping Corporation Ltd.
COSCO Group
COSCO Americas

2006 11
Inc. (
)
COSCO Group
1993
Shenzhen Ocean Shipping Co

1992 2002

2015 12

MR. LIANG YANFENG ( ) 58

COSCO SHIPPING Heavy Industry Co., Ltd.
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COSCO Shipping Technology Co., Ltd.
China C0SCO

2012 2016
2006 11 2012
2004

COSCO Logistics (Americas)
Intermodal Bridge Services Inc.

1996 2004
1996
., Ltd.
( )
1997
Shanghai

Shipping Transportation Science Research Institute Co., Ltd.
(COSCO SHIPPING Technology Co., Ltd.)

(Group) Company

China Ocean Shipping

COSCO Human Resources Development Company

Luzhou Municipal Committee of the Communist Party of China

Luzhou Municipal Government Sichuan Province

COSCO SHIPPING International Holdings Limited
COSCO (Hong Kong) Group Limited

Limited

Dalian Ocean Shipping Company

COSCO Shipyard Group Co., Ltd.

(EMBA)

MR- IP SING CHI ( ) 70

Holdings Limited

Hutchison Port

Yantian International Container Terminals Limited

Hutchison Port Holdings Management Pte. Limited

Orient Overseas (International) Limited
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oooooog
Piraeus Port Authority S.A.
Westports Holdings Berhad
Hong Kong Container Terminal Operators Association Limited (2000 2001
) Tradelink Electronic Commerce
Limited NMM NMM Co. Ltd  (  Hyundai Merchant
Marine Co., Ltd.) 2012 11 2016 10
COSCO SHIPPING Ports Limited 2014 2020
COSCO SHIPPING
Energy Transportation Co., Ltd. 2009
2014 12 40
MR. LU JIAN ZHONG ( ) 69
1983
1986 1997
Zhong Tian PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian LLP
1997 2012 2012 2016
Shanghai De  an Certified Public Accountants LLP
Daxin Certified Public Accountants LLP
Zhongxinghua Certified Public Accountants LLP
2016 10 2021 12 Da Hua Certified

Public Accountants LLP 2022
(Zhongxinghua Certified Public Accounts LLP)
Hangzhou Hikvision Digital
Technology Co. Ltd.
Bomike Marine Engineering Company Limited
Shanghai Xinnanyang Only Education & Technology Co., Ltd. Bank of
Tianjin Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Weike Precision Moulding Co., Ltd.
Professional Accounting (MPACC)/the Master of Auditing
programs (Maud)

MR. SHAO RUIQING ( ) 66

2
Shanghai International Port Group Co., Ltd.
China Everbright Bank Company Limited
China
Enterprise Co., Ltd. Arcplus Group Plc
2016 2015 2016
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2004 2015
2002 2014
1999 10 2001 12 1994
1999 1982 1994
1982

13

MS. ZHANG WEIHUA ( ) 62

China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd.
China Merchants
Fund Management Co., Ltd.
China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd.
China Merchants Bank

MR. CHAN KWOK LEUNG 66
Singamas Container Holdings Limited 2012
2022
2023 24 XTRA XTRA Corporation

Genstar Container Corporation
Unicon International Ltd.
40

10
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®

LU JIAN
ZHONG ( ) Chan Kwok Leung HUANG
JIAN ( )
10 100

2022 12 31

2020 2021 : Ernst & Young ( 12012 26 )

2022 : SHINEWING (HK) CPA Limited

10

2022 30

2022

2022

2022 4,960,000 2022
5,280,000 2022
920,000

2021

2021
7,950,000
2021
5,280,000
2021 920,000
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©)

®
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131

131

2023
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2022 12 31
HKFRS
38 59

2022 12 31

15 19.50
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2022 12 31
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
5 25,464,673 496,561 34,914,585 680,834
(18,947,065) (369,468) (24,944,934) (486,426)
6,517,608 127,003 9,969,651 194,408
6 282,961 5,518 257,439 5,020
« ) 7 344,353 6,715 313,566 6,115
(1,233,738) (24,058)  (1,448,301) (28,242)
(180,518) (3.520) (668,466) (13,035)
9 (2,527,627) (49,289)  (1,770,906) (34,533)
1,715,874 33,460 1,172,848 22,871
19 (90,875) Q,772) 4,751 93
8 4,828,038 94,147 7,830,582 152,696
12 (904,908) (17,646)  (1,757,417) (34,270)
3,923,130 76,501 6,073,165 118,427
51 - - 16,156 315
3,923,130 76,501 6,089,321 118,742
3,923,130 76,501 6,089,321 118,742
( ) 14
h 0.2902 5.66 0.4978 9.71
- 0.2902 5.66 0.4964 9.68
- 0.2901 5.66 0.4973 9.70

- 0.2901 5.66 0.4959 9.67
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2022 12 31
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
3,923,130 76,501 6,089,321 118,742
« ) (296,847) (5,789) 45,713 891
(6,615) (129) (1,470) 29)
(303,462) (5.918) 44,243 863
- - 223 4
48,392 944 (2,601) (51)
1,319 26 19,102 372
49,711 969 16,501 322
453,533 8,844 4,351 85
¢ ) 199,782 3,896 65,318 1,274
198,950 3,880 (378, 461) (7,380)
() 198,950 3,880 (378,461) (7,380)
( 398,732 7,775 (313,143) (6,106)
4,321,862 84,276 5,776,178 112,635

4,321,862 84,276 5,776,178 112,635

81/342



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)
oOoOooodn

2022 12 31

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
15 43,162,536 841,669 38,432,202 749,428
16 103,529 2,019 95,338 1,859
17 613,206 11,958 530,466 10,344
18 116,877 2,279 181,563 3,540
19 93,813 1,829 185,701 3,621
20 24,407,843 475,953 24,285,370 473,565
21 2,852,534 55,624 4,012,295 78,240
22 31,111,935 606,683 30,931,971 603,173
23 16,180 316 194,870 3,800
24 45,553 888 - -
25 116,142 2,265 41,154 803

616,489 12,022 157,713 3,075

103,256,637 2,013,504 99,048,643 1,931,449

26 4,049,879 78,973 6,901,763 134,584
27 556,145 10,845 1,372,306 26,760
28 527,972 10,295 1,503,818 29,324
21 639,606 12,472 1,073,731 20,938
22 3,170,009 61,815 3,217,218 62,736
23 329,380 6,423 1,479,284 28,846
29 120,443 2,349 148,413 2,894
30 15,440,560 301,091 17,871,147 348,487

24,833,994 484,263 33,567,680 654,570
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31 2,479,634 48,353 4,054,265 79,058
32 2,968,317 57,882 2,519,119 49,123
33 304,062 5,929 1,313,944 25,622
24 - - 3,934 77
34 35,925,365 700,545 41,884,085 816,740
35 - - 3,500,000 68,250
36 39,089 762 47,226 921
303,090 5,910 562,072 10,960
42,019,557 819,381 53,884,645 1,050,751
(17,185,563) (335,118) (20,316,965) (396,181)
86,071,074 1,678,386 78,731,678 1,535,268
34 48,519,715 946,134 40,345,183 786,731
35 8,000,000 156,000 5,000,000 97,500
36 36,369 709 66,466 1,296
24 - - 223 4
25 4,321 84 39,177 764
37 63,710 1,242 22,113 431
552,652 10,777 569,619 11,108
57,176,767 1,114,947 46,042,781 897,834
28,894,307 563,439 32,688,897 637,433
38 13,586,477 264,936 13,586,477 264,936
38 (173,155) (3,377) (233,428) (4,552)
40 15,480,985 301,879 14,335,848 279,549
41 - - 5,000,000 97,500
28,894,307 563,439 32,688,897 637,433
120 259 2023 30
Liu Chong Zhang Mingwen
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2022 12 31
@ @ @) @) @) @ @ @) @
38 41 39
2022 13,586,477 20,054,374 (233,428) 5,000,000 12,778 (21,447,846) (198,013)  (6,159) (2.,598,706) - 1,951,184 16,568,236 32,688,897
- - - - - - - - - - - 3,923,130 3,923,130
- - - - - - (104,512) - - - - - (104,512)
- - - - - - - 49,711 - - - - 49,711
- - - - - - - - 453,533 - - - 453,533
') - - - - - - (04,512) 49,711 453,533 - - 3,923,130 4,321,862
- 4,311) 60,273 - (6,225) - - - - - - - 49,737
- - - - 10,872 - - - - - - - 10,872
41 - - - (5,000,000) - - - - - - - - (5,000,000)
- - - - - (57,807) - - - - - - (57.807)
- - - - - (73,066) - - - - - - (73.066)
- - - - - - - - - - - 11,007 11,007
13 - - - - - - - - - - - (8,057,195) (3,057,195)
- - - - - - - - - 53,529 221,905  (275,434) -
- - _ - - - - - - (53,529) - 53,529 -
2022 12 31 13,586,477 20,050,063 (173,155) - 17,425 (21,578,719) (302,525) 43,552 (2,145,173) - 2,173,089 17,223,273 28,894,307
@ @ @ @ @ @ @  (@(boc) @
38 41 39

2021 11,608,125 17,000,944 (233,428) 6,000,000 5,528 (17,843,663) 135,982  (22,660) (2,603,057) 1,360 1,607,282 11,740,277 27,405,690

- - - - - - - - - - - 6,089,321 6,089,321
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- - - - - - (334,218) - - - - - (334,218)
- - - - - - 223 - - - - - 223

- - - - - - - 16,501 - - - - 16,501

- - - - - - - - 4,351 - - - 4,351

( )/ - - - - - - (333,995) 16,501 4,351 - - 6,089,321 5,776,178
1,978,352 3,044,430 - - - - - - - - - - 5,022,782

41 - - - - 7,250 - - - - - - - 7,250

- - - (1,000,000) - - - - - - - (1,000,000)

- - - - - (8,561,877) - - - - - (3,561,877)

- - - - - 2,845 - - - - - - 2,845

- - - - - (19,423) - - - - - - (19,423)
- - - - - (25,728) - - - - - - (25,728)
- - - - - - - - - - - (645,596)  (645,596)
(273,224)  (273,224)

R - _ - - - - - - 27,899 343,902 (371,801) -
(29, 259) - 29,259 -

2021 12 31 13,586,477 20,054,374 (233,428) 5,000,000 12,778 (21,447,846) (198,013) (6,159) (2,598,706) - 1,951,184 16,568,236 32,688,897

85/342



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0DO000DO0000O000bDO000DO00OonDOn(Es946)
OoOoooooo

@ 15,480,985,000 2021 14,335,848,000

(b)
10 50
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2022 12 31
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

12,455,914 242,890 15,996,048 311,923

(1.243,123) (24,241)  (1,490,253) (29,060)

43(b) 11,212,791 218,649 14,505,795 282,863

- - 71,862 1,401

473,496 9,233 477,826 9,318

FVTPL 64,918 1,266 - -

(6,831,495) (133,214) (13,151,969) (256,463)

640,851 12,497 185,369 3,615

(46,130) (900) (47,694) (930)

- - 208 4

20 (1,806,840) (35,233) (61,306) (1,195)

20 1,430,586 27,896 718,783 14,016

20 7,500 146 - -

(122,316) (2,385)  (1,245,522) (24,288)

2,063,285 40,234 1,290,802 25,171

- - 499,429 9,739

42 37,676 735 1,052,930 20,532

2,618,025 51,051  (4,821,425) (94,018)

«C ) 1,248,886 24,353 (236, 284) (4,608)

227 4 37,244 726

/ (79.329) (1.547) 93,611 1,825

(300, 660) (5,863) (15,136,136) (295, 155)
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2022 12 31 2001 12 31
38 - - 1,460,905 28,488
- 1,000,000 19,500
(5,000,000) (97,500) (1,000,000) (19,500)
51,756,670 1,009,255 66,585,549 1,298,418
(54,912,204)  (1,070,788) (56,676,021)  (1,105,182)
10,000,000 195,000 6,883,670 134,232
(10,500,000  (204,750) (8,521,694)  (166,173)
(52,279) (1,019)  (101,829) (1,986)
(2.603,069) (50,760) (2,533,228) (49,398)
(3,057, 195) (59,615)  (645,596) (12,589)
(226,360) 8,414)  (273,224) (5,328)
- - (9,947) (194)
49,737 970 - -
52,441 1,08 (266,794) (5,202)
) (14,492,259)  (282,599) 5,901,791 115,085
(3,580,128) (69,812) 5,271,450 102,793
17,871,147 348,487 12,789,494 249,395
1,149,541 22,416 (189,797) (3,701)
30 15,440,560 301,091 17,871,147 348,487
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2022 12 31

1.

-538 Room A-538, International Trade Center, China
(Shanghai) Pilot Free Trade Zone, Shanghai, the PRC

@
(b)
©
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
/ /
COSCO SHIPPING Development (Hong Kong) 1,000,000 100 -
Co., Ltd.
2,070,037,500
2,900,000,000

CSCL Star Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Venus Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Jupiter Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Mercury Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Mars Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Saturn Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Uranus Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Neptune Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Bohai Sea Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Yellow Sea Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL East China Sea Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL South China Sea Shipping Co., 10,000 - 100
Ltd.

CSCL Spring Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Summer Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Autumn Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Winter Shipping Co., Ltd 10,000 - 100
CSCL Globe Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Pacific Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Indian Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Atlantic Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Arctic Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
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COSCO SHIPPING Development (Asia) Co., 514,465,000 - 100
Ltd
( BVI )
Arisa Navigation Company Limited 1,000 - 100
YangshanA Shipping Company Limited BVI 50,000 - 100
YangshanB Shipping Company Limited BVI 50,000 - 100
YangshanC Shipping Company Limited BVI 50,000 - 100
YangshanD Shipping Company Limited BVI 50,000 - 100
Oriental Fleet International Co., Ltd. 140,000,000 - 100
292,478,700

Oriental Fleet Asset Management 10,000 - 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet LNGO1 Limited BVI 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet LNGO2 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet LNGO3 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet HLCVO1l Limited BVI 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet HLCVO2 Limited BVI 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet HLCVO3 Limited BVI 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet HLCVO4 Limited BVI 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet HLCVO5 Limited 1 - 100
Orietnal Fleet HLCVO6 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet BulkOl Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk02 Limited 1 - 100
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Oriental Fleet Bulk03 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk04 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk05 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk06 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet BulkO7 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk08 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk09 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk1l0 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulkll Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulkl2 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulkl18 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulkl9 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk20 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk2l Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk22 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk23 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet ChemicalOl Limited BVI 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet CruiseOl Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet TankerOl Limited BVI 1 - 100
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Oriental Fleet Tanker02 Limited BVI 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker03 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker04 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker(05 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker06 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker07 Limited 1 - 100
Orietnal Fleet Tanker0O8 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker09 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker10 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tankerll Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tankerl2 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tankerl3 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tankerl4 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tankerl5 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker16 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tankerl7 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker18 Limited 1 - 100
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Oriental Fleet Tankerl9 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker22 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker23 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker24 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker25 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker26 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet GCO1 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet GCO2 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet GCO3 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet GCO4 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet ContainerOl Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Container02 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Container08 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Container09 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Container10 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Containerll Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Containerl2 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet PulpOl Limited 1 - 100
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Oriental Fleet Tanker27 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker28 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet RORO 01 Limited 1 - 100
Florens (Tianji) Finance Leasing Co., 50,000,000 - -
Ltd.(a) (2021
:100 )
Bulk Fleet Flourish Company Limited 1 - 100
Bulk Fleet Prosperity Company Limited 1 - 100
Florence Container Industry Limited (  BVI 435,000,001 - 100

Florens Container Investment (SPV) Ltd.)

Florens Asset Management (Singapore) 10,000 - 100
PTE. Limited

Dong Fang International Asset - 100
Management Limited

Dong Fang International Container BVI 50,000 - 100
Limited

Florens International Limited BVI 1,833,966,965 - 100
Florens (China) Company Limited 12,800,000 - 100
Florens Maritime Limited 12,000 - 100
Florens Container Corporation S._A. 578,726,783.2 - 100
Florens Asset Management Company 100 - 100
Limited

Florens Asset Management (Deutschland) 25,564.6 - 100
GmbH

Florens Asset Management (ltaly) S.R.L. 10,400 - 100
Florens Asset Management (USA), Ltd. 1 - 100
Florens Container, Inc. (2002) 1 - 100
Fairbreeze Shipping Company Limited 500,000 - 100
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Long Honour Investments Limited BVI 1 - 100
COSCO Container Industry Co., Ltd. BVI 1 - 100
Helen Insurance Brokers Limited 3,000,000 - 100
Yuanhai Changxing Co., Ltd. 1 - 100
China Shipping Investment Co., Ltd. 18,213,000,000 100 -
( CS Investment )

China COSCO SHIPPING Development 1,000,000,000 - 100

(Tianjin) Leasing Company Limited

Haihui Commercial Factoring (Tianjin) 397,939,194 - 100
Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Universal Logistics Equipment 850,000,000 - 100
Co., Ltd.
Dong Fang International Container 44,133,900 - 100

(Lianyungang) Co., Ltd.

Dong Fang International Container 20,000,000 - 100
(Jinzhou) Co., Ltd.

Dong Fang International Container 21,417,780 - 100
(Guangzhou) Co., Ltd.

Dong Fang International Container 10,000 - 100
(Hong Kong) Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Haining Insurance Broker Co., 10,000,000 - -
Ltd. (b) (2021
1100 )
Suzhou Yuanhai Doukui Investment LLP 252,100,000 - 100
Suzhou Yuanhai Tianji Investment LLP 301,200,000 - 100
COSCO SHIPPING (Shanghai) Investment 21,033,540.37 100 -

Management Co., Ltd

China COSCO SHIPPING Guanghua Investment 200,000,000 100 -

Management Limited

DONG FANG International Container 1,409,599,098 100 -
(Qidong) Co., Ltd.
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DONG FANG International Container 864,398,500 100 -
(Qingdao) Co., Ltd.

DONG FANG International Port (Qidong) 154,000,000 - 100
Co., Ltd.
DONG FANG International Container 161,633,400 100 -

(Ningbo) Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Universal Logistics Technology 34,266,200 100 -
Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Xinyuanhaiji Finance Leasing 2,100,000,000 - 100
Co., Ltd.
Hainan COSCO Shipping Development Co., 1,000,000,000 100 -
Ltd.
Oriental Fleet Tanker 29 Limited (c) 1 - 100
(2021
-)
Oriental Fleet Tanker 30 Limited (c) 1 - 100
(2021
-)
Oriental Fleet Tanker 31 Limited (c) 1 - 100
(2021
-)
Oriental Fleet Tanker 32 Limited (c) 1 - 100
(2021
-)
Oriental Fleet Tanker 33 Limited (c) 1 - 100
(2021
-)
Oriental Fleet Tanker 34 Limited (c) 1 - 100
(2021
-)
Oriental Fleet Tanker 35 Limited (c) 1 - 100
(2021
-)
Oriental Fleeet Tanker 36 Limited (c) 1 - 100
(2021
-)
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2.1
( HKICPA ) ( HKFRSs ) (
( HKASs ) )
( )
2022 12 31 17,185,563,000
2022 12 31
( ) 2022 12 31
(
)
@
(b)
©
) ( )
(i) (iii) )

(i) (iii)
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2021 12 31
3,561,877,100
Ningbo Dong Fang
International Container (Ningbo) Co., Ltd. Qidong
Dong Fang International Container (Qidong) Co., Ltd.
Qingdao Dong Fang International Container (Qingdao) Co.,
Ltd. Shanghai Univeral
Logistics Technology Co., Ltd. 100
100
A 1,447,918,000
2.46
35 A
2021 10 20 CSRC
Zheng
Jian Xu Ke [2021 ] 3283
CSRC 2021 11
2.2
2022 HKICPA
HKFRSs
HKFRS
HKAS 16 —
HKAS 37
HKFRSs 2018 2020
HKFRSs /
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2.3

HKFRSs

HKFRS 10 HKAS 28

HKFRS 17 2020 10 2022 1
HKFRS 17

HKAS
2020

HKAS

HKAS HKFRS 1

HKAS 1

HKAS 12 1

HKAS 16 2

1 2023

22024

2.4

20%
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)

)
(b)

(H

)

) @
) @

3.2%-3.6%

1.8%-5.0%
3.3%-5.0%

4.8%-22.3%
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1.0% 3.33%

10
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50

12

12
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ECLs

FVTOCI

FVTOCI
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) ()

ECLs ECLs

ECLs
ECLs 12 12
ECLs

ECLs

90

ECLs PD
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PD

LGD

EAD

GDP

ECLs

12 ECLs

ECLs

ECLs

ECLs ECLs

ECLs
ECLs
ECLs
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HKFRS

HKFRS

)
ECL (i)
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HKAS 12
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HKFRS 15

30 45
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MPF ) MPF
MPF
MPF

13
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ECLs
30
ECLs
PD
ECLs PD LGD
2022 12 31
556,145,000 34,281,944 ,000
345,560,000 2021 1,372,306,000 34,149,189,000 1,674,154,000
ECLs
54,523,000 1,162,876,000 99,480,000 2021 73,404,000
926,321,000 34,184,000
2022 12 31
2,126,994,000 2021 3,034,753,000 21

25

121/342



2022 12 31
43,162,536,000 613,206,000
530,466,000 95,338,000
2021

2021 6,901,763,000

2022 12 31
24,285,370,000

@

(b)

2022 12 31
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103,529,000

2022 12 31
356,899,000
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2021 38,432,202,000
251,641,000 2021

4,049,879,000
2021 3,449,000

24,407,843,000 2021
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2022 12 31

- 17,450,727 - - 17,450,727
- - 56,991 - 56,991
- 17,450,727 56,991 - 17,507,718
7,845,690 - 111,265 - 7,956,955
7,845,600 17,450,727 168,256 - 25,464,673
- 3,001,117 - - 3,001,117
7,845,690 20,541,844 168,256 - 28,555,790
2,151,101 2,453,099 468,888 46,064 5,119,152
(11,162)
(197,905)
(82,047)
4,828,038
(2,005,549) (287,791) (28,781) - (2,322,121)
(152,245) - - - (152,245)
- - (64,639) - (64,639)
- (353,426) - _ (353,426)
835 30,126 326 - 31,287
5,269 (298) 108 - 5,079
- - (90,875) - (90,875)
- - 1,715,874 - 1,715,874

6,719,985 1,006,501 13,865 - 7,740,351
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2021 12 31
- 26,616,196 - - 26,616,196
- - 49,838 - 49,838
- 26,616,196 49,838 - 26,666,034
8,043,308 - 205,243 - 8,248,551
8,043,308 26,616,196 255,081 - 34,914,585
- 4,659,440 6,716 - 4,666,156
8,043,308 31,275,636 261,797 - 39,580,741
1,346,593 6,605,458 1,048,631 281,926 9,282,608
(869,452)
(265,224)
(317,350)
7,830,582
(1,826,435) (287,960) (73,096) - (2,187,491)
(740,917) - - - (740,917)
(10,797) - - - (10,797)
265 - - - 265
109,913 (26,692) - - 83,221
7 20 - - 27
- - 4,751 - 4,751
- - 1,172,848 - 1,172,848
12,137,642 462,049 124,286 - 12,723,977
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77,172,709

53,159,066

14,996,083

9,118,617

39,485,109

25,854,099

93,813
24,407,843

131,653,901
(3,563,270)

128,090,631

88,131,782
12,302,054
(1,237,512)

99,196,324

93,813
24,407,843

2021 12 31

83,678,208

60,809,408

21,514,573

13,337,523

34,273,707

24,419,506

185,701

24,285,370

139,466,488
(6,850, 165)

132,616,323

98,566,437
6,458,230
(5,097,241)

99,927,426

185,701

24,285,370
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@)
2022 2021
6,566,159 19,377,094
5,711,526 6,087,285
6,452,293 4,692,915
2,311,856 2,139,741
3,973,810 2,348,805
449,029 268,745
25,464,673 34,914,585
()
2022 2021
39,841,273 49,756,475
29,273,020 14,111,878
69,114,293 63,868,353
10
2022 2021
Al 3,426,071 11,262,069
Bl 2,733,524 N/A*

10
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2022 2021
17,450,727 26,616,196
56,991 49,838
17,507,718 26,666,034
2,408,963 1,274,546
5,436,727 6,323,837
111,265 650,168
7,956,955 8,248,551
25,464,673 34,914,585

2022 2021
3,331,371 1,371,775
990,016 871,440
4,580,511 4,430,649
5,832,014 18,785,153
2,593,048 994,111
180,758 212,906
17,507,718 26,666,034

2022 2021
17,450,727 26,616,196
56,991 49,838
17,507,718 26,666,034
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(H

2022 2021
139,982 66,249
37 3,993 3,230
10) 110,335 106,838
24,227 49,884
4,424 31,238
282,961 257,439
2022 2021
58,931 7,548
54,019 236,292
- 52,847
2,084 -
64,930 -
(996,858) 500,848
2,665 169
(30,449) (109,278)
1,149,947 (366,164)
42 37,796 -
1,288 (8,696)
344,353 313,566
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2022 2021
13,479,608 18,677,998
887,251 1,651,593
15 2,236,895 2,096,287
16 593 841
17 69,086 71,633
18 15,547 18,730
9,374 7,950
2,453,898 3,501,961
10,872 7,250
78,623 65,278
2,543,393 3,574,489
5,274 9,054
(1,149,947) 366,164
15 251,641 -
152,245 946,907
64,639 10,797
353,426 (265)
(31,287) (83,221)
(5,079) @7
94,177 74,341
4,132 -
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
2,473,826 1,661,111
3,889 3,649
49,912 106,146
2,527,627 1,770,906
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383 (1)@ (b) (c) M

2022 2021
1,050 1,011
3,777 3,614
226 172
771 697
4,774 4,483
5,824 5,494
(2021 : )

2022 12 31
Mr. Liu Chong - 1,293 113 259 1,665
Mr. Xu Hui 2022 16 _ 642 113 120 875
MréOZhang Mingwen 2022 _ 648 _ 136 784
Mr. Wang Daxiong 2022 _ _ _ _ _

16
- 2,583 226 515 3,324
Mr. Ip Sing Chi 300 - - - 300
Mr. Huang Jian - - - - -
Mr. Liang Yanfeng - - - - -
Mr. Cai Hongping (2023 300 _ _ _ 300
27 )

Mr. Lu Jianzhong 150 - - - 150
Ms. Zhang Weihua 150 - - - 150
Mr. Shao Ruiging 150 - - - 150
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750 - - - 750
Mr. Ye Hongjun - - - - -
Mr. Zhu Mei - - - - -
Mr. Zhao Xiaobo - 1,194 - 256 1,450
1,050 3,777 226 771 5,824

2021 12 31
Mr. Liu Chong - 1,420 172 233 1,825
Mr. Xu Hui - 1,403 - 235 1,638
Mr. Wang Daxiong - - - - -
- 2,823 172 468 3,463
Mr. Ip Sing Chi - - - - -
Mr. Huang Jian - - - - -
Mr. Liang Yanfeng - - - - -
Mr. Cai Hongping 300 - - - 300
gg. Hai Chi ;uet (2021 174 _ _ ~ 174
Mr. Graeme)Jack (2021 29 174 _ _ ~ 174
Mr. Lu Jianzhong 150 - - - 150
Ms. Zhang Weihua 150 - - - 150
Mr. Shao Ruiqging (2021 63 _ _ ~ 63

29

1,011 - - - 1,011
Mr. Ye Hongjun - - - - -
Mr. Zhu Mei - - - - -
Mr. Zhai Xiaobo - 791 - 229 1,020
1,011 3,614 172 697 5,494
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(2021
)
2022 12 31
2021
2022 12 31
2021
2021
46 2022 12 31
2021
11.
(2021
) 2021
10 021 : ) (
)
2022 2021
3,462 3,528
287 438
751 736
4,500 4,702
2022 2021
1,500,001 2,000,000 3 3
1,340,001 1,787,000
(2021

12.

133/342



EDINETOO OO
0000000000000000000000000000000(E05946)
0oooood
2008 CIT 2022

2021 12 31 CIT 25%

16.5% (2021

16.5%)

2022 2021
910,061 1,705,580
8,707 32,538
64,955 46,683
983,723 1,784,801
25 (78,815) (27,384)
904,908 1,757,417
2022 2021
4,828,038 7,830,582
1,207,010 1,957,646
(81,024) (44,643)
8,606 184,796
313 12,361
(400,800) (294,400)
(1,397,428) (1,145,653)
1,061,995 1,036,718
501,271 44,862
(85,035) 5,730
904,908 1,757,417
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2022 2021
0.087 2021
0.226 1,176,885 3,057,195
0.087 2021 0.226 1,176,884,731.77
2021 3,057,194,836.90 2023 30
13,573,299,906 2022 12 31 A 45,889,196
13,527,410,710
2022 12 31
2023 12 31

2022 2021
3,923,130 5,800,005
- 16,156
3,923,130 5,816,161
- 273,160
3,923,130 6,089,321
3,923,130 6,073,165
- 16,156
3,923,130 6,089,321
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2022 2021
13,520,651 11,684,385
1,494 11,122
13,522,145 11,695,507
41 2019 12 31
2022 12 31
2021 12 31
273,160,000
2022 12 31
15.
2022
6,596,947 38,303,378 1,643,973 2,789,660 87,024 347,498 49,768,480
(262,067) (9,195,024) (426,936) (1,369,052) (83,199) - (11,336,278)
6,334,880 29,108,354 1,217,037 1,420,608 3,825 347,498 38,432,202
2022
6,334,880 29,108,354 1,217,037 1,420,608 3,825 347,498 38,432,202
13,717 5,537,089 17,092 91,658 32 1,832,982 7,492,570
(13,717) (3,094,528) (1,910) (2,931)  (291) - (3,113,377)
42 - - - 20) - - (20)
(253,427) (1,725,181)  (55.804)  (200,276) (2,207) - (2.236,895)
- (236,828) - (14,813) - —-  (251,641)
1,291,037 90,190 15,945 347,444 - (1,744,616) -
- (466,547) - - - - (466,547)
_ - - - - (36,267) (36,267)
_ _ _ - - (4.132) (4,132)
610,795 2,729,989 60 1,070 45 4,684 3,346,643
2022 12 31
7,983,285 31,942,538 1,192,420 1,642,740 1,404 400,149 43,162,536
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2022 12 31
8,531,875 43,609,433 1,861,509 3,036,557 1,404 400,149 57,440,927
(548,590) (11,666,895) (669,089) (1,393,817) - - (14,278,391)
7,983,285 31,942,538 1,192,420 1,642,740 1,404 400,149 43,162,536
2021
45,796,312 38,514,406 1,742,056 2,404,541 103,971 199,383 88,760,669
(19,047,016) (11,200,949) (509,248) (1,167,807)  (89,485) (524) (32,015,029)
26,749,296 27,313,457 1,232,808 1,236,734 14,486 198,859 56,745,640
2021
26,749,296 27,666,307 277,435 487,389 12,602 131,679 55,324,708
- (352,850) 955,373 749,345 1,884 67,180 1,420,932
2021
26,749,296 27,313,457 1,232,808 1,236,734 14,486 198,859 56,745,640
- 6,755,994 2,001 159,775 32,383 5,662,815 12,612,968
(25,313,514)  (2,500,405) (529) (18,938)  (35,197) (6,853) (27,875,436)
- (3,239) - (5.321)  (3.491) (10,744) (22,795)
(185,291)  (1,657,525) (42,123)  (207,200)  (4,148) - (2,096,287)
- - 15,077 - - - 15,077
5,192,470 - 9,803 288,774 - (5,491,047) -
(108,081) (799,928) - (33,216) (208) (5,532) (946, 965)
2021 12 31
6,334,880 29,108,354 1,217,037 1,420,608 3,825 347,498 38,432,202
2021 12 31
6,596,947 38,303,378 1,643,973 2,789,660 87,024 347,498 49,768,480
(262,067)  (9,195,024) (426,936) (1,369,052)  (83,199) - (11,336,278)
6,334,880 29,108,354 1,217,037 1,420,608 3,825 347,498 38,432,202
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2022 12 31 18,611,895,000 (2021 : 18,672,682,000 )
34
2022 12 31
236,828,000 2021 14,813,000 2021
2022

6,506,947 37,495,248 44,002,195
(262,067) (9,241,413)  (9,503,480)
6,334,880 28,253,835 34,588,715
2022 6,334,880 28,253,835 34,588,715
13,717 5,536,692 5,550,409
(13,717) (2.707,456)  (2.721,173)
(253,427) (1,724,846)  (1,978,273)
- (236,828) (236,828)
1,201,037 90,190 1,381,227
610,795 2,729,989 3,340,784
2022 12 31 7,983,285 31,941,576 39,924,861

2022 12 31
8,531,875 43,608,852 52,140,727
(548,590)  (11,667,276)  (12,215,866)
7,983,285 31,941,576 39,924,861
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2021
1,537,688 36,684,088 38,221,776
(101,906)  (10,216,522)  (10,318,428)
1,435,782 26,467,566 27,903,348
2021 1,435,782 26,820,416 28,256,198
- (352,850) (352,850)
2021 1,435,782 26,467,566 27,903,348
- 6,711,404 6,711,404
. (2,483,902)  (2.483,902)
(185,291) (1,646,585)  (1,831,876)
5,192,470 . 5,192,470
(108,081) (794,648) (902,729)
2021 12 31 6,334,880 28,253,835 34,588,715
2021 12 31
6,596,947 37,495,248 44,092,195
(262,067) (9,241,413)  (9,503,480)
6,334,880 28,253,835 34,588,715
2022 2021
146,687 166,584
(51,349) (53,363)
95,338 113,221
95,338 98,144
- 15,077
95,338 113,221
(593) (841)
- (15,077)
8,784 (1,965)
103,529 95,338
160,236 146,687
(56,707) (51,349)
103,529 95,338
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19 (2021 : 19
44
304,579,000 (2021
: 282,299,000 )
2022 12 31
- 304,579 304,579
2021 12 31
- 282,299 282,299
(021 )
2022 12 31
14
2021 12 31
13

17.
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2022
523,725 305,878 1,467 831,070
(111,901) (187,870) (833) (300,604)
411,824 118,008 634 530,466
2022 411,824 118,008 634 530,466
137,438 23,652 - 161,090
- (12,656) - (12,656)
(14,358) (54,425) (303) (69,086)
- 3,392 - 3,392
2022 12 31 534,904 77,071 331 613,206
2022 12 31
667,799 204,412 762 872,973
(132,895) (126,441) (431) (259,767)
534,904 77,971 331 613,206
2021
523,725 302,199 1,366 827,290
(101,106) (175,419) (631) (277,156)
422,619 126,780 735 550,134
2021 107,207 114,800 400 222,407
315,412 11,980 335 327,727
2021 422,619 126,780 735 550,134
- 63,214 101 63,315
- (1,722) - (1,722)
- (8,758) - (8,758)
(10,795) (60,636) (202) (71,633)
- (870) . (870)
2021 12 31 411,824 118,008 634 530,466
2021 12 31
523,725 305,878 1,467 831,070
(111,901) (187,870) (833) (300,604)
411,824 118,008 634 530,466
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2022

369,810
(188,247)

181,563

2022

181,563
86,601
(137,612)
(15,547)
1,782

2022

12 31

116,877

2022

12 31

307,659
(190,782)

116,877
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2021
367,283
(182,688)

184,595

2021 39,256
145,339

2021 184,595
47,694

(208)

(31,591)

(18,730)

(197)

2021 12 31 181,563

2021 12 31
369,810
(188,247)

181,563
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2022 2021
185,701
2022 2021
/ (90,875) 4,751
223
/ (90,875) 4,974
2022 2021
185,701
2022 2021
@, ), () 24,255,215 23,705,786
641,349
(61,765) (61,765)
24,407,843 24,285,370
2021 12 31

(China International
Marine Containers  (Group)
Co., Ltd.) ( CIMC )

(China
Bohai Bank Co., Ltd.)
( CBB )

(China Everbright Bank Co.,
Ltd.) ( CEB )

(Bank of
Kunlun Co., Ltd.) ( BOK )

1.53
(2021

11.12

1.34

3.74
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13.38
(COSCO SHIPPING Finance) (2021
23.38 )
« 3
Powchan Financial Group Co., 40.81
Ltd. ( Powchan Financial ) (2021
( COSCO SHIPPING Leasing 49.70 )
Co., Ltd.)
2022 12 31 CBB CEB BOK 2021
CIMC CBB CEB BOK 20
(a) 2022 19 967,038,000
10% 23.38% 13.38%
2022 11 1,806,840,000
13.38%

(b) 2022 12 31

China Elephant Financial Information Service
Co., Limited 7,500,000

(c) 2022 12 31 463,548,000 CIMC
2.08 CImC CImC
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20. «C )
CBB CEB BOK COSCO SHIPPING Finance Powchan Financial CIMC

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
271,874,383 261,116,580 945,040,000 619,096,000 123,822,435 140,966,245 157,752,669 75,776,905 32,061,880 23,139,596 N/A 70,837,324
1,387,585,519  1,321,591,018 5,355,470,000  5,279,314,400 263,499,848 214,268,213 78,940,503 76,691,510 31,611,830 24,165,189 N/A 73,040,122
(1,549,508,868) (1,476,143,521) (5,790,497,000) (5,417,703,000)  (350,161,953) (319,782,589)  (213,875,975) (143,676,388)  (54,195,914) (39,902,781) N/A (97,917,411)
109,951,034 106,564,077 510,013,000 480,707,400 37,160,330 35,451,869 22,817,197 8,792,027 9,477,796 7,402,004 N/A 45,960,035
- (19,961,604)  (19,961,604) (39,993,000) (39,993,000) - - - - - - N/A _
- - - (69,069,000) (69,069,000) - - - - - - N/A -
- - (2,130,000) (1,877,000) (110, 410) (100,111) - - - - N/A (11,461,457)
89,989,430 86,602,473 398,821,000 369,768,400 37,049,920 35,351,758 22,817,197 8,792,027 9,477,796 7,402,004 N/A 34,498,578
11.12% 11.12% 1.34% 1.34% 3.74% 3.74% 13.38% 23.38% 40.81% 49.70% N/A 3.61%
9,976,479 9,599,815 5,295,176 4,954,897 1,385,667 1,322,156 3,053,854 2,055,576 3,867,936 3,678,520 N/A 1,245,399
- - - - 159,186 159,186 42,729 74,655 - - N/A 456,795
- - - - (61,765) (61,765) - - - - N/A -
9,976,479 9,599,815 5,295,176 4,954,897 1,483,088 1,419,577 3,096,583 2,130,231 3,867,936 3,678,520 N/A 1,702,194
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CBB CEB BOK COSCO SHIPPING Finance Powchan Financial ( ) CIMC
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

65,208,318 20,492,170 272,305,000 229,334,000 14,462,280 10,214,051 3,587,358 2,225,867 4,059,565 3,011,098 N/A 163,695,980
6,107,475 7,680,432 45,040,000 38,627,910 2,764,708 2,535,588 526,887 325,659 850,185 450,114 N/A 6,665,323

/
(225,224) (2,851,969) (3,740,000) 1,759,030 (37,747) 74,358 (212) 13,670 - - N/A (135,879)
5,882,251 4,828,463 41,300,000 40,386,940 2,726,961 2,609,946 526,675 339,329 850,185 450,114 N/A 6,529,444
171,852 167,902 145,524 152,040 38,076 41,153 - 68,301 111,514 - N/A 45,813
2021 3,438,780,000 2021

12 31
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2022 2021
688,581 800,136
2022 2021
(88,362) (818,220)
(855) (39,304)
(89,217) (857,524)
21.
2022 2021
@ - 1,005,648
() 1,365,146 1,045,625
©) 2,126,994 3,034,753
3,492,140 5,086,026
(639,606) (1,073,731)
2,852,534 4,012,295
(a
2022 2021
- 205,648
- 800,000
- 1,005,648
(b

(c
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22.

2022 2021
4,810,836 4,691,663
4,789,493 4,454,250
3,967,018 4,226,644
4,098,006 3,812,861
3,026,105 3,510,153

25,490,921 23,282,156

46,182,379 43,977,727

(10,737,559) (8,902,217)

35,444,820 35,075,510

(1,162,876) (926,321)

34,281,944 34,149,189

(3,170,009) (3,217,218)

31,111,935 30,931,971

2022 2021
3,206,471 3,247,969
3,369,812 3,226,960
2,711,726 3,137,639
3,011,449 2,846,809
2,087,461 2,682,581

21,057,901 19,933,552

35,444,820 35,075,510

2022 12 31 12,969,610,000 2021  12,497,828,000
34

49

ECLs
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23.
2022 2021
445,040 1,708,338
(99,480) (34,184)
345,560 1,674,154
(329,380) (1,479,284)
16,180 194,870
ECLs
49
24.
2022 2021
45,553 -
45,553 -
2022 2021
- 4,157
- (3,934)
- 223
2022 12 31 66,665,000 2021 83,324,000
( LIBOR )
1.21% 2.93% 2021 1.21 2.92
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2022 12 31
68,672 68,672 136,643 190,308 464,295
2021 12 31
106,216 62,866 62,866 299,305 531,253
2021 (22,660)
(2,601)
19,102
2021 12 31 2022 1 1 (6,159)
48,392
1,319
2022 12 31 43,552
2022 12 31
25.
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2022 25,389 11,404 601 3,760 194,555 235,709
/ 1,641 (6,418) 159 79,045 280,284 363,711

145 - 7 345 - 561

2022 12 31 27,175 4,986 831 83,150 483,839 509,981
2021 274,127 . 622 9,921 - 284,670
/ 11,803 11,404 3) (6,072) 194,555 211,687
(260,459) - - - - (260,459)

(82) . (18) (89) . (189)

2021 12 3l 25,389 11,404 601 3,760 104,555 235,709
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2022 1 1 231,285 - 2,447 233,732
283,976 - 920 284,896
(32,052) - - (32,052)
1,374 - 210 1,584
2022 12 3l 484,583 - 3,577 488,160
2001 1 1 101,582 1,001 2.305 104,888
C ) 184,796 (1,001) 191 183,986
(28,367) . B, (28,367)
(27.315) . . (27,315)
589 . (49) 540
2021 12 3l 231,285 . 2,447 233,732
CIT
10% 2008 2007 12 31
10%
2008
2022 2021
116,142 41,154
4,321 39,177
2022 12 31 483,839,000
2021 194,555,000
2022 2021
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4,035,341 2,063,846
2,907,577 1,261,182
6,942,918 3,325,028
5,970,695, 000 2021  2,842,066,000
5,099,193,000 (2021  :2,517,185,000 ) 871,502,000 (2021
:324,881,000 )
26.
2022 2021
1,921,667 3,504,576
2,485,111 3,310,636
(356,899) (3,449)
4,049,879 6,901,763
27.
2022 2021
596,383 1,445,710
14,285 -
(54,523) (73,404)
556,145 1,372,306
2022 2021
532,806 1,356,412
11,621 10,275
12 11,340 4,562
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288 1,057
556,145 1,372,306
ECLs 49
28.
2022 2021
124,264 721,680
180,936 122,243
227,968 669,726
(5.196) (9,831)
527,972 1,503,818
29.
2022 2021
24 52,182
5,316 5,594
115,091 89,282
- 100
12 1,255
120,443 148,413
(120,443) (148,413)
30.
2022 2021
15,440,560 17,871,147
2022 2021
8,983,726 4,078,036
usb 6,323,157 13,732,244
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EURO 13,883 12,894
HKD 80,983 16,506
GBP 38,654 31,391
SGD 157 76
15,440,560 17,871,147
31.
2022 2021
2,418,433 3,509,520
43,554 362,519
12 6,212 155,897
11,435 26,329
2,479,634 4,054,265
90
32.
2022 2021
510,902 22,287
- 81,836
1,768,970 1,640,264
67,802 161,007
620,643 387,365
- 226,360
2,968,317 2,519,119
33.
2022 2021
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246,736 1,313,944
57,326 -
304,062 1,313,944
2022 12 31 304,062,000 2021 1,313,944,000
2022 12 31 1,313,492,000 2021 175,785,000
34.
2022
Q)
- 1.83-6.66 2023 3,681,349
- 1.46-6.14 2023 29,240,320
2.30-5.74 2023 3,003,696
35,925,365
- 1.83-6.46 2024 -2031 18,031,636
- 2.15-6.14 2024 -2036 24,598,360
2.50-5.74 2024 -2025 5,889,719
48,519,715
84,445,080
2021
)
- 1.36 - 4.32 2022 4,320,887
- 0.50 - 4.65 2022 31,526,128
0.91 - 4.04 2022 6,037,070
41,884,085
- 1.37 - 4.33 2023 - 2031 17,547,482
- 0.77 - 4.90 2023 - 2036 18,999,701
3.20 - 3.30 2023 - 2034 3,798,000
40,345,183

82,229,268
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2022 12 31
2022 2021
35,925,365 41,884,085
19,056,186 16,772,202
21,828,523 16,902,299
7,635,006 6,670,682
84,445,080 82,229,268
63,287,926,000 2021 58,297,868,000
29 15
22
2022 12 31 22,195,785,000 2021

30,290,502,000 62,249,295,000 2021 51,938,766,000
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2022 2021
8,000,000 8,500,000
- (3,500,000)
C ) 8,000,000 5,000,000
[2020 72286
2020 11 100 10,000,000
1,000,000,000 10 4.46
[2020 72286
2021 25 100 13,000,000
1,300,000,000 3.99
[2020 72286
2021 100 20,000,000
2,000,000,000 3.76
[2020 72286
2021 10 14 100 7,000,000
700,000,000 10 4.30
[2020 72286
2022 100 15,000,000
1,500,000,000 3.50
[2020 72286
2022 18 100 15,000,000
1,500,000,000 3.38
2022

)

3.38-4.46 2026 -2031 8,000,000

8,000,000
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2021
(D)
3.56 - 3.60 2022 3,500,000
3.76 - 4.46 2023 - 2031 5,000,000
8,500,000
2022 12 31
2022 2021
- 3,500,000
6,300,000 3,300,000
1,700,000 1,700,000
8,000,000 8,500,000
36.
2022 2021
113,692 154,856
- 10,172
113,692 165,028
23,652 63,315
(55,995) (105,895)
(13,900) (1,658)
- (9,849)
3,889 4,066
4,120 (1,315)
75,458 113,692
(39,089) (47,226)
36,369 66,466
2022 12 31
2022 2021
40,965 51,003
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30,597 33,302
6,634 36,475
- 60
78,196 120,840
,738) (7,148)
75,458 113,692
(39,089) (47,226)
36,369 66,466
37.

2022 2021
22,113 9,934
- 10,438
22,113 20,372
45,590 4,971
(3,993) (3,230)
63,710 22,113

38.
2022 2021
2022 2021 12 31
H  3,676,000,000 3,676,000 3,676,000
A 9,910,477,000 9,910,477 9,910,477
13,586,477 13,586,477
H A

2021 11,608,125 11,608,125 (233,428)
1,447,918 1,447,918 -
A 530,434 530,434 -
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2021 12 31 2022 13,586,477 13,586,477 (233,428)
C - - 60,273
2022 12 31 13,586,477 13,586,477 (173,155)
(a 2021 12 31 A 1,447,918,000
2.46 2.1
(b 2021 12 31 A 530,434,000 1,464 ,000,000
3,095,000 VAT 1,460,905,000
530,434,000 930,471,000
2.1
(c) 2022 12 31 60,273,000
39
39.
2020 30
2021
2020 30
11,142,500 67,078,211
2021 8,847,445
10
10% 12
%
0.1% 12
©O) A
(i) 20 A (iif)A

2022 2021
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2.52 87,068 2.52 78,221
- - 2.52 8,847
2.419 (9,387) - -
2.419 (20,560) . .
12 31 2.419 57,121 2.52 87,068
2022 2021 .
1
2,384 26,074 2.419%% 2022 2023 30
22,945 26,074 2.419%* 2023 2024 30
22,945 26,073 2.419%% 2024 2027 30
2,949 2,949 2.419%* 2023 2024
2,949 2,949 2.419%% 2024 2025
2,949 2,949 2.419%* 2025 2028
57,121 87,068
*
** 2022 29 2019
2020 2.52 2.419
2021 9,732,000 1.10
2022 12 31 10,872,000 2021 7,250,000
2021 12 31

35.85
2.87
3.83

2.419
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Ogoooood
2020 30
2.4190 20,560,000
49,737,000 2022 12 31
3.14
60,273,000
2021 4,311,000 2021 6,225,000 2021
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
661,858 570,490
17,223,273 16,568,236
(2,404,146) (2,802,878)

15,480,985 14,335,848
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2012 14 Circular on Printing and Distributing the

Administrative Measures for the Withdrawal and Use of Expenses for Safety Production of

Enterprises
2012
41.
2019 12 31 5,000,000,000 2019
2022 12 31 2019
2019
42.
2022 11 Shanghai Haining Insurance Broker Co., Ltd ( Shanghai Haining
Insurance ) 100 55,677,000
2022 11 Shanghai Haining Insurance

Shanghai Haining Insurance

20
159
18,001

18,180

10
289

299

17,881
37,796

55,677

55,677
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(18,001)
55,677
37,676
43.
@
23,652,000
2021 63,315,000
2,520,172,000 2021  25,313,514,000
466,547,000 2021
17,256,000 2021
36,276,000 2021
4,132,000 2021
(b)
2022 2021
4,828,038 7,830,582
- 84,283
2,477,715 1,747,530
288,492 827,913
/ 90,875 (4,751)
(1,715,874) (1,172,848)
6 - (71,862)
(58,931) (7,548)
7 (54,019) (236,292)
(37,796) 224,855
7 - (52,847)
7 (2.084) -
7 (64,930)
(3,993) -
7 996,858 (500,848)
15 2,236,895 2,006,287
16 593 841
17 69,086 71,633
18 15,547 18,730
15 251,641 -
152,245 946,907
/ 64,639 10,797
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353,426 (265)

(31,287) (83,221)

(5.079) @n

39 10,872 7,250

(1,149,541) 189,797

8,713,388 11,926,896

- (46,944)

2,947,749 (1,917,590)

847,448 3,019,517

990,670 819,876

(24,699) (653)

(2,566,607) 147,136

2,512,257 907,910

(1,009,882) 1,138,159

45,590 1,741

12,455,914 15,996,048

(1,243,123) (1,490,253)

11,212,791 14,505,795

2021 92,780,679 17,559,660 154,856

2,700,000 - 10,172

2021 95,480,679 17,559,660 165,028

9,909,528 (1,638,024) (105,895)

- - 63,315

- - 4,066

- - (1,658)

(21,917,625) (7,421,636) (9,849)

(1,243,314) - (1,315)

2021 12 31 2022 82,229,268 8,500,000 113,692

(3,155,534) (500,000) (55,995)

- - 23,652

- - 3,889

- - (13,900)

5,371,346 - 4,120

2022 12 31 84,445,080 8,000,000 75,458
2022 2021
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5,274 9,054
55,995 105,895
61,269 114,949
44.
6,134,000 2021 5,721,000
(a) 2022 12 31
2022 12 31
2022 2021
4,468,997 3,560,806
4,129,496 3,303,624
3,785,287 3,055,379
3,123,110 2,788,134
2,456,801 2,234,772
7,696,284 3,797,324
25,659,975 18,740,039
2.4
@
17 36
(V)
2022 2021
3,889 3,649
69,086 71,633

5,274 9,054
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© 43(a)
45.
2022 2021

471,600 2,550,828

64,972 314,170

536,572 2,864,998
46.
@

2022 2021

120,191 42,451

2,385 -

- 20,580

- 253

318,503 273,542

603,734 2,580,910

95 568,092

323,039 715,539

1,160,550 9,047

2,960,797 2,793,852

18,868 15,170

44,269 32,364

876,621 657,473
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14A

2022 2021
2,308,514 1,631,884
2,126,813 1,516,670
1,987,932 1,420,599
1,645,512 1,330,724
1,357,901 1,060,693
4,667,864 952,352
14,094,536 7,912,922

2022 2021

i
111,352 81,561
(ii) - 163
3iii)
325,218 474,587
25,065 -
(iv) 8,893,415 9,835,070
24,456 60,823
99,910,000 2021 51,989,000
13,526,471,000 (2021 :12,764,477,000

(ii) 2022 12 31

)

13,707,844,000

2021 12,764,477,000
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(iv) 34
)
2022 2021
8,571 8,081
579 679
1,890 1,653
11,040 10,413
47.
2022 2021
45,553 -
3,492,140 5,086,026
2022 2021
34,281,944 34,149,189
345,560 1,674,154
556,145 1,372,306
175,740 112,412
120,443 148,413
15,440,560 17,871,147

50,920,392 55,327,621
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2022 2021
- 4,157
2022 2021
2,479,634 4,054,265
2,389,613 2,335,825
84,445,080 82,229,268
8,000,000 8,500,000
552,652 569,619
97,866,979 97,688,977
2022 2021 2022 2021
48,519,715 40,345,183 47,331,888 40,336,447
8,000,000 5,000,000 7,991,682 4,916,094
552,652 569,619 452,574 548,337

57,072,367 45,914,802 55,776,144 45,800,878
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2022 12 31
- 45,553 - 45,553
1,365,146 2,126,994 - 3,492,140
2021 12 31
1,045,625 3,034,753 1,005,648 5,086,026
2021 12 31
% 2022
2021 3.9% - /
4.7%
2022 0.19% 2022

/
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2021 627,605
1,000,000
(627,606)
5,649
2021 12 31 2022 1,005,648
(1,005,648)
2022 12 31 -
2021 12 31
- 4,157 - 4,157
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

49.
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2022 12 31 100 /
622,493,000 / (2021 :519,388,000 / )

79.22 2021 82.10

2022 12 31 8,604,116,000 2021  8,423,996,000
/ /
2022 12 31
430,206
« ) (430, 206)
2021 12 31
421,200
«C ) (421,200)

@

®)
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2.4
2022 2022 2022
2022
67,376 312 858,633 926,321 27,163 - 7,021 34,184 73,404
(18,834) 20,016 151,063 152,245 (20,940) 478 85,101 64,639 (31,287)
- - - - 58 (58) - - -
(625) 625 - - (228) 228 - - -
(462) (142,275) 142,737 - (125) - 125 - -
682,934 141,963 (740,587) 84,310  (1,864) - 2,521 657 12,406
2022 12 31
730,389 20,641 411,846 1,162,876 4,064 648 94,768 99,480 54,523
2021 2021 2021
2021
204,904 496,396 578,506 1,279,806 14,528 - 8,859 23,387 144,941
- - - - - - - - 8,750
2021
204,904 496,396 578,506 1,279,806 14,528 - 8,859 23,387 153,601
/
89,818  (12,001) 869,090 946,907 12,656 - (1,859) 10,797 (80,287)
346,307 (346,307) - - - - - ; -
(3,643) 3,643 - - - - - - -
(17,562)  (6,305) 23,867 - @1 - 21 - -
(549,377)  (107,164) (385,439) (1,041,980) - - - - -
(2,424)  (27,637) (206,400)  (236,461) - - - - -
(647) (313)  (20,991)  (21,951) - - - - -
2021 12 31
67,376 312 858,633 926,321 27,163 - 7,021 34,184 73,404
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©)

2022 2022
34,497,916 214,404 - 34,712,320 330,540 2,276 - 332,816
- - - - - 6,189 - 6,189
- - 732,500 732,500 - - 106,035 106,035
34,497,916 214,404 732,500 35,444,820 330,540 8,465 106,035 445,040
2021 2021
33,821,892 - - 33,821,892 1,686,471 - - 1,686,471
- 5,060 - 5,060 - - - -
- - 1,248,558 1,248,558 - - 21,867 21,867
33,821,892 5,060 1,248,558 35,075,510 1,686,471 - 21,867 1,708,338
2022 2021
558,642 - - - 558,642 1,409,341 - - - 1,409,341

1771342



EDINETOOOO

O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

oOoOooodn

- - , - - 4,703 1,174 - - 5,877
6,571 5,495 - 25,675 37,741 - - - 30,492 30,492
565,213 5,495 - 25,675 506,383 1,414,044 1,174 - 30,492 1,445,710
@
2022 12 31
2,479,634 - - - 2,479,634 2,479,634
2,389,613 - - - 2,389,613 2,389,613
37,141,558 20,869,855 24,826,662 9,074,872 91,912,947 84,445,080
- - 7,174,179 2,314,834 9,489,013 8,000,000
- 273,601 123,144 155,817 552,652 552,652
40,965 30,597 6,634 - 78,196 75,458
42,051,770 21,174,143 32,130,619 11,545,523 106,902,055 97,942,437
2021 12 31
4,054,265 - - - 4,054,265 4,054,265
2,335,825 - - - 2,335,825 2,335,825
43,201,009 17,260,379 18,209,321 7,482,195 86,152,904 82,229,268
3,764,470 201,770 3,714,705 2,088,550 9,769,495 8,500,000
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- 310,578 213,443 45,598 569,619
51,003 33,302 36,475 60 113,692
53,406,572 17,806,029 22,173,944 9,616,403 103,002,948 97,802,669
2022 12
2022 12 31 0% 7/
136,515,000 / (2021 : 104,563,000 /) 102,386,000 /
(2021 : 78,422,000 /)
2022 12 31
12 LIBOR 2023 30
LIBOR RFR
RFR
2022 12 31
LIBOR 18,463,593 -
LIBOR - 464,295
18,463,593 464,295
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50.

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
2022 2021
84,445,080 82,229,268
8,000,000 8,500,000
75,458 113,692
(120, 443) (148,413)
(15,440,560)  (17,871,147)
76,959,535 72,823,400
28,894,307 32,688,897
266 223%
2022 2021
3,191 6,318
6,794 23,098
13,917 10,818
7,013,779 5,446,934
44,834,416 44,618,883
1,287,175 2,966,859
606,348 -
8,211,263 8,607,047
61,976,883 61,679,957
48 52
216,411 216,416
4,854,800 4,798,855
533,665 -

62,349
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- 5,538,929
3,589 4,204
2,272,695 1,881,956
7,943,557 12,440,412
69,920,440 74,120,369
41,927 167,594
3,720,326 4,726,660
4,080,500 10,871,964
3,634 14,105
7,846,387 15,780,323
97,170 (3,339,911)
62,074,053 58,340,046
13,588,500 5,870,000
8,000,000 5,000,000
- 3,634
13,521 15,000
21,602,021 10,888,634
40,472,032 47,451,412
13,586,477 13,586,477
(173,155) (233,428)
24,907,472 24,760,338
- 5,000,000
2,151,238 4,338,025
40,472,032 47,451,412
/
( )
2021 19,278,493 6,000,000 (1,305,510)
- - 6,906,257
7,250 - -
- (1,000,000) -
3,044,430 - -
2,086,263 - -
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- - - (645,596)
- - - (273,224)
1,832 343,902 - (345,734)
(1,832) - - 1,832
2021 12 31 - 24,760,338 5,000,000 4,338,025
2022 - 24,760,338 5,000,000 4,338,025
- - - 1,095,754
- - - (3,441)
- (10,536) - -
- 10,872 - -
- - (5,000,000) -
- (66,822) - -
- (8,285) - -
- - - (3,057,195)
- 221,905 - (221,905)
2022 12 31 - 24,907,472 - 2,151,238
51.
2021 12 31 O) 35.2282%
China State-owned Enterprise Mixed Ownership Reform Fund Co., Ltd.
1,800,000,000 (i)
China Insurance Investment Co., Ltd. ( Cll )
2,054,977,000 3,000,000,000
36.99344% ( ) 2021 30 Cll
1,000,000,000 2021 30 cll
2021 30
2022 12 31
Powchan Financial Group Co., Ltd.
2021
1,415,549
(706,131)

(413,111)
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9,626
3,856
(651)

309,138
43(b) (224,855)

84,283
(68,127)

16,156

2021

801,148
(3,096,322)
3,732,167

1,436,993

2021

0.0014
0.0014

2021

14

) (14

16,156

11,684,385

11,695,507

52.

2023 3 30
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

For the wear ended 31 Decennber 2010

MNofes 2022 2021
EME (00 RMB 00

Confinuing operations:
FEvenue g 25,460,673 54004 548
Cost of saks {18, 54 706 5} (24,544 554)
Gross prof it G517 608 5 965, 651
Other incame & FoFRUA | 257 439
Cthergairs, net 7 34,353 313, 566
Selling, admnistrat e and gereral experess {1,233, 738} (1,448 301)
Eapected credit bases, net {180, 518F (668, 468)
Finande cosls g {2.527.627 1,770,506
Share of profis of associates 1LM5EM 1,172,848
Share of (kessshprolits of joint wertumes 14 (0,875} 4,751
Profif before tax from cortinuing operatiors & L8 FLRIEES 1830582
Inome tan expendes 1} {9, GO} (1,757.410
Prfif for the year from continuing operatiors 1923130 5,073,165
Discontinued opemtion:

Frofit for the year from a discontinued operation i1 = 16,156
Prcdin for the year 2923130 805931
Artributabie to:

Crwmiers of the parent 31923130 6089321
Earrings per share attfibutabie to ordinary equity holders of the parent

(expressed in RMB per shane) 4

Bask

= For predit for the year 0 22 04978

= For profit from continuing operations 0 Fui} 1. 4564

Diluted

= For prodit for the year 0 201 04873

= For profit from continuing operations 0 FRi i 1. 4558

150 QoS00 SHFFNG DEVELD PRENT O, LTD
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By -

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 3 Decefrber 1027

2022 201
BB 00 RMB 000
Prodit fof the year 2023130 608931
Othercomprehensive incomedesperss)
Other com prehershne income that may be reclbssified fo
prefit of kst in subsequenl period:
Aesociates:
Shame of other com prehe nene (expensalinoome {196,847} 45 713
e lassil kation Lo profit of ks {66515} (1,470
{203 4623 44 243
Share of other comprebershe (Experselincome of it wentues - LB
Cash flow hedges
Effective poriion of changes in fair salue of hedging
rstruments ansing during the wear 4812 (2.607)
Reclasification sdust ments for gains ingludisd in the
X corestidated statement of profit or b 1319 19 102
a7 16,501
Exchange differences on transktion of forekgn operations 453,533 4351
Met other comprehensie income that may be reclassiiied 1o
predit or kass in subsequant peniods 109, 782 65318
Other comprehensve incomedexperee) thal may not be reclasitied to
profit of kass insubsequent periods:
Share of other comprehenshe incomedexpense) of assoates 198, 950 G78481)
het other comprehenshe incomedespense) that may rod b2 echssiled 1o
prefit of loss insubsequent periods 108, 450 (724510
Cther compretershe indomedexperss) for the year, met of tax MR 132 313, 143)
Total compretensive income for the year 4,321.862 5. 776,178
Antributabie o
Crwmiers of the parent 4321867 LIT61TE
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

& ot 31 Decepriber 2052

Notes 2002 2021
RIME 000 RMEB 000
Mon-current assels
Property, plant and equipment 15 43,162,536 38431202
Ineestment properies 18 103,520 95,338
Right-of-use assets 17 613,306 £30.4668
Imangible assets iz M687T 181,563
inwestrnents in joint ventures 1 032,812 185,701
Inwestments in associales 20 14,307 843 24,285,370
Financial assets at fair walue through profit or koss 21 2852.534 4,012,195
Finance lease recetva hies 22 31,111,935 30,931,971
Factoring recefables 23 16,180 194,570
Darreative financial instruments 24 45,553 -
Defered tax assets 2% 116,142 41,154
Other long-term prepayments 616, 480 157,713
Todal non-cument asseis 102,256,637 0% 04 5 643
Current asssls
Imventories 28 4,049,879 6,901,763
Trade and notes recevables 27 556,145 1,372,306
Frepayrments and ciher receivables 28 517,972 1,503,518
Financial assets at fair walue through profit or boss 27 639,606 1,073,731
Finance lease recena bies 22 3T 0,000 310,218
Factoring receisbles 23 319,380 1,470,284
Restricted and pledged deposits 28 120,443 145,413
Cazh and cash equivalents £ 15,440,560 17,871,147
Teal current asssts 240,833,904 33,567 680
Current liabilities
Trade and notes payables 5] 470,634 4,054,265
Other payables and accruale 32 2,968,317 2519118
Contract labilives 3z 304,062 1,315,944
Dermvative financlal instruments 24 - 3,934
Bank and cther borrowings En 35,925,365 47,584 085
Corporate bonds 3% - 3,500,000
Lease labilithes ] 20,080 47,226
Tax payahle 303,000 62,072
Tedal current liahilities 42,019,557 E3,BE4 845
et current liabikities (17 185,563) (20,316 965)
Teral assets let current. liabilties BG,OT 1,074 78,731,678
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (continued)

2 3t 30 Decofither 10T

Nefes 2027 2021
RIME" OO0 RME" 000
Mon<urrent Habilities
Bank and ciher borrowings S 43,519,158 40,345 183
Corporate bonds 3% £,0000, 000 5,000,000
Leasa liabilites = 26260 66456
Darrvative financial instruments 24 - 173
Deferred tax labilities 5 4.3 38,177
Government, grants 37 63,710 FFRAE]
Other kong-term payab les RE 2657 £69.618
Tedal non-<ument liabil ites 5776767 46,042,781
Mal asmels 28,894,307 31,688,897
Equity
Share capital 35 12,586,477 13,586,477
Troasury shares 35 {173,155} (233 428)
Other resenes 40 15,480,585 14,335 848
Other equity instruments 47 - B 000,000
Tedal equity 18,894,207 32,688,397

The consclidated financial statements on pages 120 Lo 259 were approved and authorised for issue by the board of
directors on 30 March 2023 and are signed on its behalf by

Liu Chong Zhang Mingwen
Diractor Dirsctor
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For fhe wear ended 31 Decennber 2010
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For fhe wear ended 31 Decennber 2010

2022 201
Notas EFIE 00 RMB 000

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTITIES
Cash generated from cperations 12455914 15,986 048
Income tax pakd (1,343 123 1,440,253
et caeh fhws gererated from operating actrdties 435 1Lz 14,505, 755
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTIG ACTMITIES
Inferest recened - 71,862
Ceviddencls recened from assoc ates 4714946 477826
Diwicencls receved from financal assets at FVTPL G018 -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (6831495} (13,151,965
Proceeds from disposal of propay, plant 2nd equipment fil0, 851 185,35
Purchase of irtanglble zssets {46, 130} (47 &)
Proceeds from disposal of intangible amsets - 0e
Purchase of investments in associates 2 {1,806, 840} (61,308
Procesds from partial diposal of insestment in an associste 20 1430, 586 N&T8
Cashwithdrnaa] from imestment in an associate 0 7. 500 -
Purchise of financlzl zsets at fair walue through peofit o ks (122316} 01,245,528
Froceeds from disposal of financial assets at fair walue

through profit or loss LoGL M5 1,550,802
Procescs from demecogretion of financial assets

mezsuwed 31 amonised cost - 459 479
Despoeal of a sutsidiany & IT676 1,062 530
Cecreasw (nomease) infinance leas receivables LO18.025 4,821,415
Cecreas (increase) infactorning moenables 1. ME8E6 (35,284
D e [ restricted and pledgedd de pesits ny 37244
{Decrease) increase inother long-term payables {79,329} 93,611
MET CASH FLOWS USED IN BVESTING ACTRATIES {300, 6} (15,135,138

126 QoS00 SHFFNG DEVELDFRENT CO, LTD
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 1027

2022 201
Notas EFIE 00 RMB 000
CASH FLOWS FROM AMANCING ACTMTIES
Proceeds from Bsue of shares 38 = 1,460,505
Proceeds from Bsue of prefermed shares by a sutsidary - 1, Q0 a0y
Repaymert of ather equity ird ruments L5 00000 {1, 00K, 0000
M bank and clher bormowings 51, TSE6TD G, 585, 545
Repayment of hank and other borrowings (51,912 W) {56, 676,021)
hew corporate bonds 10, (00, 0 6,883,670
Repayment of corporate bonds {90, B, i &80, 84
Payment of prinipal portion of leate lisbilities {52, 2793 {101 825
Interest paid {2602, 065} (2533 228
Devidends paid o owners of the parent (3057, 195) (645,508
Devidendts paid to holders of the otter equity instruments (236, 360} 273,224
Cevidercts pakd to tormer sharehoklers of acquired subrsidiares
uneder Common contnol - (95470
Precesds fram expicise of share options 49,737 -
Cereasefincreace) in redtrcted and pledaed depesins 52441 (266 7ad)
MET CASH FLOWS [USED INVGENERATED FROM ANANCING ACTIVITIES (90,400 ¥ £.801, 7
MET (DECREASEJANCREASE M CASH AND CASH BQUIVALENTS {32,580, 1728} £ 271,450
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS &T BEGIMNMING OF YEAR 17.87L W7 12,785 454
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHAMGES, MET 1551 (12a 20
CASH AMD CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR i 15,840, 560 158N 147
ANMUAL FEPORT 2022 127
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For 8¢ year eided 31 December 2001
1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION
COSCO SHIFPING Development Co., Lid, (the “Company”) is 3 foint stock company with limited liability
edahblished in the People’s Republic of China (the "PRC"). The address of the Company's registered office Is
R A-538, Intemational Trade Center, China (Shanghall Pk Free Trade Zone, Shanghal, the PRC
During the year, the principal activities of the Group were as follows:
{a})  Operating leasing and financial leasing;
(by  Manulacture and sabe of containers; and
(e} Imeestment management,
in the apinton of Lthe dirsctors of the Company, the immediate holding company and the ullimate halding

company of the Company are China Shipping Group Company Limided and China COSCO Shipping
Corporation Limited, respectively, both established in the PRC

128 QoS00 SHFFNG DEVELDFRENT CO, LTD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the yearended 30 Decodrber 1027

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaties at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021 are as

fodlows:

Flace of trsused Fercntage of

nompomtion odmanyt P attributabi

motation and regitered ___ t0the Dmpany
Heane of subsidinnes bgg s shane capital [regt Inchinect  Prinipalactivitis
COS0 HIFMNG Dewdopment (Hong Kong)  Heng Ky HEg 10000, toos - Vsl chartering and

Ca., ld USk2 {70 037 500 and antaime by
EMEZ 900,000,000

501 S Shipping Co, Ltd. Heryg kong HEF10,000 : 100%  Wessel charturieg
C3L Weruss Shipping Co., Lid, Here Fang 10,000 - 100% Vel chasterig
50 At Shipping o, L. Horey Ko Bk 10000 - 100%  Vessel chartetiog
901 Mercury Shipping Co, 1 Herrg Kang B 10,000 s 100% Vel chartering
CCL Mats Shipping Co, L. Herey KorRg HEF10,000 - T00%  Vessel chartetien)
£901L Sahurn Tipging €., 1. Herey Kang HEF10,000 S0 Ve dhateiing
5L leaes Shipping Co., L4, Hary Koy HEF 10000 - 100 Vissel chartedion
£ L Mepane Shipping Co, Ui Herg kg BES10,000 = 100%  Weel chasteting
3L bohal Sea Shipping Co, 1. Hore Fong HEF 10000 - 100%  Vessel chartetieg
501 Yellowe Sea Shipping Co._ Lk, Horeg Korg HES10.000 - 100%  Vessel chartetieg
£3L East China 568 Supping Co., LAd, Here Kang HEF 10000 - 1004 Vel chanteting
CSCL Sout Ching Sey Sipging Co., 1 Horeg Ko BEF10,000 - 100%  Wessel chartetiog
3L Speing Shpping Co, 1, Horey Korg HEF10000 - 0% Wessel charterie
CHCL Surrme Shigping Co., Lt Herg Forg Bk 10,000 - 00 Vsl chartetiog
C3CL Auten Shipping Co., i Herey Kong HER10.000 - W% Vsl chartering
CSCL Wi Shipging Cou, L. Herey Ko BEE10,000 - 100%  Vissl chartetieny
£3¢L Gk Shipping Co,, Lt Herg kong HEF10,000 2 100%  Westel charterieg
3L tacific Ccean Shipping Co, 14, Hare Kong HES10,000 - 100%  Wessel charietiog
UL indian Oceen Shigping Co, L, Harg kg BEH10,000 - 100%  Vessel charteriog

ANMUALBEPORT 2022 128
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eided 31 December 2011

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

et oo Ot R
wigiation and o _tothe Gmgany
 Mame of subsidiaries busiress sham capital Direct  Indirect Prinicipnlattinties

£30L Aflanc Ocean ipping o, Lid Harg kg HEF 10,000 - To0 Vel darteing
CSCL Apcac Omean Sigping Co, [, Hore Fong HEF10000 - 100%  Vessel chartetieg
OO0 SHIPNG Developrent (24 Co, L. Wit Visgin IS 504,855 000 - 100%  Wissel charteting nd

Kands ("RVT) ooy by
#ric Madgation Cernpany Lienised Cypns CYH a0 - 1005 Vesel chaterien
¥argehana Shipring Compaty Urited i 115450,000 - o Vel cartering
Yanngshank Shipping Corparry Leited Fi U450, - 100%  Vessel charhetieg
Yangehan. Shipring Company Lmited m 115480, - 0% Ve g
anshanD Shipping € orrpary Uvied ] U550 00 - 1005 Vissel chartitien
Orienitd Fleet Intern siend Ca, 14 Heri Ko HEF180, 000,000 a0 - 100%  imesent hddng

U3a5e 475
Orieid Flawt Asost Managrrent linnited Hereg KR HEF10,000 - 100%  Frosksion of managerrent
e

Orienitd Fleet LNGO1 Lmited 1] L] - 100%  Fnandal leaang
Onititd Fleet INGOR bimited Maishall Idands 5H - 1% Fnasdd basng

Marshally
Crientd Fleet INGOS Limited Horey Ko 1311 - 100%  Finaal lasng
Orientd Fleet HICWO! limited i s - 100%  Fmandd kaing
et Fleet HUCWT Limited 1] L) - 100%  Fnandal leaang
Orieitd Fleet HLC W03 Limited ] 131 - 100%  Finandd keaing
Orinnta Flest HIC W04 Umited B (A1 S
Cientd Feet HLCWOR Limited Ml 14 1] - 1005  Fnandal keang
Cniental Fleet HLC W06 Linvted M hall 55 - 1% Fnanddl kadng
Oriestd Flest BulkO! Liited Mzl 1] - % Fnandd kaing

13 COS00 SHFFNG DEVELD FRENT CO, LTD

194/342



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year emded 30 Decodrber 1022

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

B R quyatipaate
wigiation and rgistered __101he Cmgany
__E@_EEPEHHM busiress sham caprtal Emtl t:dr:_tl Prh':lpaift_‘n_u_l_h
et Fleet ullod Limited M hall ieH)] - 100%  Finandal leaing
Orieitd Fleet fullal Limited Ml 3] - 100 Finaredal Beaing
Orieitd Flest Bulbo Liited ST [1:41] - 100%  Bnanddl ladng
et Hoet bullelf Limited Liberiy 3] - 1% Fnandal kadng
Orientd Fleet Bk Liited Uberis (41} - 0% Fnandd baing
Duientd Fleet bull7 Limited Liberiz [I3] - 100%  Fnandal lasng
Criesnitdl Fleset Bl Limited lienia [131) = 100%  Fnandal kasivg
et Fleet bull Limited Liberis L] - 100%  Fnangal leaing
et Fleet Bulkhd Limited Literia 1] = 100%  Finandal kaing
Oientd Fleet bulkl 1 Limited Libeniy {31 - 10%  Fnandd leaing
Orienitd Flewt Bulki2 Lirited Liberis [1:41] - 100%  Fnadl kg
Onientd Fleet Bulk1 Linited Herg kong A1) - 0% Fnandd laing
Ot Flewt BulkiD Lirited Herg Kemg (141 - 100%  Finandal karing
Orientd Flest Bull0 Limited Herg Karg s -t Fnandd baing
Crientd Flewt Bulk21 Limited Horey Ko 1311 - 100%  Finaal lasng
Orient Fleet Bulk22 Limited Herg Korg s - 100%  Fmandd kaing
Onentd Fieet bulk?3 Limited Hong Komg i . 0% Fnangal leasng
Orieaitd Fleot Chemicd 01 Limited i 131 - 100%  Finandd keaing
Orienita Fleet Crubeq) lmited Ml {14 - 1% Fnandal kaing
(ientd Fleet Tankerdd Limited 1] 14 1] - 1005  Fnandal keang
Criental Fleet Tanker limited L 55 - 1% Fnanddl kadng
Ot Floet Tanken(d Limited Mg dall [121) - 0% Fnandd kaing

AMMUALBEPORT 2022 11
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For 8¢ year eided 31 December 200

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

it R quyatipaate
wigiation and rgistered _ 101he Cmgany
__E@_EEPEHHM busiress sham caprtal Emtl thcirl_ti Prh':lpaift_‘n_u_l_h
Orientd Fleet Tan ke Limited M hall 551 - 100%  Finandal leaing
Drieitd Fleet Tanker5 limited Ml 3] - 100 Finaredal Beaing
Ovieitd Flest Tankerdss Liited ST [1:41] - 100%  Fnanddl ladng
Dot Howt Tonkerd? Limited M hall 1] - 0% Fnandd leadng
Orietd Fleet Tnkerts Liniied Ml (41} - 100%  Fnandd baing
Drientd Fleet Tanker( limited M dhall 3] - 100%  Fnandal lasng
Criesnitdl Fleset Tanker 10 Limited Myl [131) = 1005  Fnandal asig
et Fleet Tanker 11 limited Ml L] - 1% Einandal beasng
Orieitd Fleet Tanker12 Limited padhall 1] = 100%  Finanda kaing
Oriental Fleet Tanker 13 Uimited Mg hall {31 - 100%  Finandd leaing
Orieitd Flewt Tanker 14 Levited Liberis [141] - 100%  Fnandal easng
Orientd Fleet Tanker1} limited liberia (T3] - 100%  Fnandal leasng
Oaeitdl Fleet Tanker 16 Limited Liberiy A1) - 0% Fnanddl kasng
Orienitdl Fleet Tanker17 Umited M hall {13 1] - 100%  Fnandal kg
Orienitdl Floet Tanker13 limited by shall 51 = 100% Rl baving
Orientd Fleet Tanker19 limited litens 31 - 0% Fnandd leasy
Orienitd Fleet Tanker22 linied Her Kang wil - 0% Fnancd leaing
Orieitd Fleet Tanker23 Lemited Horeg Ko 131 - 100%  Finanddl keaing
Orientd Fleet Tanker24 limited Herg Kang (A1} - 0% Ainandd baing
Ovientd Fleet Tanker2§ linited Here Fang 4]} < 1008 Fnanddl keasng
et Fleet Tan ker 5 Limited Harg ko s - 0% Fnanddl kasng

13% oS00 SHFFNG DEVELD FRENT O, LTD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eaded 30 Decodrber 1022

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

it R quyatipaate
wigiation and rgistered _ 101he Cmgany
__E@_EEPEHHM busiress sham caprtal Emtl thcirl_ti Prh':lpaift_‘n_u_l_h

Orientdl Fleet GCO1 Lmited Uberi 4] - 100%  Finandal kaing
Oriesnid Floet G002 bimited Liberiy 3] - 100%  Finardal kang
Oientd Fleet GOO3 Limited Liberia LA - T WEamq
it Flosrt GO0 Limitied Liberiy 4] - 100% Rl larsng
et Fleet Contanent] Livtad Libery 13 1) - 100%  Finandd kadng
Orietal Floset Contanend? Levited Lberiy 3] - 100%  Fnandd kasng
Criesnitdl Fleset Comdainends Limited Hreg Kiong [131) = 1005  Fnandal asig
Ot Fliet Contanencsl Lenited Harey Kong 31} - 100%  Finandal kasng
Oieitd Fleet ConLaner 10 Linied Herg Fong 131} - 1005  Fnandal badng
Orietd Flest Continer11 Limited Hery Kang A} - 0% Fnandd kaing
(et Fleot Contaner12 Limited Herg Ko Lt 1 - 100%  Fnandal hamq
Oriesnita Fleect Pulppdl Limited Herg Korg 4] - 100% Vel chartering
Ot Fleot Tankse27 Liniied Herg Kirg 31} - 100%  Finandl leading
Orientd Fleat TankerZs mited Herg Kerg 4]} : 100%  Fnandd kaing
Ot Floet BORD 01 Lt Hirg Kong 31} - 100% Rl bang
Florens (Rangin Finance Leang Co, (4 HC L3 000 a0 5 - Fnanadl lkang

ot af (321; vooeh
Rl Pl P h Ceeripany Lirdied Her Koy 11} G 005 Vsl chartiting
Bulk Fleet Iroperity C ormpizny Umited Herr Karg 4]} ‘ 0% Vel chartering
Fiorens Ceribnes bty Lini ] 15435 000 001 - 100%  Contand leaing

[Harrrechy knwowen 5 Flerers Contanes

Iversrent (5] 1)

AMMUALBEPORT 2022 133
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For 8¢ year eided 31 December 200

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Mol subediris
Florens: Asse t Managernenit (Sngapone) FTE
Uemited
D Fang intanond Aset Mausgecent
g

onq Farey Intem.aional Containes Lot
Flarens Inteenational Limited

Florienes. (Chireal C oy Lirnibed

Flarens: Marime Lrrited

Florens, Condainin Copodation 5.4,

Flor ens: disset Managesnent C ofmpury Lmited

Florens: Asset Manageenent [Dedtochlandd Gmbl
Florens Assed Managernant it 3B L
Flor enes At Mananeererit {1543, Lo

Fiorens: Certaines, bne. (20020
Fattreeze Shipping Company Limted
Long Homous Investments Usnited
OSC0 Containet Indestry Co, 14

Heten nvayrance Brokers Lamited

fuaha Chaniudng o, L

134 COS00 SHFFNG DEVILOFRENT O, ATD

Place of
oot ion!
Rt tion and

FC

Borrmads

Hirg Kong

Daytachlnd

ey

Liited States

United Stades
Herg ¥ong

Harg Fong

Hee Ky

st
ardimary!
il

recttierid _
sham caprtal

010,000

HES3

450,000

U5 §1,233 5 0%
U582 8000
412,000

15 $578 726,783 2

KE100

EUEZS 564 6

EUR10,400

{1

]
HEEFS00,000
i
it

HIER3 000,000

[131]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eaded 30 Decodrber 1022

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of s Ferantage of
atportion ordmany’ eryuty atiributabie
wigiation and rgistered _ 101he Cmgany
__E@_EEPEHHM busiress sham caprtal Direct  Indirect Prh':lpaift_‘n_u_l_h
(hin 3 Shipping Ivesment Co, 1.5 FiC ET2.203 000,000 100% - Inestment holding
Ineestrent”)
China COSCO SHINFMG Deudoprent [Tagin)  HC EMET 000,000,000 = 1005  Fnandal asig
Leging Cormpuany Limited
Hathea Comrrenaid Facioring Ranfnd Co_ Lid,  HC EMEIST 550,134 - 100%  Commedal fackring
Thanghd Urkwesal Logisics BquiprentCo, Ltd,  MC RMBA50,000 000 - 100%  Fwestient haldng
Dene Farg Inten 38 ond Contaner amungangh FEC U5§44,133 900 - 100%  Conbane s ateing
Co, Il
bong Fang intennafiond Container (Bnshoud Co,  HEC U5§20,000 000 - 0% Conbamet manyacturing
I
b Fang Internaiond Certaines Gusngeha  PEC 15§21, 417 T80 - 100%  Contanet masfatring
(o, td
fuone] Farvg ntennationa Contaner Dona Kong)  Hon Korg UG A10,000 - 100%  Tradn
o, lid
Shanghd Haning ke ance Beckes Co, 14, HC 000 00 < - oosishon of frear e
Mot b (021 100 bookerage s
St Yuaha Do imedment LLF KC EMEZ52, 100,000 - 1005 Imestrent halding
St Yeunhal Thang nestment LLF Fii, EME3CI 200,000 - 100 imesiment bl ding
COSC0 THIFNG Ghangha) keestnent M EMEZ1 033 54037 0% = Imwstment holdes
Wanaprent Co,, L,
China COSC0 SHITMG Cuanghuainwstiment  FC R RB200 000 0 100% = Imwestment hldng
ahagerron! Linetad
[OMG PG ntanalmd Conddne (0ddmg) MG EME 405 950 008 oo - Contanst maf afuing
Ca, [td
o5 FAMG Infanakiond Conlana f'l:,l'n;dai:l' KC R MBS, 308, L0 o - Conbane ramla:hlh;

Ca, Utd
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For 8¢ year eided 31 December 200

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of s Ferantage of
atportion ordmany’ eryuty atiributabie
wigiation and rgistered _ 101he Cmgany
__E@_EEPEHHM busiress sham caprtal Direct  Indirect Prh':lpaift_‘n_u_l_h
(000G PG Intenabond Port (dongi o, FC EME 54,000,000 - 1% Prostskon of managemnt
L) S
P0G MO Npnatod Contana g HC EMETE 53 800 o0 - Contanet manut Ltufing
o, lid
Shnha Urivetzal Logisics Tednchogy Co, 1. MG R34, 266 100 ook = Frosision of contirss
eI S
hagha Gvuanhadl fnae leadng Co I, FC RS, 100,000,000 - 100%  Finardd eadng
Hainan COSC0 Sipping Deddoprent Co, 1. FRC EMED, 000,000,000 100 - Vissel dhaitiog
Crientd Fleet Tanker 20 Limited {lote o) Herey Kong 4] - 100 Fnandal leaing
{221
(vt Fleet Tanker 30 lnited (ot o) Hireg K 1] - 100%  Finandal lasng
et
Ot Fleset Tanker 31 Limdted {eode ) Herey Kong {1411 - 100%  Fnanddl leasng
froet: 4
Orienitdl Fleet Tanker 33 Limited {Node o) Herey Kong A1) - 100 Fnandal leaing
rura B
Oiitd Fleet Tanker 33 Limitid {ode o) Herey Kong 5H - 1% Finandd basng
D@t
Ot Fleet Tanker 34 Limdted diote ) Herey Kong {1:41] - 100%  Fnanddl keasng
fret: 4
et Fleet Tanker 35 Lmnited {eode o) Herey Kong {41 - 0% Fnandal eaing
r R
Orieitd Fleet Tanker 36 Umited (ot o) Hereg Fioreg 131 - 100%  Finanddl keaing
et
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eaded 30 Decodrber 1022

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

The abowe tlable lists the subsidianes of the Company which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group To give details
of other subsidiaries would, in the cpinion of the directors, result in particulars of excesive length

Mobac
(& Thie subsidiary was chregstrated on 12 Oetober 2022,
B Thie subsidiary was disposed of on 9 Nowember 2022,

fed The subsidiaries wene establshed during the year ended 31 Decembar 2022,
BASIS OF PREPARATION

The consolidated financial Satemens have been prepared In accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs™) (which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong ccounting
Slandards ("HKASs") and Interpretations) ssued by the Hong Kong Ingtitute of Certified Public Acccuntants
("HKICPA™), sccounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, They have been prepared under the histoncal ost convention, except
for certain financial instruments which hawe been measured at fair value, Deposal groups held for sale ane
stated at the lower of their carrying amounts and fair values less costs to sl These financial fatements are
presented in Renminbl ("RMEB”), which is also the functionsl currency of the Company, and all valuss are
rounded o the nearest thousand except when otherwise indlcated

The conslidated financial fatements have beon prepared on the gaing concem hasie notwithstanding that
the Group had net cument Rabilities of RMB17,185,563 000 a% at 31 Decernber 2022, The dinectors of the
Company are of opinicn that based on the available unutilised banking facilities as at 31 Decemnber 2022, the
Group will have the necessary lgquid funds to finance fs working capital and o meet its capital expen diture
requirements. Accordingly, the directors are of the opindon that it s appropriate to prepare the consclidated
fimamclal Satements on a Qodng Conoern hass,

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial staterments include the financial statements of the Company and iis subsidiares
{ecllectively refemed to as the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2022 A subsidiary 5 an enbity
{including & structured entity), directly o indirectly, controlled by the Company. Contral is achiewed when
the Group is exposed, of has rights, to variable returms from its inwolvement with the investee and has the
abilty to affect those relurns through its power ower the Investee (ie, existing rights that ghve the Group the
current ablliy to direct the relevant activities of the Investee)

AMMUALBEPORT 2022 137
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For 8¢ year eided 31 December 200

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (cantinued)

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, kess than a majoity of the wating or similar rights <of an
investes, the Group considers all relewvant facts and circurmstances in assemsing whether it has power ower an
investes, including:

{a)  the contractual arrangement with the other wote holders of the investes;
(by  rights arising Trom Sther contractual armngements; and
(e} the Group’s woting rights and potential woting rights,

The financial statements of the subsidlares are prepared for the same reporting period as the Company, using
consistent accounting pelicies. The resulls of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which the Group
obtains contrsl and continue 1o be consclidated until the date that such control ceases,

Prodit of loss and each component of cther comprehenshve income are attributed 1o the owners of the parent
of the Group and Lo the non<controlling interests, even if this results in the non-controlling Interests having
a deficil balince. All intra-group asse1z and labilities, squity, indamme, epenses and cazh Tlows relating o
Lransactions between mambers of the Group 2re sliminated in full on consclidation.

The Group reassesses whether of not i controds an investes if facts and cirumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of contrd descrbed above. & change in the ownership interest
of a subsidiary, without a boss of contred, b5 accounted for as an equity transaction

H the Group loses contigl gwer 3 subsidiary, it derecognises (D the assels (including goodwill and liabilities
of the subsidiary, (i) the camying amount of any non-contiolling interest and (i) the cumulative transation
differences recorded in equity, and recegnises (i) the Tair value of the consideration received, (i) the Tair value
of any investment retained and (i) any resulting surples of deficit in profil or koss. The Group's shame of
components previously recognised in other comprehensive income is recdassified to profit or loss or retained
profits, 35 appropriate, on the same basis as would be required if the Group had directly disposed of the
related assets of labilities

138 COS00 SHFFNG DEVELD FRENT O, LTD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eaded 20 Decodrder 1022

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
BUSINESS COMBINATION UNDER COMMON CONTROL

During the year ended 31 December 2027, the Comparny and COSCO SHIPPING Investment Holdings Co., Lid
("COSCO SHIPPING Investment™) entersd into the acquisition agreement, pursuant to which the Company
had conditionally agreed 1o purchase and COSCO SHIFFING Investment had conditionally agreed to sall 100%
of the equily interests in Dong Fang International Container (Mingbc) Co, Lid, Dong Fang International
Contalner (Qldongh Co, Lid., Dong Fang Intemational Container (Qingdac) Co., Ltd, and Shanghal Universal
Logistics Technology Co., Ltd (herinafler collectvely referred (o 35 the “Targel Assets”) in consideralion
of RMES 561 877,100, The consideration was satisfied by the allotment and ssuance of the 1,447 918,000 A
Shares (the “Consideration Shares™) by the Company to COSCO SHIPFMG Investment, 2t the ssue price of
RMEZ 46 per share,

Simullanecusly with the acqguisition of Target Assets, the board of directors approved the ssuance of A shares
Lo raise ancillary funds from ro o than 35 specific 1argel subscribers.

On 20 October 2021, the Company receved the “Approwal on the Acguisition of Assets Through lssuange of
Shares of COSCO SHIPPING Development Co, Lid to COSCO SHIFPING Investment Holdings Co., Lid. and
Ralsing Ancillary Funds® (Zheng Jian Xu Ke [2021] N2.3283) (the " Approval”) issued by the China Secunities
Regulatory Commission (heréinafter refermed 1o a2 the “CSRC™) The acquisition of Target Assets and the
raiging of anciltary funds through ssuance of shares of the Company had been approved by the CSRC. The
acquisition was completed in Mowember 2021,

The Group and the Targel Assets were under common <ontrol of before and after those acquisitions.
Therefore, these Uansadlions are accounted for as business combination imvoling entities under common
centrel.

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted, Tor the first tme, the follwing amendments o HEFR S issusd by the HEKICPA which
are effective for the Group's financial year beginning 1 Janwary 2022,

Amendments to HKFRS 3 Reference o the Concaplual Framewark

Amendments 1o HKAS 16 Froperty, plant and Equinment. Froceeds before Intended Use
Arnen dments to HICAS 37 Onerous contiacts = Cost of Fulfiling a Contract
Armendments 1o HKFRSS Annual improvements to HEFRSs 2008 = 2020 cycle

The application of the amendments 1o HKFRSS in the cursent year has had no material impact on the Group's
finarcial performance and positions for the curremt and prior penods andfor on the dischkosures set out in
these consolidated financial stalements
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eided 31 December 200

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL

140

REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not early applied the following new and amendments to HERSS, that have been ssued but
are not yet ffective, In these financial statements.

amendments Lo HEFRS 10 and
HEAS 28

HEFRS 17 {including the Gclober 2020
and February 2022 amendments to
HEFRS17)

amendments to HEKAS 1

amendments to HKAS 1
amendments to HEAS 1 and
HEFRS Praciice Statement 2
Amendments to HKAS 8
amendments b HKAS 12

amendments to HKFRS 16

Sale or Contrbution of Assets between an Investor and its
Assockte or Jolat Venture®
Inszrrance Conltracts!

Classification of Liabilites a5 Current of Non-aurrent and the
melated amendments to Hong Kang Inteqpretation 5§ (2020)
Frezentation of Financlal Staterments — Classification by the
Barrower of & Term Loan that Containg & Repaymant o
Dernand Clause?

nen-currant Liabiliies with Covenantst

Qischasure of Accounting Palicies?

Definition of Accounting Estimates’

Defermd Tax mlated o Aszets and Lizhilities arising from
& Single Transaction'

Leass Lighility i Sale and Leasshack?

' Eifec tive for annual pencck beginning on or after 1 Janvary 2023

¥ Hitec twe for annual penccs beginning on or after 1 lanyary 2024

! ho mandatory effecthe dale yel determined but avallable for acoption.

The Group s curréntly assessing the impact of these standards None of these new standard and amendments
is expected 1o have a dgnificant impact on the Group's results of operations and finandal pesition

COrSC0 SHIFFING DEVELD PIRIENT O, IFD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eaded 20 Decodrder 1022

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

AR @ssociate & an entity in which the Group has a long term interest of generally not bess tham 20% of the
aquity woting rights and cwar which it & in a position to exercise significant influence. Significant influsnce is
the poweer Lo participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investes, but is not control o
point control over those policies

A jodrt venture is 3 type of joint arrangement wheraby Lhe parthes that have oinl control of Lthe arrangement
have rights 1o the net assets of the pint venture. Joint control 5 the contractually agreed sharing of control of
an amangement, which exists cnly when decisions about the relevant activities require the unanimous consent
of the parties sharing control.

The Greip's imeestments in assoates and pnt wentures ame stated in the corsolidated statement of Tinancial

position at the Group’s share of net asssts under the equity method of accounting, less any impairment
losses,

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and other comprehensive income of asseciates and
jeint venlures is Included in the consolidated statemenl of profit o loss and consolidated statement of
comprehensie Income, respactively. In addition, wien there has been a change recognised directly in the
aquily of the associate o joint venture, the Group recognises ie share of any changes, when applicable, in the
consclidated statement of changes in equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions between
the Group and its associates or joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s Investrments in the
associates o jodnt wenlures, excepl where unrealsed losses provide evidence of an impaiment of the assets
transferred. Goodwill arising from the acquisition of assaciates or point ventures is included as pan of the
Greup's investments in associates o joint ventunes

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND GOODWILL
Business combinations under common controf

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the combining entities or
businesses in which the common control combination occurs as if they had been combined from the date
when the combining entities or businesses first came under the contral of the controlling party

The net assets of the combining entities or businesses are combined using the existing book walues from
the contrclling parlies’ perspective, Mo amount is recognised In consideration for goodwill or excess of the
acquirer’s interest in the net fair value of the acquires’s identifiable assets, lishilities and contingent liabilities
cwar cost atl the time of commen conred combination, o the exdtent of the continuation of the contralling
party’s intenest
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eided 31 December 200

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND GOODWILL (continued)
Susiness combinations under commaon control fconfinued)

The consolidated saternent of profit or loes include the results of each of the combining entities or businemes
from the earliest date presented or since the date when the combining entities or businesses first came
under the common control, where there i a shorer year, regardless of the date of the common control
combination.

The comparative amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented as if the entities or
businesses had been combined at the previcus finandal year end or when they first came under common
centrol, whichever is shorder

Transaction costs, including professional fees, registration fees, costs of furnishing information to
shareholdars, costs or kosses incurred in combining operations of the previously separate businesses, incumed
in relztion {o the commeon control combination that is to be accounted for by using the merger accounting
are recognised as expenses in the year in which they are Ingurred

fusiness combinations not under common confrof

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquiiion method. The consideration transfemred is
meazured at the acquisition date falr value which s the sum of the acquisition date falr values of asmsels
Lransderred by the Group, labilitles assumed by the Group 1o the fomer owners of the acquiree and the
aquily interests tssued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. For each business aombination,
the Group eleds whether ta measure the non-contralling interests in the acquines that are présent cavnership
interests and entitle thelr holders to a proportionate share of net assets in the event of liquidation at fair value
of at the proporionate share of the acquiree’s identiflable net assets. All cbher components of non ~controlling
interests are measured at fair value. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

The Group determines that it has acquired a business when the acquired so1 of activities and assets includes
an input and a substantive process Lhat together significantly contribute 1o the ability to create outputs.

When the Group acquires a husiness, it assesses the financial assets and labilities assumed for appropriate
classification and designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic cirdumstances and pertinent

conditions as al the acquisition date. This includes the separaticon of embedded dervatives in host contracts of
the acquires,

H the business combination 5 achiewed In Slages, the previcusly held equity interest 5 renwasured 3t its
acquisition date fair value and any resulling gain or loss s recognised in profit or koss.

147 COrS00 SHFFNG DEVILDFRENT CO, LTD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the yearoaded 20 Decodrder 1022

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND GOODWILL (continued)
Susiness combinations not under common controd (continued)

Any conlingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer is recognised at fair value at the acquisition
date. Contingent consideration dassified as an asset or liability is measured at fair value with changes in fair
walue ecognised In profit or loss. Contingent consideration that is classified as equily is not remeasured and
subsaquent sallberment & accounted for wilhin equity.

Goodwill & initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred,
the amount recognised for non-controlling interests and any fair valus of the Group’s pravigusly held equity
interesis In the acquiree ower the identifiable assels acquired and labilites assumed, If the sum of this
consideration and other Lems & loweer than the fair value of the net assets acquived, the difference &, afler
regssesernant, recagnised in profit or koss as a gain on bargain purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is rmeasured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill
B tested for impalrment annually or more Trequently I evenls of changes in iumstances indicate that
the carrying waluve rmay be impaired. The Group performs its annual impakment test of goodwill as at 31
Decemnber. Far the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill scquired in 3 business combination &5, from Lhe
acquisition date, allocated 1o sach of the Group’s cash-generating units, or qroups of cash-generating units,
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination, imespective of whether cther assets or
liabilities of the Group are assigned to those units or groups of units

Impairment & determined by assessing the recoverable amount of the cash-generating wnit {group of
cash-genérating units) 15 which the goodwill relates Where the redoverable amount of the cash-gensrating
unit (group of cash-generating units) i less than the camrying amount, an impairment loss i recogniszd. An
impairmen kss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating unit (o group of cash-generating units) and pant
of the cperation within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill asscciated with the operation disposed of is
incdluded in the carrying amaunt of the operation when determining the gain or loss on the disposal. Goodwill
disposed of In these drcumstances 5 measured based on the melative value of the operation disposed of and
Lhe portion of the cash-generating unit retalned
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For fhe wear ended 31 Decentber 2000

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

1dd

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Group measures U5 certain finandal instruments at fair value at the end of sach reporting period
Fair walue is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a lEability in an orderly
Lransaction between market partiktipants &t the measwement date. The fair value measurement 5 based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the principal
market for the asset or lability, or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for
Lhe assel or liability. The principal or Lhe most advantagecus markel must Be accessible by the Group. The fair
walve of an asset or a lability is measured using the assumptions that market parnicipants would wse when
pricing the asset or lability, assuming that market participants act in thair esonomic best interest.

A fair value measurement of 3 nonfinancial asset takes Into account 3 market participant’s abilily to generate
econarmec benefits by using the asset (mits highest and best use of by selling It 1o ancther market parkcipant
Lhat would use the assel in i1 highest and best wse.

The Group uses waluation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficlent data
are avallable o measure fair value, maximising the uwse of releant chservable inputs and minimising the uwse
of uncbservable inpuls.

All assstz and Rabilities for which fair value i= messured or disclosed in the financial Satsments ars
categorised within the fair value higrarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
agnificant to the fair value measwrement &5 a whole:

Lewed 1 - based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or labilites

Lewsd 2 - based on valuation techniques fior which the lewest lavel input that is significant 1o the
fair value measurement is observable, aither dirsctly oo indiractly

Level 3 - based on valuation techniques for which the kowest kevel iInput that i significant 1o the

fair value measurement i uncbservab ke
For assels and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on 3 recuming basis, the Group
determines whather trandfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by reassessing calegorisation

(bazed on the kowedt lovel input that i significant to the Tair value measuremant as 2 whokad at the end of
e3ch reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the yearoaded 20 Decodrder 1022

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Where an indication of impairment ecists, o when annual impaiment testing for an asset is required
{other than inventcries, deferred tax assets, financial asets, investment propenss and non-Current asss1sia
disposal qroup classified as held for sake), the assel’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recowerable
amount is the higher of the assel’s or cash-generating unil's value in use and s fair walue less costs of
disposal, and i determined for an Individual assel, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largety independent of those from olher assels of groups of assets, in which case the recoweralle amount
& daterrmined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. In testing a cash-generating unit Tor
impairment, a portion of the camying amount of & corporate asset (2.g., & headguarters building) s allocated
to an individual cash-gensrating unit f # can be allocated on 3 reasonable and consistent bass or, otherwise,
to the smallest group of cash-generating units

An impairment loss & recognised anly il the carrying amount of an assel exceads e recoverable amountl. In
assegsing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted Lo their present value using 3 pre-tax
discount rate that reflcts current market assesments of Lhe time value of money and the risks specific Lo the
assel An impairment boss s charged 1o the statement of profil or loss In the perkod in which it arises in those
enpense cabegories consistent with the funclion of the iImpaired asset.

An assesgrnent is made al the end of each reporting pericd as to whether there i an indication that previously
recognised Impaiement kosses may no donger exist or may hawe decreased. If such an indication exists, the
recoverable amount s estimated, A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than goodwill is
reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates wsed 1o determine the recowerable amount of that
assal, bul not o an amcunt higher than the carrging amount that weould have been determined (net of any
depreciationfamartisation) had no impaimeent Ioes bean recognised for the assel in prior wears 4 reversal of
such an impairment kss i credited to the statement of profit or loss in the pericd inwhich it arises.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For 18e year eided 31 December 2011
2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
RELATED PARTIES
A patty Is considered 1o be related to the Group if
fad  the party is a person or a <kose member of that person's family and that person:
i hascontrol or joint contial cver the Group,
(0 hassignificant influence over the Group; of

{ily  isa member of the key management personnsl of the Group orof 2 parent of the Group;

(B the party is an entity whers any of the following conditions applies:
(1] the entity and the Group are members of the same group:

(i) oneentity i an assocate or joinl venture of the olher entity (arof 3 parent, subsidiary o fellow
subsidiary of the ather entityl,

(i) the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the same third party;

) one entity 5 a joint venture of a third entity and the cther enlity is an associate of the third
enlity,

() the entity i5a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of ether the Group or
an entity related 12 the Group;

i} the entity is confrolled or jointhy contrlled by a person identified in (a),

Wil 3 perscn identified in (add has significant influence ower the entity or s a3 member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of 3 parent of the entity), and

(wiily  the entity, or any member of 2 group of which it &5 2 parl, provides key management personnal
semvices Lo the Group or to the parent of the Group,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the yearoaded 20 Decodrder 1022

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION

Property, plnt and equipment, other than construction in progress, amre stated a1 cost kess accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an item of properly, plant and equipment comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and lecation
for ifs intended use.

Expendidure incurred after ems of propery, plant and equipment have been pul into operlion, sudh as
repairs and maintenance, & normally charged to the statement of profit or koss in the periad in which it is
incurred ., In situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for 3 major inspection is
capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset as a replacement. Where significant pars of property, plant
and equipment are required to be replaced al Intervals, the Group recognises such parts as individual assets
with specific useful lives and depreciates therm accordingly.

Depreciation & calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost of sach item of property, plant and
equipment to its residual salue over its estimated useful life, The principal annual rates used for this purpose

are as follows:

Vel 3% 103 6%
Leasehold improvements Over the shortar of the lagss terme and 5 years
Buildings 1.8% 1o 5.0%
Contalners 33% 105.0%
Machinery, molor vehickes and office equipmem 4.8% 0 22.3%

Where pamts of an item of propery, plant and equipment hawe different useful lives, the cost of thatl item
& allocated on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part i depreciated separately. Residual values,
welul Ives and the depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriste, at least at each financial

year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment including any significant part Initislly recognised is derecognisad
upeon disposal or when no Tulure economic benelits are expacted from its use or disposal. Any gain of ksson
disposal or retirerment recognised in the statement of profit or loss in Uhe year the asset is derecognised & the
difference betwesn the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relavant asset.

Construction In progress are stated al cost less any impairment bosses, and are nol depreciated. Cost
comprises the direct costs of construction and capitalised bomowing costs on related borrowed funds during

the peried of construction. Vessels under construction and comstruction in progress are reclissified to the
approgpriate category of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for use
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For 18e year eided 31 December 2011

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Investiment properties are Interests In lnd and buildings (including the leasehold property held as a
right-of-use assst which would otherwise mest the definiticon of an iwvestment property) held to earn rental
incofme andisr for capial appreciation, rather than for wse in the production or supply of goads or savices
or for administrative purposes; of for sake In the ordinary course of business. Such properties are measured
initially at cost, Including transaction costs. Subseguent to Initial recognition, inwestment propertiies are stated
al cost bess accumilated depreciation and any impairment |osses,

Depraciation is cakculated on a straight-line basis to write off the cost of each item of Inwestrment properties.
The princtpal annual rates used for this purpcss range from 1.0% 1o 3.33%

ARy gains o losses on the retirement of disposal of an investment property ane recognised in the staterment
of profit or loes in the year of the retisement or dispasal.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (OTHER THAN GOODWILL)

intangible assels acquired separately are measured on inilal recognilion at cosl. Imangible assets with finite
Ives are subsequently amonisad over the useful economic life and assessed for impaimment whenever thene is
an indication that the intangible sssat may be impaired. The amortisation periad and the amartisation method
for an intangible asset with & finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end

Computer soffware

Computer software is stated at o8t 1655 any impairment Iosses and is amodised on the draightine based on
its estimated ussful Ife of 3 to 10 years

LEASES

The Group assesses al contract Incepiion whether 2 contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract i, or contains,
a bease if the contract comeeys the rght o control the wse of an identified a=set for a perad of time in
exchange for consideration.

Group 3s g lessee

The Group applies 2 single recognition and measurement approach for all keases, emcept for short-term leases

and leases of kow-value azsets, The Group recognises kease liabilities to make lease payments and right of -use
assels representing the right 1o use the underlying assels.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 127
2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

LEASES (continued)
Group a3 a lessee (continued)
Right-of-use assets
Right-cf-use assets are recognised at the commencement date of the lease (Lhat s the date the underying
assel is available for use), Right-of-use assels are mwasured ab cost, less any accumulated depreciation and
ary impairment ksses, and adjusted for ary remeasurement of lease liabilites. The cost of right-of-ume assats
indudes the amount of kease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at

of before the commencement date less any lease incentives received, Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a
straighi-line basis cwer the shorer of the lease terms and the estimated useful lives of the assels a5 follows:

Prepaid land lease paymenis S0 yaars
Buildings Tto12 years
Machinery, motor vehicles and office equipment 2106 years

H cwnership of the leased sssst Lransfers o the Group at the end of the leate Lerm or the cost reflecls the
axercise of a purchase option, depracistion is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset

Lease liabilites

Lease |iabilities are recoqnised at the commencement date of the kease at the present value of lease payments
o be made over the lzase term. The lease payments include fied payments (including In-substance fixed
payments) less any lease incenlives recevable, variable kease payments thal depend on an index of a rate, and
amounts expected 1o be paid under residual value quarantees. The kease payments also include the exercse
price of a purchase option reasonably cerain to be exerdised by the Group and payments of penalties for
termination of 3 lease, if the lease term reflects the Group exercising the option 1o terminate the lease The
vaniable lease payments thal do nol depend on an index of a rale are recognised as an expense in the period
in which the event or condition that riggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Group uses IS incremental borrowing rate at the
lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the kease is not readily determinable After
the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased 10 refled the accretion of interest and
reduced for the lease payments made In addition, the carrying amount of lease labilities is remeaswred i
there s 3 modification, a change in the lease term, a change in lease payments (e.g., & change to fulure lease
payments resulting from a change in an index or ratel or a change in assessment of an option 12 purchase Lhe
urn dertying assst.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For fhe wear ended 31 Decentber 2000

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
LEASES (continued)
Group a3 a lessee (continued)
Short-term leases and leases of bow-value assets

The Group applies the shorl-term lease recognition exemplion o Its short-term leases of machinery and
equipment {thal & those leases that have a kease term of 12 months of less from the commencenwent date
and do not comtain a purchase oplion). It akso applkes the recognition exemption for keases of kwwwalue assels
Lo beases of office equipment and laptop computers that are considered Lo be of [ow valus

Lease payments on shor-derm leases and feases of lowwalue assels are recognised as an expense on a
strabght-line basis over the bease term.

Group as a lessor

When the Group acls as 3 kessor, it classiflies at kase ingeplion (or when there 5 a lease modification) each of
iis beases as edther an operaling lease or a finance lkease

Leases n which the Group doss nol transfer substantially all the riske and rewards incidental 1o cwnerhip
of an asset are classified as operating leases. When a contract containg leass and non-lease components, the
Group allocates the consideration In the contract to each component on a relative stand-alone selling price
basis. Rental income is accounted for on a draght-line basis ower the lease terme and 15 included in revenue
in the statement of profil or loss due Lo (s operating nature. Inital dircl cosls incurmred in negotiating and
aranging an opeérating lease are added to the camying amount of the lassed assst and recognised aver the
kease term on the same basis a5 rental income. Contingent renls are recognised a5 revenug in the pericd in
which they are eamed

Leases that transfer substantially all the risks and rewards Incidental to Swnership of an underying asset 1o
the lessee are accounted for as finance leasss. At the commencement date, the cost of the leesed assel is
capitalised at the present walue of the lease payments and related payments (including the initial direct costs),
and presented as a meceivable al an amount equal to 1he nel imvestment, In the kease. The fimance Income on
Lhe net investnent In the lease s recognised In the statement of profit of loss 50 a5 to provide a constant
pericdi rate of retum cwer the lease terms.

When the Group is an intermediate lesscr, 3 subleass is clasified as a finance lease or operating lease with
reference 1o the right-of-use assel arising from the head lease. If the head lease is 3 short-term legse to

which the Group applies the on-halance sheel recognition exemplion, the Group classifies the sublease as an
operaling kease,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the yearoaded 20 Decodrder 1022

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
initial racognition and measurement

Financial assets are clazsified, at initial recognition, as subssquently measured at amorised cost, fair valus
through cther comprehensie income ("FYTOCI™), and fair walue through profit o loss.

The classification of financial assets al instial recognition depends on Lhe financial assel’s contractual cash flow
characteritics and the Group’s business model for managing them, With the exception of trade receivables
that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Group has applied the practical
expedient of not adjusting the effect of a significant financing component, the Group initially measures a
financlal asset at its fair value, plus in the case of a financlal assel not at fair value through profit o loss,
Lrarsaction codts. Trade recemables that do nol contain a significant financing compeonent oF fof which the
Greup has applied the practical expedient are maoasured 3t the transaction price determined under HEFRS 15
in accordance with the policies st cut for “Rewenue recognition” below

In order for a financial asset 1o be classified and measured at amorised cost of FYTOC), It needs 1o give rise
o cash flows that are sclely payrents of principal and interest (" SPPI”) on the principal amount cutstanding.
Flnarcial azsets with cash flowe that are not SPPI are clesaified and messured 3t Tair value thecugh profit of
lazz, irrespecinie of Lhe business madel.

The Group's business model for managing financkal asssts refers to how i manages its financial assets in
ofder 1o generate cash flows The business mode determines whether cash flows will result from colkecting
contractual cash flaws, selling the financial assets, or both. Financlal assets classified and measured at
amcrtised ¢ost are held within 3 butines model with the objective to hald financial a2tz in onder 15 collect
contractual cash flows, while financial assets clasified and measured 3t FYTOC| are held within 3 businsss
model with the objective of beth holding to colkect contraciual cash flows and s2lling. Financial assets which
are ot held within the afcrementoned business models are classified and measured at fair value through
prafit o ks,

&l reqular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date, that &5, the date
Lhat the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset Regular way purchases of sales are purchases of sales

of financial assets that require delvery of assets within the perlod generally established by reguiation of
convention in the marketplace.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For 18e year eided 31 December 2011

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS {(continued)
Subseguent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:
Financial assets at amertised cost (debl inslruments)

Finarcial assets at amortsed o8l are subsequently messured using the effective interest method and ane
subject 1o impairment. Gains and bosses are recognised in profit or los when the asset is derecognised,
mead fied <r impaired.,

Amaorlsed cost and effective interest methaod

The effective interest methed is 2 method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allccating interest income cwer Lhe relewant period

For financial assets other than purchased or originated credit-mpaired finandal assets {l.e assets that are
credit-impaired on initial recagnition), the effective interest rate s the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash recaipls (including all fees and points paid or receved that form an inteqgral part of the effactive
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums o discounts) excluding expected credit bosses ("ECLs™),
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross
carrying amcunt of the debl instrument on [nitkal recognition

The amortised cost of 3 financial 3821 5 the amount al which the financial 35881 & messured at initial
recogniticn minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulsiive amortisation wsing the effective interes
method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for any loss
allowance. The gross camying anwunt of a Ninancial assa iS5 the amortised cost of a financial st before
adjusting Tor any kes allowance.

Interegt incame is recognised using the effediive interest method for debt instruments measured subsequent by
at amorised cost and atl FYTOCL For financial assels other than purchased o originated credit-impaired
financial assets, interest income & calculated by applying the effective Interest rate 1o the gross carnying
armount of a financial asset, except for financial assets that hawe subsequently becomse credit-impaired {see
belowd). For financial assets that have subsequently become credit-impaired, interest income is recognised by
applying the effective Interest rate {o the amortised cost of the financial aset, if, in subsequent reporting
periods, the credil risk on the credit-impaired financial instrument imprewes so that the financial asset Is
ne longer credit-impaleed, interest income i recognised by applying the offective interest mte o the gross
camying amount of the Tinancial asse.

Interest Income is recognised in profit o loss,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the yearoaded 20 Decodrder 1022

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS {(continued)
Subsecuent measurement (continued)
Financial assets 2t fair value through profit or koss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the statement of financial position at fair
walue with nel changes in fair walue recognised in the statement of profil of loss.

This category includes demvative instruments and equity investments which the Group had not irevocably
elected to classfy at FVTOCL Dividends on equity investments classified a5 financial assets at fair valus
through profit or boss are also recognised as other income In Uhe statement of profit of koss when the right of
payient has been establshed | iU s probabhe that the econamic benefits asmaciated with the dividend will flow
Lo the Group and the amount of the dividend can be measued reliably.

A& dervative embedded in 3 hybrid contract, with a financial liability o nonfinancial hest, is separated from
the hod and accounted for as 3 separate dervative il the egonomic characlerslics and risks are notl chosely
related to the hosi; a separale instrument with the same lerms as the embedded dervative would meel
the definition of 3 deriative, and the hybrid contract s not measured at fair value through profit o loss,
Embedded darreatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the statement
of profit or loss Feassessment only cocurs if there s either a change in the terms of the contract that
agnificantly modifies the cash flows that weould othenwise be required or a reclassification of a financial asset
ot of the fair wvalue theough profit of koss category.

& dervative embedded within a hybrid contract containing & financial &sset host 18 not accounted for
saparately. The financial s=et host together with the embeddad dervative i required to be classified in its
entirety as a financial asset at fair valus through profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

& financial assat {or, where applicable, a part of & financial asset or part of 3 group of similar financal assetsh
s primarily derecognised (.2, removed from the Group's consolidated statement of financial positicn) when:

. the rights to recere cash flows from the asset have expired, or

. the Group has transferred its rights to recetve cash flows from the asset or has assured an cbligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without materal delsy to a third party under a "pass-through®
armangement, and either (3) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewarnds of the

et or (b) the Group has neither trarsferred nor retained substantally all the nsks and rewards of
the asset, bul has transferred contral of the asset.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For 18e year eided 31 December 2011

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {(continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
Devacoanition of financial assets fontinved)

When the Group has transferred itz rights to recoive cish flows from an assel or has entered into a
pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risk and rewards of
cwnership of the asset When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards
of the assat nor transferred contrad of the asset, the Group continues 1o recognise the translerred asset 1o
the extem of the Group's continuing Invoheement. In that case, the Group alss recognises an associated
liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and
obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing Inveheoment that 1akes the fom of & quarantes cver the Wanserred assel is measured at the
kawear of Uhe original carrying amaunt of the azset and Lhe maxirmum amount of consideration thal the Group
could be required to repay,

impairment of financial assets

The Grodup recegnies an allcwance for ECLS for all debl imstruments nol beld st fair value. ECLS sre based on
the differance between the contraztual 2xsh flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows
that the Group expects to receve, disccunted at an approsimation of the orginal effective interest rate, The
expeded cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that
are integral 1o Lthe contraciual terms

Gensaral approach

ECLs are recognised In two slages: For aredit exposures for which there has not been a significant increass in
credit sk singe initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit |osses that result from default events that are
possible within the next 12 menhs (12-month ECLY. For those credit exposures for which there has been a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, 3 koss allowance is required for credit kasses expeded
ower the remaining life of the xpoeure, irnespactive of the timing of the default @ Ifetime ECLY

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether the credit risk on a finanoal Instrument has Increased
signifl cantly since initial recognition. When making the assessment, the Group compares the sk of a default
occurring on the financial instrument as at the reporing date with the risk of 2 defaull occuring on the
financial instrurment as at the date of initial recognition and considers reasonable and supportable information
that is available withoul undue cost or effort, including historical and forward-looking information,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 Decender 1037
2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
impairment of financial assets (continued)
General approach (continued)
The Group considers a finandal asset in defaull when contractual payments are 90 days past due Howewer,
in certain <ases the Group may also consider 3 financial asset to be in defaull when intemal cr axternal
infarmation indicates that the Group & unlibely 1o recene the cutstanding contractual amounts in Tull befone
taking into account any credit enhancements held by the Group. A financial a=et is written off when thers is
n reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows,
The cabculation of ECLS 15 basod an the probability of default (“PD") approach with key elermants a5 follows

. FD: an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon;

. loss Given Defaull (“LGD™Y an eslimate of the loss anising In the case whete a defaull ocours at a
ghven time, and

. Exposure a1 Default ("EAD™): an estimate of the exposune at a fulure default date

Forward-looking information bas been incorporated into the determination of expeded credit losses, including
Lhe use of macroeconome: information, such as GDP growth,

For lease receivabbes and factoring recemables, the Group chooses s its atcounting policy 1o adopt the
general approach. Therefore, all financial assets at amontised cost are subject to impairment under the general
approach and they are classified within the following stages for measurement of ECLs exept for trade
recenab kes which apply the simplified approach as detailed below.

Stage 1 - Financial instruments for which credit risk has not increased significantly since initial
recognition and for which the loss allowance s measured at an amount equal 1o 12-month
ECLs

Slage 2 - Financial mstruments for which credit risk has increased significantly since initial

recognition but that are not credit-impaired financial assets and for which the loss
alloweance is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs

Slage 3 - Financlal assets that are credit-impaired at the reporting date (but that are nol purchased
or criginated credit-impaired) and for which the kes allowance 15 measured at an amount
equal to lifetime ECLS

ECLs in Stage 1 and Stage 2 are measured on a colledive basis Meanwhile, in Stage 3, ECLS are measured on
an individual basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For 18e year eided 31 December 2011

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
impairment of financial assets (continued)
Simplified approach
For trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or when the Group applies the
pradiical expedient of not adjusting the effect of a significant finarcing <omponent, the Group applies the
simplified approach in cakculating ECLs. Under 1he simiplifeed approach, the Group does not track changes
in credit risk, but instead recognises a koss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. For
trade recewables related to customers that are in financial difficulties or in default, ECLS are measured on
an indvidual basis, The Group has established a prowision matne that s based on its historical credil loss

exparkence, adjusted for fonward-baoking factars specific 1o the doblors and the Sconafmic emdreniment.

& financial asset i written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recowering the contractual cash
fhowws.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
initial recognition and measurement

Financial labilitles are dassified, at initlal recognition, s financial lisbilites 3t falr value thrcugh profit or loss
and kars and borrwings,

&l financisl liabilities are recognised inttiafy at fair value and, in the caxse of loans and bomowings and
payables, et of directly attribudable transaction costs.

The Group's finarcial habilithes include trade and notes payables, financial liabilties included in cther payables
and accruals, dervative financial Instruments, bank and other borrowings, corporate bonds and other long
term payables.

Subsaquent measuremant

The subsequent measurement of financial labilities depends on their classification as follows:

Financial liabilitles at fair value through profil or boss

Finarcial labilities at fair value through profit of loss include financial llabilnees held for trading and financial
labilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair walue through profit o loss
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the yearoaded 20 Decodrder 1022

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (continued)
Subsecuent measurement (continued)
Financial liabilities at fair value through prefit or kess (continued)

Financial liabllities are classified as held for trading If they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing In
Lhe near Lerm This categedy akso includes dervative financial instruments entered into by the Group that are
ol designated as hedging instrements in hedge relationships as defined by HEFRS 9. Separated embed ded
deriwatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.
Gains or losses on labilities held for trading are recognised in the gtatement of profit or loss The net fair
walue gain of loss recognised in the statement of profil or loss does not Include any Interest charged on these
Timancial liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated upcn initial recoqnition as at fair value through profit or loss are designated
at the initial date of recognition, and oaly if the criteria in HKFRS 9 sre satisfied, Galns or lomsses on liabilties
designated at falr value through profit of kss are recognised In the Saterment of profit o loss, escept for
the gains o losses arising from the Group’s own credit risk which are presented in other comprehensve
incadne wilh fo subsequent meclazaication 1o the statement of profil of baes The net Tair value gain of loss
receqnised in the statement of profit or loss does not include any interest chargad on thess financial liabilites.

Financial Habilithes at amortised cost (koans and borrowings)

After Initial recognition, interest-bearing loars and berrowings are subssquently measured al amontised cost,
wsing the effective interest rate method unles the effect of dssounting would be immaternial, in which case
they are stated at cost Gains and |ogses are recognised in the statement of profit o loes when the liabilities
are derecognised a5 well as through the affective interest rate amortisation process

amaorised comt iscakoulated by taking into account any discount of premium <N acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective interegt rate amorisation is included in

finance costs in the statement of profit or loss
Financial guaramiee contracts

Financial quarantee contracts issued by the Group are these contracts that require 2 payment 1o be made
to reimburse the holder for a loss | incurs because the specified deblor fails to make 2 payment when due
in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument, & financial guarantze contrad is recognised Initisly
as a labllity at its faie value, adjusted for ransaction costs Lhatl are direclly attribudable to the issuance of
the guarantee. Subsequent to initlal recognition, the Group measures the financal guarantes contads at
the higher of: {i) the ECL allowance determined in accordance with the policy as st out in “Impaiment of
financial assets™; and (i) the amcunt initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of
income recognised
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For 18e year eided 31 December 2011
2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (continued)
Subsecquent measurement (continued)
Perpetual debt
A perpetual debt will be classified as a lability if it Indudes 2 contractual obligation
« 1o deliver cash of ancther financial aeset to another enlity; of

. to exchange financlal assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are
potentially unfawcarable to the ssuer.

Othenwize, it will be clasified 35 an equity instroment
Derecognition of financial labilites

A financial lability 5 derecognised when the cbligation under the llability & discharged or cancefled, or
sxpires.

When an existing financial lisbility &5 replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, o the terms of an extsting liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification Is
Lreated as a derecogniton of the ofiginal liabilly and a recognition of a new l@bility, and the differerce
betwesen the espectve canrying amounts s recognised in Uhe statement of profit or loss.

Offsetfing of financial instruments

Finarkial assets and Tinarcial liabilites are offset and the ret amount s reponed n the statement of flinancial

position if there 15 a currently enforceable legal mght o offset the recognised amounts and there 5 an
intention to settle on a net basis, or o realise the assets and setile the lishilities simultaneoushy

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING

initial recogrition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses dervative financial instruments, such as interest rate swaps, to hedge its interest rate risk
Such dervative finandial instruments are inilially recognised at fair value on Lhe date on which a dervative

contract 5 entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value. Derbvatives are carmed as assets whan
the fair value is positive and as liabilities when the fair value is negative.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eaded 20 Decosnder 1022

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

DERIVATIVE FINAMNCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING
{continued)

Initial recogrition and subsequent measurement (continued)

Any gains or kosses arising from changes in fair value of derivatives are taken directly to the slatement of
profit or loss, except for the effective porlion of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in cther comprehensive
income and later reclassified o pralit o loss when the hedged item affects profit or kes

For the purposs of hedge accounting, hedges are dassified as

. fair walue hedges when hedging the exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognised asset or
lability o an unrecsgrised firm comrrtment, of

. cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure to warlability in cash flows that is either attributable 1o
a particular risk associated with a reccgnised asset or [ability or a highly probable forecast transaction,
of a forelgn curtency risk iman unrecognised firm commitment, o

. hedges of a pel imestiment in 3 foreign operation.

At the inception of a hedge relationship, the Group formally designates and documents the hedge relationship
to which the Group wishes to apply hedge accounting, the risk management objective and its strategy for
undemaking the hedge.

The documentation includes identification of the hedging instrument, the hedged Rem, the nature of
the risk being hedged and how the Group will assess whether the hedging relationship meets the hedge
effectiveness requirements (including the analysts of sources of hedge ineffectivensss and how the hedge
ratix 5 determined). A hedging relationship qualifies for hedge accounting if iU meets all of the Tolkawing
effectivensss requiremenis

. There is “an economic relaticnship” between the hedged item and the hedging instrument.

. The effect of credit risk does nod "dominate the value chamges”™ that result from that economic
relationship

* The hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as that resulting from the quantity of the
hedged item that the Group actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging insrument that Lhe
Group aclually uses to hedge that quantity of hedged item.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the wear ended 31 Decennber 2000

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

DERIVATIVE FINAMNCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING
{continued)

Initial recogrition and subsequent measurement (continued)
Hedges which meet the qualifying criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for as follows
Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of the gain or ks on the hedging instrument is recognised directly in other
comprehensie income in the cash flow hedge resenve, while any Ineffediive portion is recognised Immediately
in the statement of profit or loss. The cash flow hedge reserve is adjusted Lo the kower of the cumulative gain
of kxss on the hedging instrerment and the cumulatie change in fair value of the hed ged e,

The amounts accumulated in other comprehensive income are accounted for, depending on the nature
of the underlying hedged transaction, If the hedged transaction subsequently results in the recognition
of a non-finandal tem, the amcunt accunulated in equity s removed from the separate component of
equity and Incduded In the inltial cost or other carrying amount of the hedged asset or Hability. This is not a
reclazsification adjustiment and will ot be recognized in clher comprehansive indsme for the ponod, This also
applies where the hadged fomcast transaction of 3 non-finandal asset or nonfinancial Bability subsequently
becomes a firm commitment to which fair valus hedge accounting is applied

For any cther cash flow hedges, the amount accumiulated in other comprehensive income (5 reclassified 1o
the statement of profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment in the same pericd or pericds during which Lthe
hedged cash flows affed Lhe Satemant of profit or loss.

if cash flow hedge accounting is discontinued, the amount that has been accumulated in cther comprehen sve
income must remain i accumulated clher comprebensie income if the hedged future Cash flows are still
expeded 1o occur. Otherwise, the amount will be immediately reclssified 1o the statement of profit o loss
as a reclassification adjustment. After the discontinuation, onge the hedged cash flow occurs, any amount
remaining in accumulated other comprehensive intome is accounted for depending on the nature of the
underlying transaction as described above

Current versus non-current classification

Derivative instruments that are not designated as effective hedging Instruments are classified as current or

non-cument or separated Into current and non-currenl portions based on an assessment of the fads and

circumstances (e, the underlying contracted cash flows),

. Where the Group expects to hald & deriative as an economic hedge {and doss not apply hedge
sccounting) for a period beyond 12 months after the end of the reporting pericd, the derivative |s

dassified as non-current (or separated into current and non-cumrent portions) consistently with the
dassification of the enderlying tem.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eaded 20 Decosnder 1022

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

DERIVATIVE FINAMNCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING
{continued)

Current versus non-current classification (continued)

. Embedded derivatives that are not clossly related to the host contract are classified consistently with
the cash flows of the host contract

s Derivative instruments that are designated as, and are affective hedging nstruments, are classified
consistently with the clasification of the underlying hedged iterm. The derivative instruments are
separated Into current porions and non-current portions only if 3 reliable allccation can be made

TREASURY SHARES

Own equity instruments which are reacquired and held by the Company o the Group (treasury shares) are
recognised directly in equity at cost, Mo gain or loss is recognised in the statement of profit o loss on the
purchase, sake, issue o cancellation of the Group's cwn equity instrurments

INVENTORI ES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost i determined on the weighted
average basts, Met realisable value s based on estimated selling prices less any estimated cosls to be incumed
Lo completion and disposal

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purpose of the consolidated statemen of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand and demand deposits, and short term highly Bguid imvestments that are readily convertibile imo kncwn
amounts of cash, are subject 1o an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a sho maturity of
genenally within three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form
an integral part of the Group’s cash management

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of financial position, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and at banks, including term deposits, and assets similar in nature to cash, which are not restricted
by the banks to use,

PROVISIONS

A prowision s recognised when a present obligation (legal o constiective) has arsen as a resull of 3 past

event and it is probable that a future cutflow of resources wall be required to settle the chligation, provided
that a refiable estimate can be made of the amount of the chiigation,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the wear ended 31 Decennber 2000

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
PROVISIONS (continued)

When the effect of discounting i material, the amount recognised for a provision is the present walue al Lhe
and of the reporting period of the future expandilures expecied 1o be required to ssttle the obligation. The
increase in the discounted present walue amount arising from the passage of time i included in finance costs
in the statement of profit or loss,

A contingent liability recognised in a business combination is initially measured 3t s fair value. Subsaquently,
i & maasured at the higher of (i) the amount that would be recagnised in acoordance with the general policy
foe provisions abowe and i) the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the amount of income
recegnised in accordancs with the policy for revenue recognition,

INCOME TAX

Income tax comprises cument and deferred tax, Income tax relating o Rems recognised outside profit or loss
is recognised cutside profit or koss, either In other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and llabilties are measured at the amount expecied Lo be recowered from of paid to the
Lacation authorities, based on tax rates (and 1ax lows) that have been enaded or substantivly enacted by the
end of the reparting pericd, taking into consideration interprefations and practices prevailing in the countries
in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax & provided, using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the end of the reporting
pericd betwean the tlax bases of assets and liabilitees and thesr carying amounts for finandal reporting
purpases.

Defered tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

s when the deferred tax habilny arkses from the inital eoognition of goodwill or an asset or labiiity in a
transaction that is not 2 business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss, and

. in respect of tasable temporary differences associated with Inwestments in subsidiaries, assodates and

jon vantures, when the timing of the reversal of Lhe temporary differances can be controlled and it is
prebable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eided 3 Decefrber 127

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INCOME TAX (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, and the carmforvarnd of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Defarred tax assels are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the camytorward of
unused tax credits and unused tax hosses can be utilised, sccept:

s when Lhe deferred tax asset relating o the dedudible temporary differences anses Trom the initial
recognition of an asset of liability in a transaction that & ol 3 business combination and, at the tirme
of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taabke profit or loss, and

. in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates
and poink venlures, deferred Lax assels are only recognised bo the extent Lhal it & prohable that the
termporary differences will revarse in the foresseable future and taxable prafit wall be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carming amount of deferred tax assels is reviewed al the end of 2ach reporting peried and reduced to
the extent that it 5 no konger probable that suffickent laxable profit will be avallable 1o allow all or part of the
defermad Lax 2220 Lo be utileed, Unrecognised deferred Lax a2l are reasmesed 21 the end of sach reparting
pericd and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that sufficent tacable profit will be
available to allowy all or part of the deferred Lax assel o be recovenad.

Deferred tax assets and labilities are measured at the tax rates thal are expected 1o apply 1o the pericd when
the asset |5 realised or the Rability is setthed, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that hawe been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reparting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilites are offset if and only if the Group has a legally enforgeable
right 1o s#t off curremt tax assets and current tax labibtes and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax
Habilities relate o income taxes levied by the same Laxation authontly on either the same tazable entity of
different tazable entities which intend either to seiile current tax lizhilities and assets on a net bass, or 1o
realise the sssats and sellle the Habilities simultanesusty, in each future pericd in which significant amounts of
deferred Lax liabilities or assets are expacied to be seilled or recovered,

For the purposes of rmeasuring defemed tax for keasing tramsactions in which the Group recognises the
right-of-use amets and the related laase labilities, the Group first determines whether the tax deductions are
attributable to the right-of -use assets or the kease labilities

For leasing transactions in which the lax deductions ame alinbutable to Lhe lease [abilities, the Group
apphies HEAS 12 Inconwe Taxes reguirements 1o right-of-use asses and leasa liabilities separately. Temporary
differences relating to right-of-use assets and lease liabilities are not recognised 2t initizl recognition dus 1o
application of the initial recognition exemption. Temporary differences ansing from subsequent revision Lo the
carrying amounts of right-of-use assets and lease labilities, resulting from remeasurement of lease liabilities
and kase modifications, that are nol suhject 1o initial recogniticon exemplion ane recognised on the date of
remesurement or modification.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the wear ended 31 Decennber 2000

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Gowernment grams are recognised at their fair wvalue where Lhere & reasonable assurance that the grant will
be recened and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates 1o an expense item,
it is recognised as income on 4 Systematic basis ower the periods that the costs, for which 1 is intended 1o
compensate, are expensad.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers &5 recognised when control of goods or services is transferred o Lthe
cistemers al an amaunt that reflects Lhe consderation Lo which (he Group expects 1o be entitled in exchange
for those goods oF Services.

When the comsideration in @ contract includes a wariable amount, the amount of consideration is estimated
Lo which the Group will be entithed in exchange for wandernng the goods of services W the customer,
The varable consideratlion ts estimated at contract inception and constrained until it & highly probabike that
& significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumilatie reenue recoqnised will not occur when Lhe
asseciated uncertainty with the vanable constderation is subsequently resolved.

When the contract contains a financing component which provides the customer with a significarnt benefit of
financing the transfer of goods or semvices Lo the customer for more than one year, revenue i measured al
the present walue of the amount receivable, discounted using the discount rate thal weould be reflected in a
separate financing transaction betwen the Group and the custamer at contrad inception. When Lhe contract
contains a financing component which provides the Group with a significant financial benefit for moee than
one year, revenus recognised under the contract includes the interest eipense accreted on the contract
lability under Uwe effective interest method For a contract where the period between the payment by the
custamer and the Lransfer of the promised goods o Semvices 5 ome year o kess, the transaction price & nol
adjusted for the effects of a significant financing component, using the practical expedient in HEKFRS 15,

Sale of contalners
The pedarmance obligation & satisflied upon the test and acceplance by the customers. Payment in advance is

normally required and the normal credit term for the residual consideration is 45 10 60 days upon satisfaction
of the perfeemance cbligation
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For tbe year ended 31 Decerber 1037
2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

REVENUE RECOGMITION {continued}
Revenue from confracts with customers (continued)
Sake of containers (continued)
in some sales transaclions, the Group bills 3 customer for containers but the Group retains physical
possessions of the containers unll it 5 ransferred 1o the customer at a paint in time in the fulure
(bill-and-hold aangement) The Group has satisfied the performance obligation when all of the following

critenia are met!

. Upon completion of manufacturing, the Group demonstrates that the container meets the agreed-upon
spaciizations in Lhe contract Lo Lhe Customer,

. The customer has requested the bill-and-hold arangement;

. The container has been identifled separately & belonging 1o the customer,

. The container & ready for physical trarsfer to the customer, and

. The Group cannot have the ability to use the container or to direct it 1o another customer,

Sale of shipping related spare parts

The performance cbligation i satisfied 2t the point in time when control of the 3t is trandferred 1o the
customer, generally on delivery, and rewenue is recognised accordingly. Fayment ks generally due within 45 1o
610 days from delivery,

Pendering of services

The Group prowides shipping related services and insurance brokermge services. The performance oblligation
5 satefied at a point when sevices are renderad. Payment & gemerally due within 30 to 45 days upon
completion of service and acceplance by the customer.

Revenue from other scurces

Operating lease income is recognised on a time proportion basis over the lease terms. Variable lease payments

Lhat do not depend on an Index or a rate are recognised as Income in the accounting pencd n which Lhay are
incumed .
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For t8e year efded 31 December 205

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
REVENUE RECOGMITION {continued}
Revenue from contracts with customers (continued)
Revenue from ather sources (continued)

Finance lease income &5 recognised on an accrual basls wsing the effective interest method by applying the
rate that exactly discounts the estimated Tuture cash receipts thiough the expected life of the el Investment
of a finance kease or a shoner pericd, when appropriate, 1o the nel camying amount of the net investment of
the finance kease

Other incomme

Intenest Income is recognised on an acorual basis using the effective interest mathod by applying the rate that
axactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts cwer the expected life of the financial instrument or a

shoer perod, when appropriste, 1o the net carrying amount of Lhe financial asset.

Diwidend Income Is recognised when the shareholders’ right 1o receive payment has been established, i s
probable that the scencdmic benefils ameociated with the dividend will flow 1o the Group and the amount of
the dividend can be measured refiably.

CONTRACT ASSETS

A contract asset i the right to consideration in @xchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If
the Group performe by transfering goods or senvices 1o 8 customer before the customer pays considération
of before payment s due, 2 contract asset ks recognised for the eamed consideration that is conditional

Contract assets are subject W0 impairment assessment, details of which are included in the accounting polickes
for impairment of financial assets

CONTRACT LIABILITIES

A contract lability is recognised when a payment is received of a payment 15 due (whichever &5 aarlier) from
a customer before the Group transfers the related goods or services. Contract liabiltees are recognised as
revenue when the Group performs under the contract (e transfers controd of the related goods or senvices
Lo the customer)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year enided 30 Decednber 1022

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
CONTRACT COSTS

Other than the costs which are capitalised as inventories, propedy, plant and equipment, investment
properties, rght-of wse assets and intangibke assets, costs incumed to Fulfil a contract with a customer are
capitalised 25 an asse i all of the following critena are met:

fad  The <osts relate directly to a contmact o 1o an anticipated contract that the entity can specifically
identify,

(b} The costs generate or enhance resources of the entity that will be used in satisfying (or in continuing
1o satisly) performance cbligations In the future.

{ey  The costs are expecied 1o be recovered

The capitalised confract ¢osts are amontised and charged 1o the statement of profit or kes on a systematic
basts that is consistent with the transfer to the customer of the goods or semvices Lo which the asset relates
GOther contract costs are expensed as incurned.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards 1o digible
participants who contribute to the ssccess of the Group's operations, Employees (including directors) of the
Group receire refuneration in the form of share-based payments, whereby emplopees render sarvices as
consideration for eguidty instruments (“equity-settled transactions”).

The cost. of equity-setiled transactons with employess for grants is measured by reference to the fair value at
the date at which they are granted. The fairvalue is determined by an extemal valuer using the Black-Schokes
madel, further details of which are given in note 39

The cost of equity-settled transactions Is recognised in employes benefit expense, together with a
corresponding Increase in equity, over the peread in which the performance andior senike condikons ane
fulfilled. The curmulative espense recognised for equity-settled transactions at the end of each reporting
pericd until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting penied has expired and the Group’'s best
estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately west. The charge or aredit 1o Lhe statement
of profit or loss for 3 period represents the movemnent in the cumulative expense mecognised as at Lhe
beginning and end of that period

Service and non-market performance conditions are not taken Into aocount when determining the fair valus
of equity-sefilked transaclions on the grant date, but the lkelihood of the conditicns being met |5 assessed
as parl of the Group's bedt egimate of the number of equity instrurments that will ultimately vest. Market
performance conditions are reflected within fair value on the grant date. Any cther conditions atlached to
Lhe share option granted, but wilhout an associated serice requirement, are considered 1o be non-vesting
conditions. Non-westing conditions are reflected in the fair value of the thare oplion granted and kead 1o an
immediate expensing of 1he share opticn granted unless there are also service andicr performance conditions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For t8e year efded 31 December 205

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

When share options are exercsed, the amounl previously recognised in share options reserve will be
transferred 1o treasury shares and share premium. When the share options are forfefted after the vesting date
or are still not axarcised at the expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share options resenre will
continus to be held in share opticns reserve,

The dilvtme effec of outstanding cplons is reflected as addiional share didution in the computation of
2arnings per share

OTHER EMPLOYEE BEENEFITS

The Greup has participated in contral pensicn schemes for LS employess in the PRC puruant 1o the relevant
laws and requlations of the PRC. The Group makes monthly contributions and the contributions are charged
to profit or loss on an accrual basis The Group has no furlher cbligations beyond the contributions made

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefit scheme (the ~ MPF
Scheme” ) under the Mandatory Frowident Fund Schemses Ordinance for all of fs employees In Hong Kong.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the emphwess’ basic salaries and are charged to the
staterent of profit or loss as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Schemea. The
gssels of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in an independently administered
fund. The Group's employer contribulions vest fully with the employees when contributed into the MPF
Scherme

BORROWING COSTS

Bomowing costs directly attribulable 1o certain wessels under construction are capitabised as part of the cost
of those assels. The capitalisation of such borowing costs ceases wihen the assets are substantially ready for
Lheir intended use, Investment income carned on the temporan imvestment of specific bamowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borowing cosls capitalised. All other bomowing
coets are aipersed in the period in which theéy are incurred. Bormowing costs constst of interssl and other
costs Lhat an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

DIVIDENDS

Final dividends are recognised asa lisbility when they are approved by the shareholders in 2 general meeting,
Proposad final dividends are disclosed inncte 13,

Interirm dividends are simultanecusly proposed and declared, because the Company's memorandum and
articles of association grant the directars the authority to declare interim dividends Consequently, interim
dividends are recognised immediately as 3 liability when they are proposed and declared
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 1022

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
FOREIGN CURREMNCIES

Thesa financial Satements are presented in RMB, which s the Company’s fundlional currency. Each entily
in the Group detarmines its own functional currency and items incluged in the financial statements of sach
entity are mezsured using that functional currency. Foreign cumendy lransactions recorded by the entities in
the Group are inftially recorded using thelr respective functional currency rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are transated at the functional
currency rates of exchange ruling al the end of the reporting peried. Differences arising on setlement o
translation of monetary nems are recognised in the statement of profit or koss

Hon-monetary items that are measured in terme of historical cost in a forelgn currency are translated using
the exchange rates at the dates of the initial trarsactions. Non-monetary ikems measured at falr walue in a
feasign currency are translited wsing the exchangs mles al the date when Lhe Tair value was measured. The
gain of loss arnising on translation of a non-monstary item measured at fair valee s treated in line with the
recognition of the gain or loss on change in fair value of the item (ie, translation differance on the item
whose fair value gain or koss 5 recognised In clher comprehensive income o profit or koss is also recognised
in cther comprehenseee income of profil or koss, respectively)

In determining the exchange mte on initial recognition of the related el expense of intome on Lhe
deracoqnition of 3 non-monetary amet o non-monetary lability refating to an advance consideration, the
date of initial tramsaction is the date on which the Group initially recognises the non-monetary asset o
nen-rronstary liability ansing feom the advance considerstion. If there are multiple payments o receipts
in advance, the Group determings the tmnsaction date for each payment of recedpt of the advance
consideration

The functional currencies of certain owversaas subsidisries, point wentures and sssocistes are currencies other
than the RME, As al the end of the reporting period, the assets and liabilitkes of these entitkes are tanslated
inte RMB at the exchange rales prevailing at the end of the reporting penod and their statements of prodit
of loss are translated into RMEB at the exchange rates thal appraimate 10 those prevailing at the dates of the
Lranssclions.

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive Income and accumulated in the
exchange flucluation resemve, On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of other comprehensve
incoms relating o that particular Toreign operation is recoqnised in the statement of profit or koss,

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation and any fair value adjustments to the carrying
amounts of assets and lisbilities arising on acquisition are treated as assets and lisbilities of the foreign
operalion and translated at the closing rate

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the cash flows of owersess subsidiaries are
translated into RME at the weighted average exchange rates for the year of the cash flows
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For 8 year eided 31 December 2011

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires management to make judgements, etimates
and assumptions that affect 1he reported amounts of mevenues, expenses, assets and |labilities, and their
accompanying discksures, and the disclosure of contingent liabdlities. LUncertainty about these assumplions
and estimates could result in outcomes that could require a material adjustment o the camying amounts of
the gssets or liabilites affected in the future

JUDGEMENTS

In the process of applying the Group's accounting polickes, management has rmade the following judgements,

apart from those invching estimations, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in

the finanaal satements:

Classification befween finance leases and operafing lasses

When the Group ads as a kessor, leases are required 1o be classified as either finance keases (which transfer

substantially ll the risks and rewsards of cwnership, and give rise Lo 3 recetvable by the lessor or operating

beases (which result in the asset remaining recognised by the lessor, Management has to exercise judgement

in determining the classification

Situations that would normally kead 1o & kease being classied &5 2 finance lease include the following:

. the lease transfers cwnership of the asset to the lessse by the end of the lease term;

. the lessae has the option 1o purchase the asset al a price which i expected to be sufficiently lower
than the fair value 31 the date the oplion becomes exercisable and, at the inceplion of the lease, It s
reasonably certain that the option will be exercised,

. the kease tarm is for Lthe majger part of the economic iife of the assel, even if Utke 5 not transferred,

. at the inception of the lease, the present walue of the minimum lease payments amounts to at least
substantiaily all of the {air value of the leased asset, and

. the leased assels are of a specialised nature such that only the lessee can use them withoutl maposr
midifications baing made.

1M GOS0 SHIFFNG DEVELD PRENT CO, LTD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year enided 30 Decodrder 1022

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
{continued)

JUDGEMENTS (continued)
Determination of significant increases in credit risk

The cakulation of ECLs under the general approach s required fo be categorised into different stages
according to the changes in credit risk o apply the respective caloulation mechanics.

The Group considers whather the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly sinoe initial
recegnition with the following non-exhawstve fadors

. past due ower 30 days;
s an actual or expected significant change in the aperating results of the borrawer; and

. an actual or expected significant adverse change In the regulatory, economic, or technological
emwironment of the borrgwwer that results ina significant change in the borrewer's abllity 1o mest its
debt obligations.

ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions conceming the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
Lhe repomling pericd, that have a significant risk of causing a matenal adjusiment 1o the camrying amounts of
assats and liabilites within the next financial year, are described below.

Estimation of ECLs

The Group wses the PD approach under the general approach and a provision matris under the simplifed
approach, respectively, in the calkoulation of ECLS The Group eslimates the PR, LGD and proweson rate,
respectively, by reference to the intemal historical credit loss experience and extemal information, s at 31
December 2022, the carrying amaunts of rade and notes recevables, finance lease receivables and fackoring
receivables of the Group are RMBESE, 145 000, RMBE34,281 944 000 and RMEB345.560.000 respectiwely
{2021: RMB1,372,306,000, RMBZ4,149,189,000 and RMB1 674,154,000 respectwely), net of allowance for
ECLs on trade and notes receivables, finance lease recaivables and factoring receivables of RMBSd 523,000,
RME1,162,876,000 and RMBO9D 480,000 respectively (2021 RMBT2,404,000, RMBOZE 321,000 and
RMBZ4,184 000 respectively).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For t8e year eided 31 December 2001

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
{continued)

ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)
Fair value of unfisted equity investments

The Group assesses certain of its unlisted equity Invesiments using the market approach with reference to
a price mulliple of comparable public companies (peers). The valuation requires the Group o determine
the comparable public companies (peers) and select the price multiple. In addition, the Group makes
edtinates about the dscount for lliquidity. &s at 31 December 2022, the carrying amounts of unlisted equity
investments were AMB2, 126,994,000 (2021 RMB3,034,753,000). Further details are contained in note 21,

Defarrad fax assels

Daferred 1ax assats are recoqnised for unused tax ksses to the extant that it is probable that taxable profit
will b= available against which the losses can be ulilised. Significant manzgement judgement is required to
geterming the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and level of
future tazable profits together with future Lax planning Srategies. Funher detals are comalned In note 25,

impairment of non-financial assefs

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment for afl nonfinancial assets (including
the right-of-use assets) at the end of each reporting perod, Mondinancial assets are tested for Impairment
when there are indicators that the carying amounts may not be recoverable. An Impalment 2xists when the
camying value of an assel or 4 cash-gererating unil exceeds s recoverable amount, which is the higher of
e fair walue bess costs of dsposal and s walue in use The calculstion of the fair walue kess costs of disposal
&5 based on available data from binding sakes transactions in an arm's length Warsaction of similar assets o
observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the assel, When walue in use cakulations are
undemaken, management must estimate the expecled future cash flows from the asset or cash-generating
unit and choose a suitable discount rate in order 1o cakulate the present value of those cash fiows.

#s at 31 December 2022, the carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets and
imeestment properties of the Group are RMBA3 162,556,000, RMEEYE 206,000 and RMB10E529,000
respectively (2021 RMB3E.432 202,000, RMBS30,466,000 and RMBSS 338,000 respectively). Impainment loss
of RAB251,641,000 (2021 Nil) in respect of property, plant and equipment has been recognised while no
impairment ksses in respect of rght-of -use assets and imrestment properties have boan recognised (Z021: Milk
in profit or loss during the year

173 oS00 SHIFFNG DEVELD PRENT CO, LTD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 1027

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
{continued)

ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Lseful ives and residual values of property, plant and equipment

management determines the estimated ussful lives and residual values for the Group’s property, plant and
equipment by reference to the Group's business model, its asset management policy, the industry practice,
expeded wage of the assel, and the current scrap values of stesl in an active market at sach measurement
date. The depreciation expenss will change where the meful Ives or residual values of propery, plant and
equiprment are different from the previous estimates.

impairmant on imventores

hanagement reviews an ageing analysis al the end of each reporting period. and makes allowance for
ohsolete and show-mowing inventory items identified that are no longer suitable for wse in production. The
directors of the Company estimate the net realisable value for such raw matevials and finished goods based
primarily on the latest Invokce prices and current, market conditions, As at 371 December 2022, the <arrying
arnount of inventorles was RMB4 049,879 000 (2021 RMBS,901 . 763,000), net of impairment provision of
RMEB356,899,000 (2021 RMB3,449,000),

Impairment on ntenests in associates

Management reviws investiment In an associate for impatrment based on both quantitative and qualitative
criteria, Such analysis typically Indudes varicus estimates and assumplions, the finandal health, cash flow
projections and fulure prospects of the associate, A< al 31 December 2022, the carrying amount of interests

in associates was RME 24 407 843,000 (20271 RMEZ24, 285 370,000). Mo impaiment losses were recognised
durning the year ended 31 December 2022 (2021 M
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements {(continued)
For t8e year eided 31 December 2001
4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group & organised into business units based on their products and services and has three reportable
operating seqments as follows:

fa)  The shipping and industry-related kasing segment, which renders vessel chartering, container ksasing
and finance lease services,

(b} The container manufacturing segment, which manufactures and sslis containers; and

4] The Investmenl management services seqment, which focuses on equily of debl investments and
irsurance brokerage senvices

Management monidors the resulis of the Group's operating segments separately for the purpose of making
decmions absul resodrce allecation and performance assessment Seqmenl pedformance B evaluated based
on reportable segment profitioss, which is measured consistently with the Group's profitfloss before tax
from continuing operations, excluding unaliccated setling and administrative expenses and non-lease-related
finance costs and including intersegrment trarsactions.

Seqment assets are measured consistently with the Group’s assets.

Seqrment liabilities exclude certain bank and other borrowings and corporate bonds as thess liabilities are
managed on a geoup hasis,

Intersegmeent sales and transfers are trarsacted with reference o the selling prices used for sakes made to
third parthes at the then prevailing market prices.

174 GOS0 SHIFFNG DEVELDFRENT CO, LD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 1027

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Forthe year ended 31 Dacembar 2027

Shippeng
and e st il
Industry- Contalner  management Others
related leagng  manuf aturing sewiles Mot Totad
R B'000 RMED00 RMB 100 R B 000 EME D00
Seqrent reyenue
Sa ke of cntanes - 17,450,727 - - 17,450,727
Fee 3nd commision Irame = = 6091 - 56.997
Total meenue fom aonteact with
extemal cushomens = 17450727 56,991 - 12,507,718
Qther revenise {rom external CEpmens 7. B45 600 - 111,165 - 7. 956,955
Tedsl menie fom edern | astomers 7445, 690 17,450,727 165,256 - 15454,673
Intersegment rvenue fom contracs
with custormers - L7 - - I0MMNT
Total mwene 7845630 0,541,854 165,156 - IR585. 190
Segment results 2151104 L5098 455888 064 £ 18452
Emination of inlemegrent resuls (11,163
Unalipcated selling, admintstrative
and general experges (197,505
Unaliecate] finane costs [32,047)
Profit before tx from @ntinuing
oy i 0,518,038
Supplerment ary seqment information:
Depracistion and amodistion (2,005,5419) ZET.701) (28784) - {2330
Impaiment of finance lease receha bles (152,128 - - - (1522485
Impaiment of facloring rcenables - - {64,633} = (64,632
Frovision for write-down of invendores
o ret eabsble wilue - 353.476) - - (353.41€)
Reversal of mpaiment of trade
BEbables 636 0,126 36 - 287
Rewersal offlpeoeiion for) impairment of
otfer receha bl 5360 120%) a3 - o749
Share of logses of jint ventues - - (90 8750 - (90,575
Shate of profits of asnciabes - - 1715874 - LT5EM
 apital expendihyre™ 6,718,485 1,006,501 13,865 - 7,740,351
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For fhe wear ended 31 Decennber 2010

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

For thee vear ended 31 December 2021

Shipping
ard Irevestenent
industry Confainér  management Cithers
relted kasing  manufacturing wrvices. (ke Total
RMB 00 EME'000 RMB 000 P E000 RMB'000
Segment rewenye
Saks of ontanes = 26,506,196 - - 25,516,195
Fee and commzion imame = = 4355 = 49535
Total eaenee from antad with exernal
CIETmErs - 26 616, 196 45858 - 26,666,034
Qher revenis: drom eaternal cEtomens 4043 305 - 5,143 - # 35551
Total evenie iom exerna | customers §043 08 26616, 196 R %1 2 34,914 555
Inferseqment meenue iom oot
with custofmess - 4 559 440 6,116 - 656, 155
Totl mene &043,108 3,175,636 1,087 - 38550,
Seqment results 1,346,593 6505455 10485631 281916 9,282 605
Hirmination of interogment el (855453
Unaliocated seiing, admintstratve and
eneral i pefoes {265 224)
Unalipcated finance costs {307, 3500
Frofit betore tax from dont inuing
opes tiors 7,830,552
Supplement ary seqment information;
Depreciation and amoriation (1.86435) {287 2600 {73,006} - {2,187491)
Irnpairmniend of finane lase raosta bles (740917} - - - (740217
Impairment of faciorig mcevables {90,797} - - - (10,797
Feversal of prvERn for wete-down of
imentones 10 net elsable walue 55 - - - w5
Reversal off{provEion for) impairment of
frade mebabls 109,913 (26,692 = - 3521
Reversal of mpaimment of other
BEhables 1 20 - - Ers
Shre of profits of pist ventums - - 4,15 - 4,751
Share of profils of manckes - - 1172548 - 1,072,843
C apital experditare™ 12,131,642 #2040 124,58 - 12723997

. Captal expendiure conssts of addithons to propery, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets and intangible assets.

Mot Others represent the continuing operation related to shipping related loating business before the mongsisatona of
the Company.

16 COrS00 SHIFMNG DEVELD FRENT CO, LTD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 1027

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decem ber X032

shipping
and Investment
industry- Container  mamagement
related kasing  manufactoring seryies Total
EEAR OO0 MR O (A2 XL ERE T
Seqnient Essels TATL S 1o, G, 03 HARS, 104 131,653,901
Elimination of intersegment assets {3,563 10}
Total mmts 128, (0,631
Segment liabilites 51 50066 S 1R67 Pt AR BE 121,762
Ungliccated lisbilities 12307 05
Elimination of intersegment lisbiities 11,237,512}
Total labilies O, 16,2
Supplomentany segment infomaton:
Invesiments in gobnt veniues - - L ET I E LERSES
Irwesiment s in associates - - AN Rl M 407 843
For the year ended 31 December 2021
Shipping
and eesiment
ndustny Container managemert
related leasing  mardactunng SETVKES Total
b BO00 R B 000 RRAR 00 EMB 00
Seqment msets B 678 208 21,514 57 34,273,707 1361 466,458
Elimination of inferssgment assets (5,850,165
Total assets 132,616313
segment labilitkes H0LE0E, 408 133375 24410 506 88,566,437
Unallocated liatilities 6,458,230
Elimination of intersegment llabiities (5,087 241)
Total liabilities E02T 406
Supplementany sepment infomatbon:
Imvestments in joint weniues - - 185701 185,701
Inwestments. in asseciates - - 24,285,370 24,2853 1)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For fhe wear ended 31 Decennber 2010

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

{3)  Reavenue from external customers

Fairys 2021

RME OO0 RMEB 000

United States 6,506,159 19,377,094
Asia (exduding Hong Keng and Mairlkand China) 5711526 6,057,285
Hong Kong 6,452,292 4682015
Mainland China 2,211,856 2,138,741
Eurcpe 3.4973.810 2,345,805
Otkhers A0, 029 165,745
25464673 34,914 585

The revenue information of continuing operations abowe s based on the kecations of the customers.

{b)  Non-current zssefs

200 207

RIMET000 RME 000

Hong Keng 39,881,273 49,756,475
Mainland Ching 26,273,020 14,111,878
65,114,293 63,868,353

The non-current asset information of continuing operstions sbove is based on the locations of the
Company or its subsidiaries which cwn the assets and excludes financial instruments and deferred tax
assets

1HE | COrS00 SHIFFNG DEVELD FRENT CO, LTD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 1027

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
INFORMATION ABOUT MAJOR CUSTOMERS

The revenue from continging operations generated from sales o customens which individually amcunted 1o
mare than 1 0% to the Group's todal revenue is set out below:

2002 N

RME 000 RMB 000

Customer A' 3,4%6,071 11,262,069

Customar B 2,733,524 Nia=
' The cerresponding nenue el not constitute owr 10% of the Group's tolal rewnue,

' Rewenug from shipping and industr-related keasng sgment snd container manufactuning segment

REVENUE

#An analysis of revenue and other revenue fram continuing opsrations is & follows:

202F 20
RME 000 RMEB 000

Revenue from contracts with customers.
Sales of containers 17,450,727 26,616,195
Fee and commission income 56,0401 40,838
17,507,718 26,666,034

Qthar revenue
Wessel chartering 2,408,963 1,274 546
Containss Ieasing CAZGTIT 6,323,837
Finance lase income 111,265 650,168
1.956,955 8,245,551
25,464,673 34,914 585
ANMUSLFEPORT 2022 178
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the wear ended 31 Decentber 2010

5. REVEMNUE (continued)

The disaggregation of the Group's revenue from confracts with customers, including ssles of goads and
rendering of services, is as follows:

2027 2021
RME OOD RMEB 000
Hong Kong 3331371 1,371,775
hainland China 90,6 B71,440
Asly (ecluding Hong Keng and Mainland China) 4,580,511 4,430,649
Uniled Sates LEI2014 18,785,153
Eurcpe 2,593,048 504,111
Others 180,758 21 2,906
17.507.718 26,666,034
2002 20
RME 000 RMB 000
Goeds transered ala point i time 17,450,727 26,616,196
Services rangferred cwer time 56,991 49,338
12,507,718 26,666,034

6. OTHER INCOME
2022 2021
Neles RME D00 RMB 000
Iritererst, income 130,982 66,249
Government grants related to assets 37 3.993 3,230
Government, subsi dies & 110,335 106,538
Sabe of scrap materkals 248,227 49,584
Others AAza 31,238
282061 257,439

] The gowemment grants ame the income recehied from local govemment authorities for dewelopment scheme
and salaries subsidies which weme immediately recognised as other income for the year There are no unfulfilfied
conditions and other contingencies attached to the meeipts of those sybsicios.

veD GOS0 SHIFFNG DEVELD FRENT COv, LTD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eided 3 Decefrber 127

7. OTHER GAINS, NET

v el
Note RME 00 RMB 000
Gain on dsposal of property, plant and equipment 58,4931 7,548
Gain oh disposal of (meedtments in associates 54019 236,292
Gain on derecagnition of finandal asets
measured at amortised cosl - 52,847
Gain on deposal of finandial assats at falr valug
through profit or loss 2,084 -
Dividend inceme from financial xssets al PYTRL 64,930 -
Changes in fair value of financial asets at
fair value through profit or loss {906, 858) 00,848
Government grants nol related 1o the
ofdinary course of business 2,665 168
Donation expenditures for public interest (20, 440} {109 278)
Hel foreign exchange gainsfloses 1,140,947 (366,164
Gain on disposal of 2 subsidiary 42 371,796 o
Cthers 1,188 (3,696
344,353 313,566

ANMUSLBEPORT 2022 181
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For fhe wear ended 31 Decentber 2000

8. PROFIT BEFORE TAX FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

The Group’s profit before Lax from continuing operations is arrived at after chargingfcrediting):

2002 202
Note RIME DD RMEB" 000
Cemt of goods sold 13,479,608 18,677,908
Coet of senvice provided AT, 251 1,651,593
Depreciation of propery, plant and equipment 15 2,226,895 2096,287
Depreciation of imestment properies 16 593 241
Depreciation of right-of use asets 17 0,086 71,633
amortisation of intangible asets 15 15.547 18,730
aAuditor's remuneralion 9374 7,950
Ermployee benef il expense;
Wages and salanes 2,453,898 3,501,961
Equity-setiled share cplion expense 10,872 7,250
Pension scheme contribitions
(defined contribution schema) (note) TR.623 65,278
2,543,393 3574 489
Short-term keases 5,274 9,054
Foregn exchange (gainsliosses, net (1,140,947 ) 366,164
Impairment of property, plant and equipment 15 251,641 -
Impairment of finance kease receivables 152,245 45 907
Prowiskon for Impalrment of factoning receivables 64,639 10,797
Prosision (reversal of provision) for write-down of
irventones o net realisable walue 353,426 {265)
Reversal of impairment of trade recenables (1,287) (83,221
Reversal of impairment of cther recenables (5.079) (2m
Research and dewslopment expenses o4, 137 74,3400
Costs of consructicn in progress recognised as
ah expenss 4,132 -
Habe:

There afe no torfeted contributions that may be wed by the Group & the employer to reduge the existing bwel of
contributions.

@z | COS00 SHFFNG DEVILD FRENT CO., LTD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eided 3 Decefrber 117

9. FINANCE COSTS

An analysis of finance costs from continuing operations is as follows

2023 0N

RME (00 RMB Q00

Interest on debits and borrowings 2473826 1,661,111
Interest on kease labilities 3,885 3,645
Others 017 106,146
2,527,627 1,770,906

10. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS' AND KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL'S

EMOLUMENTS

Directors, supervisors and key management personnel’s emcluments for the year, disclosed pursuant to the
Listing Rules, section 38301Xal, (b), &) and () of the Hong Eong Compandes Ordinance and Parl 2 of the

Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benelits of Directors)d Regulation, is as follows:

2022 2021

RME 000 RMEB 000

Fees 1,060 Lo
Other emcluments:

Salaries, allowances and benelits in kind 377 3,614

Equity-settled share option expense 16 172

Pension scheme contributions m L2

4,774 4483

5824 5,494

Curing the year, two direclors (2021; oned weere granted share oplions

Hole: Koy mansgement pemonnel epremnts the key mansgement mermnnel who sl acts a5 the director o the

Company.

247/342
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For fhe wear ended 31 Decentber 2000

10. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS' AND KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL'S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

The directors’, supemisors’ and key management personmel’s emoluments are set oul beloww:

Salaries
allowances Equity-seftled Pension
and benefits  share option scheme
Fees in kind expense  contributions Total

R B 000 RME D00 RME 000 RME000 FME QNG

Forthe year ohded 29 December 2022

Eeecutme dimcos.
Wir. L Chong - tisa i3 %9 1,665
M. X Hid (resigred on 16 June 20220 - e 12 130 515
MrThang Mingwen
{appoinked on 30 Jume 20270 - 645 = 136 T84

M. ‘Wang Daxong (resigoed on 16 Jume 2023 = = = = =

- 1583 16 E1E i3
Momemotibe dinechor:
Wi 1p Sing Chi 300 - - - 200
Wi Hisang Jian - - - - -
Mr. Liang Manteng = = = = =
Indepencent non-eaeut ke diecions
Wir. Cal Homgping
{mtined o 27 Febeuary 2023 a0 - - - 00
e Lu Jianzhong 150 = = - 158
e Thang Weihaa 150 - - - 158
Mr. Shaa Bulging 150 - - . 150
750 - . . 750
Supersbors
Wr. Y Hongpn £ e = = =
W Thu Mel = = = T 3
Mr. Thao Xaoto - 1104 - 156 1,450
1,050 ATIT 6 m 5824

tad | COS00 SHIFFNG DEVILD FRENT O, LTD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eided 3 Decefrber 117

10. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’' AND KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL’S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

The directors’, supemisors’ and key management personmel’s emolurments are set cut belosw (continued)

Salaries,
albwances  Equitysettisd Persian
and berefis  share option scheme
Fees I kind expere  contributions Total

RMED00) RMB000 R B0 RMB000 RME'QO0

For thea year ended 21 Doembed 2021

Eeecutme dimcos.
W, L € hong - 1420 172 33 1825
M. Xy Ha - l403 - 135 1638
Wi 'Wang Daxiong - - - - -
- 2503 172 454 3463
Moneedstive dinector;
Mr Ip Sng Chi - - - - -
Mr. Huang Jian = = = = 2
Mr. Liang Yanfieng - - - - -
Independent hon-goscut e dircion:
M. Cai Hongping 3 - = - 00
Mz, M CH Yuet (esgred on 20 Jane 202 1) ™ - - - 174
Wr. G peme Lk fresigned on 29 June 221} 174 - - - 174
Me. Lu Jenzhomng 150 - - - 150
s Thang Weites 150 - - - 150
Mr.Shao Buiging (appointed on 28 lune 12 1) 63 - - - 63
14811 - - - 1011
SupervEors:
Wr_ e Homgjun - - - - -
s Thu et - - & _ i
Mr. Thao Moo - T - i 1020
1011 15 172 97 €404
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For fhe wear ended 31 Decentber 2000

10. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’' AND KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL’S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

There was no amangement under which a director, a supervisor of the key management personnel walved o
agread 1o wahe any remuneration dunng the year

During the year, no emaluments were paid by the Group to any of the directors, supervisors of key
management personnel a5 an Inducement to foin of upon jeining the Group or &s compensation for loss of
office (2021: NID,

Mome of the directors, supanisors of key managerment personnel recensad or will raceive any Lermination
benafits during the yoar ended 31 December 2022 (ZO21: N

Mo payment was made to the third partles for making available directors’, supervisces” or key management
personne s seivices during the vear ended 31 December 2022 (2021 Nilh.

Mo leans, quasi-laans and other dealings were made available in favour of disctors, supenisors or bey
management personnel bodies corpomate controdled by and entities connected with directors, supenisors or
key management personnel subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year (2021 NIl

Other than those disdosed in Note 46, no dgnificant transactions, amangements and contracts in relation 1o
the Greup's business to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was 3 party and in which 2 director,
a supervisor or key management personnel of the Company had 3 material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year ended 31 December 2022 (2021,
Hil),

11. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees dunng the year included one direcior (2037 two direcions) and one supenisor
(2027 NI, details of whose remuneration are set oul in note 10 above. Details of the rermuneration for the
year of the remaining thres (2021: threa) highest paid emphoyess who are neither 3 discion 4 SUPSHiIsoT ndf
key management personnel of the Company are as follows:

223 2N

RME D00 RMB 000

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 3462 3,628
Equity-setiled share option expense 187 438
Pension scheme contributions 751 736
4,500 4,702

TG COS00 SHIFFNG DEVILD FRENT O, LTD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eided 3 Decefrber 117

11. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (continued)

The number of non-director, non-supemisor and non-key management personnel highesl paid employees
whose remuneration fall within the Tollowing band is as follows:

Humber of employess
2022 2021
HE$1,500,0601 to HKE2,000,000
{equivalent to RMEBT 340,000 Lo RMEBT 787,000 kS 3

During the year, no emoluments wers paid by the Group to any of the five highest paid individuals as an
inducement 1o join oF upon jolning the Group of as compensation for loss of office (2021 MID.

12, INCOME TAX

According to the Corpom@te Income Tax (TCIT™) Law of the FRC, which was effective from 1 lanuary 2008,
the CIT rate apphcable 1o the Company and ns subsidianes established in the PRC was 25% for the years
ended 31 December 2022 and 2021

Hong Kong profits tax was provided at the rate of 18.5% (2021: 16.5%) on the estimated assesable profits
of the Group's comparnies operating in Hong Kong during the year.

Taxes or prefits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries or
jurisdictizns in which the Group operates.

R0 200
Naote RIME" 000 RME Q00

Cufranl ifcams Lax
mainiznd China Q10,061 1,705 580
Hong Kong 8707 32,538
Elsewhere 64,955 46,653
Q83713 1,784 807
Deferred income tax 25 {7T8,815) (27 384)
404,908 1,757.417
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For fhe wear ended 31 Decentber 2000

12. INCOME TAX (continued)

A reconcilistion of the ax expense applicable to profit before tax from continuing operations at the statutory
rate for the country or junisdiclion In which the Company and the mapority of s subsidiaries are domiciked 1o
Lhe tax expense at the effective tax rate s as follows

2022 2021
RME" D00 RMEB 000
Profit before tax from continuing cperations 4, BFR.038 7,830,582
Tax at the statutory tax rate 1,207,010 1,957,646
Effect of different tax rates for specific prowinces
or enacted by local authority {B1,024) (44 543}
Effect of withholding tas 8,606 184,796
Underprovision in respedt of prics year S I 12,381
Prafits attributable Lo assocates and joint wentures {4300, B0 (294 4000
Income ned subject 1o 1ax {1,297.428) 11,145 853)
Expenses not deductible for tax 1,061,905 1,036,718
Tax losses not recognised Eo1.271 44 862
Temporary differences not recognised (B85, 025) £.730
G, O 1,757,417
13. DIVIDENDS
2022 2021
REME 000 FME 000
Propesad final dividend - RMBO 087
(2027 RMEBO. 226} per crdinary share 1,176,885 3,057,195

The proposed final dwidend for the year & subject 1o the approval of the Compary™s shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general mesting.

The board of directors proposed the payment of 2 final dividend of RMBO.0OST (2021 AMB0.226) per share
{inclusive of applicable tax), totalling RAEBY, 176,884,731, 77 (2021, RMBS,057,194 &35 90) cakculated based
on 13527410, M0 shares, being the number of ssued shares of the Company of 13,573,299, 906 as at 30
March 2023 deducting 45,889,196 A shares repurchasad by the Company, for the year ended 31 Decermber
2022, The final dividend i subject to the approval of shareholders of the Company at the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company, These proposed dividends have not been recognised as a liability
in the consclidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022, but will be reflecied as an
approgriation of retailed profits for the year ending 31 December 2023

COrSC0 SHIFFING DEVELD PIRIENT O, TR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eided 3 Decefrber 1027

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTAEBLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY

HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

Basikc earnings per share amount s caloulated by dividing the profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of
Lhe parent by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year,

a2 2031
RME 000 RMEB 000
Earnings
Prafit attributable 1o ordinary equity holders of Lhe parent,
wsed in the basic earnings per share cakulation
From continuing operations 3,973,130 5. B00,005
Froma discontinued cperation - 16,156
3,023,130 5 816,161
Interest on perpelual debis (Mota) - 273,160
Prafit attributable o equity holders of the parent before
interest on perpetual debts 3,973,130 6,089,321
attributable 1o
From continuing operations 3,9¥3,130 6073165
From a discontinued cperation - 16,156
3,923,130 6.059.30
a2 2021
RME 000 RMEB 000
Shares
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in ssue during
the year used in the basic samings per share caliulation 12,520,651 11,684, 385
Effect of dilution-weighted average number of
ordinary shares.
Share options 1,494 11,122
13,522,145 11,695,507

Mote:  The Company gsued perpetusl debts during the war onded 31 Decomber 2019, undar the torms and condtions
met ot in note 41, The dhidend detribution and repurchase of shames of the Company triggened a mandatory
interest paymeni event of perpetual debts Mo interest on perpetual debls incurmed for the yaar enced 31 December
2022 For the purpose of calcalating besic earnings per onrdnary share for the year eaded 31 Docembar 20217,
RRAB2TE, 160000 attributable to perpetual debts was deducted from profits attributable to equity holders of the
Company. Durning the year ended 31 Cecember 2022, all perpetual debts wene repaid.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the wear ended 31 Decennber 2000

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Wachinery,
e
s
adoflie  lespebold  Comtrectng
Wewt  Gonhies Iuideg:  cqupmesl impoweest  BpmgES Total

EHED (i) EMEDD (UL kg O LUt Ep

ALY lamgary T02

el 6,047 FAIIA LEC RN ARG 1A B 4

iyt deprocibon el urment (EL0ED  EQWENX) WX (L0538 (LR ] = DA
Hetcaping amoand & 34ER) B8N LR EIET 1 A M5 B HIAE Bazrag
AR anwaty 2023 retof s it

dopriciion and i paitment 6B M WEIN 11703 1 AHI508 Eh33 WS HAa
hedmi 1317 LLE 110 LATA] 1) 1832083 18150
Diputals (ALY i (199 {2038 i - [An3am
eposaliof 3 abeifan note 43 - - - [ . - (n
Degeiahon mmded durirg the e ¥ 2 T A (S50 (M0 (x2n - (LBAE
i it it b the e - (BhaH . [{[ETE] - . AT
Tranghens 1, B0 o190 15045 EH T T e
e T : : 3 - (s
Trinsfid o intargble szets - . - - . {37 (B
Recogrioed 25 i eepenae - . - - - iRk %138
Exhann peghorment G07s  LimsE ] wum 45 s NG
A1 30 Doty 2007 netof anmumdited

depreciabon ind mpament IRIE 3B LBLED {2 i 14 NI EwE
30 Docey by 200

(e EEEE LEL e [ akis 3ma s 14 LR LE IR

ferumuda ] deprecisbon and i prarsent R ] A (L3I . - (W
Laled, E L LB nmitE LRI 1.6 L T80 14 L LR LER 4T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eided 3 Decefrber 1027

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

egi

Lepatold  Constucion
ek Contaren; Bidip  eunat  mproement inpoges Totd

A1 hinuagy 2061;
{oed EBGINE HEAG IHLIG  LA4SH i B B LR
iyt deprocibon el urment (BznE {1 n0me o BN Tk {94 & (2msos
Bt catying amian] BMEOME  RNS \BHE LD 14486 MEF 56 M55

AR Y rwasy 202, retof s i

derexiaton and papaitment MM H66I OUE @13 14602 BN EINNE
Fhctol b o bewbonunde
e o - L] FRIM LEES 163 LTAL Lk

AR Barugary 2021, retof s i ted

depeecia oy ind ipinsnt BMAME  DNEE \BIEE LA {LEE it I Rl
Ao - BE5 o EaE 3ER  RG6IAE HAUINE
Depusads (BIE5W  Q504m 59 {1533 G550 Lt B EAE
[zl o 4 aberiay - ERE ~ B3 G4 S e rages
bepmciaton emded dring te (EEE0 (EBE B (o fn1ed - Qs
Transhis Bt et and properks - - 1507 - . . 1507
Tranhts 56T - 4508 EEIM - GEiEd -
Ethandge mubpimentt CNEOED  (MOsE - 33 (08} (553 el

48 31 Devamsber 2028, et souwlated

depeeciatoen ind mpeirent 64 BNEI LA 05 55 Rigm @l
31 Db 20210,

(et L U E (R kU & ETEL S S

Beooumdated depraciton i parment £ R ] [LE R 1] 31 - (s
et cagming amount 6D BMEIN  LANE  145m 155 B Baae
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the wear ended 31 Decennber 2000

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

AL 31 December 2022, certain of the Group's vesels and containers with a3 net carrying amount of
RMB1S,611 895,000 (2021: RMBIS 672,682, 000) were pledged to secure general banking facllities granted
Lo the Group (node 340,

During the year ended 31 Decormber 2022, indicators of impairment for certain containers and machinery,
motor vehicles and office equipment were identified. Therefore, the Group estimated the recoverable amount
based on value in use. The discount rate used in measwiing value in use was 4%. As a result, impairment
kysges of RMB236, 828, 000 (2021 NID and RMB14 813,000 (2027 Ml have been recognised in profit or loss
to reduce the carrying amounts of certain containers and machinery, motor vehickes and office aguipment 1o
their recoverable amount, respedtively.

The following table illustrates the movements of the assets held under operating leases

Vessels Containers Total
RIIE O RIVIEDOH RRIE a0
AL7 lanuary 2022
Cost 6,596,947 37,895 148 44,092,195
Accumilated depreciaticn and impairment (262,067) (9.241,413) {9,503 A0}
Hed carmying amount 6,334,880 28,253 835 34,588,715
ALY January 2022, net of sccurmulated depreciation
and impalrment 6,324,880 28253 838 34,588,715
additions 13,717 5,536,602 5,550,400
Disposals (12,717} (2,707,456} (2,721,173}
Depreciation provided during the year {253,427) 1,7 24,846) (1.978,273)
Impairmant recognised during the year - {236,828} {226,828)
Trarsfers 1,291,037 1590 1,361,227
Exchange realignmant 610,795 3710980 3,340,784
AL 31 Dacember 2022, net of accumulated
depreciation and impal rment. T.083, 785 31,941,576 30,07 4,861
At 31 December 2022
Cort B531,875 a3,608 857 £2,140.727
Accunulated depreciation and impairment (S48, 5000 (11,667,276} {12,215866)
Met carying amount 7583, 185 21.941.576 20,974,861

193 COS00 SHFMNG DEVELD FRENT CO, LD
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

By

The following table illustrates the movements of the #ssets held under operating leases (continued)

Vessals Containers Toaal
RMEB 000 RMB 000 RME 000
A1 January 2021
Cogt 1,537 638 36,654 088 38,221,776
Agcumilated depreciation and impatiment (100,906F (10,216,522) (10,315 428)
Hel camying amount 1,435,782 16,467 566 27,903,348
AL January 2021, net of accumulated depreciation
and impairment 1435782 16,620416 18,156,195
Effect of business combinaticn under commeon control - {352,850 (352 850
ALY January 2021, met of accumulated depreciation
znd Impairment 1,435,732 26,467 566 27,903,348
additicons - 6,711 404 6,711 404
Disposals - (2,483,902 (2,483 902
Depreciation provided during the yaar {185,291) (1,646,585) (1,831 878}
Transfers EA%zA70 = 5182470
Exchange realignmant {108 031} (794 648) (202,729
At 31 December 2021, net of accumulated
depreciation and Impalrment 6,334,850 18,253 835 3455815
AL 31 Dacember 2021
Cost 6,596,947 37,495 245 44,092,185
Agcumy lated depreciation and impaiment {262,067F (9,241,413 (9,503 4800
Mt Carrying armount 6,334,850 78,253 835 34,8585

257/342
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For fhe wear ended 31 Decentber 2000

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

2 on
RME 00 RMB 000
At beglnming of year:
Cost 146,687 166,564
Accumillsted depreciation and impairment (51.249) (53,363)
Met carying amount 9% 338 113,21
At the beginning of the year, net of accumulated
depreciation and impalrroent 05,338 a3144
Effect of business combination under commeon contnol - 15,077
At beginning of year, net of accumulated depraciation
and impairment 95,338 113,221
Depreciation [593) {&a1)
Transfer to owner-oocupied property - (15070
Exchange realignment 8,784 {1,9465)
atend of year, nel of aciumulated depreciation
and impairment 103,529 95,338
Atend of year
Cost 160,236 146,687
Accumulsted depreciation and impairment {56,707) {51,348
Het camrying amount 103,579 95,338

The Group’s investment properties consist of 19 (2021: 19 office properties in Hong Kong,

The imeesiment properlies are kased under operating leases, Turher summary detalls of which are included in
e 44

184 COS00 SHEFFNG DEVELD FRENT O, LTD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 127

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)
FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

The Investrment propenses weere walued based on a valuation performed by an independent professionally
qualified valuer at RME304 579 000 (2021: RMBZB2,299, 000} The fair value of the imvestment properties is
estimated by an independent professional property waluer, The wluations are derbred using diredt comparison
method. Direct comparison method s based on comparing the property to be valued directly with cther
comparable properties, which have recently transacted

The folkawing tables (ustrate the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Group's invest ment. properies.

21 December 2002
Fair valie measurement catlegorised inte
Level 1 Level 2 Level 2 Total
RIME 000 RME Q00 RIME" Q00 RIME D0
Office units - - 304,579 304,579

31 December 2021

Falr value measurement calegorisad into

Lewel 1 Lavel 2 Lewel 3 Total
R B G00 RME 000 RMB"000 RME 000

Office units = = 282,299 282,293

During the year, Lthere were no transfers of fair value measurements betwween Level 1 and Level 2 and no
Lransfers inta or out of Lewsl 3 {2021: NIl
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For 18e year eided 31 December 2011

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)
FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY (continued)

set oul below s a summary of the valuation techniques used and the key inputs 1o the valuation of
invesiment properlies

Significant
Waluation technique uncbservable inpuls Weighted average
RIME OO0
21 December 2022
Office unis Markel comparison method  Estimated value (per sq, ) 14
31 Decerrber 2021
Office unis harketl comparison method  Estimated value (per 5q, 1) 13

196 COS00 SHFFNG DEVELD FRENT O, LTD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 127

17. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

Machinery,
Prepaid moter vehices
land lease and office
payments Buildings equipment Total
RIAE Q0D RIWE 00 RMEDOH RIME OO0
ALY January 2022
Cost, 523,735 N5BIR 1,467 821,070
Agcumu lated depreciation {111,901} {187 870} {823} {300,604}
Met carrying amaount 411 824 118,008 624 520,466
ALY January 2022, net of
accumullated depreciation 411 824 118,008 634 530,460
Additicns 137 438 23,652 - 161,000
Termination of lasses - {12 656) - {12,656)
Depreciation (14,358) (54,425 {303} (69,085}
Exchange realignment - 3,392 - 3392
AL 31 Decernber 2022, et of
accurmulated depreciation 534,904 Tr.a71 3M 612,206
AL 31 December 2022:
Cost el 199 204,412 Tal BT 1972
Adcummi lated depraciation (132,805) (126,441) (az21} (259.767)
Met carrying amount L3 0 Trar am 613,206
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For fhe wear ended 31 Decentber 2000

17. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (continued)

Machinery,
Prepaid mator wehicles
land lease and off e
payments Buildings equipment Teaal
RIWB 000 RMB 000 RIB 000 RMEB 000
AL 1 January 2021:
Cost, 23,715 32099 1.366 27,190
Accumu lsted depreciation {101,106} {175,419} (631) (277,156
Met carrying amaount 421 519 126,730 735 550,134
ALY January 2021, net of
accumulated depreciation 107 207 114,800 400 121407
Effect of business combination
under common contal 35412 11,980 335 327,727
At 1 January 2021, met of
accurrulsted depreciation 422 519 126,780 735 50,134
Additicns - 63,214 101 63,315
Termination of lases - (1,728 = 01,728
Digposal of a subsidiary - (8,758} - 8. 758)
Depreciation (10,795) (60,636) (202 (71,633
Exchange realignrent - {870k - B
AL 31 December 2027, net of
accurmulated depreciation 411,324 118,008 634 530,466
AL 371 December 2021;
Comt 523,715 305,678 1TABT 31,070
Adcurmulated depreciation {111,901} {187 B70} (833) (300.604)
Med carrying amount 411 824 118,008 634 L3I0 466
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 127

18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Computer
software
RIE OO0
ALY January 202F:
Cost 260,810
Agcumulated amorisation (1882 47)
Met carmving amount 161,563
AL January 20232, net of accurmubated amortisation 181,563
Additions 6,91
Disposals (137 .612)
Ameiisation (15,547}
Exchange realignment 1,782
At 31 December 2022, net of accumulated amordisation 116877
Al 31 Decamber 2022
Cost. 307,650
Accumulated amortisation (190,787}
Met carrying amount 116877
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For fhe wear ended 31 Decentber 2000

18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Compuler
scltware
RMB 000
ALY January 2021

Cost 367,283
accumulated amortisation (182 58B)
Met carmving amount 154,595
AL January 20217, net of accurmubated amortisation 39,756
Effect of business combination under commaon gontrol 145,334
ALY January 2021, net of accumulated arncrtisation 184,595
Additicns 47,694
Disposals (208
Disposzl of a subsidiary {31.,591)
Amcrisation (18,730
Exchange realignment {187
At 31 December 2021, nat of accumulated amodisaticon 181,563

At 31 December 2021;
Cost 369,810
Accumi lated amorisation {188,247
Mt carmying amount 181,563
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 127

19. INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES

232 200
RME 00 RMB 000
Share of ret assets Q3,812 185,701

The foliowing table illustrates the aggregate financial information of the Group’s joinl wenlures that are not
indneidualty material

2 o0

RME 000 RMEB Q00

Share of (kessiiprofit {20,875) 4,751
Share of cther comprehensve incodme - 13
Share of 13l comprehensve (e permss)incomse (0,875 4,974
027 2071

RME D00 RMEB 000

Agoregate carnying amount of imestments 03813 188,701

20. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

2023 2021

N les RME 00D RMEB 000

Share of net assets fal (bl 4,255,215 23,705,786
Goodwill on acquisition 214,393 641,340
Impairrment {61,765) {61,765}
24,407 842 24,285,370
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For 18e year eided 31 December 2011

20. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Asof 31 December 2022 and 2021, particulass of the material associates ame as follows:

Farticulars of
issued shares Flace of Percentage
Hame heeld registration of ownership  Principal activities
China Internatienal Manre Crdinary shares FRC 1.53% Manladiure and
Containars {Groupl Co., Ld RMAB1 each (2021: 3.61%) sake of containers
("CIMCT) (Mote o)
China Bohal Bank Co., Ltd, Crdinary shares FRLC 11.12%  Banking
(“CBE") RRABT each
China Ewerbright Bank Co, Lid Crdinary shares FRC 1.34% Banking
("CEB™) RME1 aach
Bank of Kunlun Co., Ltd, Ordinary shares FRC 3. 4% Banking
(" BOK™) RrAE1 each
COCO Shipping Fingnce Fegistered capital  FRC 13.38%  Banking
FMB1 each {2021:23.38%)
(Mot )
Fowchan Financial Group Co, Registered capital  PAC 40.81%  Leasing
ud. (" Powchan Financial”) RMET each (2021 49.700%)

tfermerhy known as CO5C0
SHIPFING Lessing Co., Lid)

As at 31 December 2022, the Group has less than 20% of equily interests in CBB, CEB, BOK and COSCO
Shipping Finance (2021 CIMC, CBB, CEB and BOK) and with the Group's holding seals in the boards of
these companies and participation in the financial and operating activities of these companies, the Group
could exercise significant influence ower these companies. Accoedingly, these companies are accounted for as
amsociates of the Group,

e

{a On 19 May 2022, the Group deposed 10% equity interest in COSCO Shipping Finance by receiving a cash proceeds
of RMBSET 035,000 and resulting in & decrease of equity interest from 23 35% to 13 35%_ The Group i3 still able
1o espreis sgnificant inflence oa OOSGD Shipping Fnance after the disposal

Cn 7 Movember 2022, the Group had capital contribation of RMETS06.840,.000 in Q0500 Shipping Fnance. The
contribution was made in proporion with the shasholding percentage. The equity intensst beld in COSCO Shipping
Finance remained the tane & 13 35% after the capital contribution.

W Curing the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group had capkal withdrawal of RMBT.S00.000 in an associste.
China Elephant Financial Information Senice Co. Limited. The withdrawal was made in proporion with the
sharsholding percentage. The equity interest held by the Group remained the same and is stdl able 10 exaicke
sgnifcant iflugnce ster the capt al withd raas|

{c) During the yoar ended 31 December 2022, the Group had disposed of 2 .08% equity Interest of CIMC by receiving
a vash consideration of RMBSE3, 548 000, The immstment in OMC s changed from investrnant in an associate to
financial sssets & fair value through profit of los ecause the Group ceamd to exprcbe skmifeant influence ower
CIMC altor the deposal
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 127
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For fhe wear ended 31 Decentber 2000
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 127

20. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

The following table ilustrates the aggregate financial information of the Group's associates that are not
individually material

2022 2021

RME OOD RMEB 000

Aggregate carrying amount of ineestments 658,581 B00,136
2022 2071

RME 000 RMEB 000

Share of loss (88 361) (8182200
Share of other comprehensive expense (855) (39,304)
Share of 1odal comprehensive expense {Ba,217) (B57 524)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For fhe wear ended 31 Decentber 2000

21. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

2 20

RME OO0 FMB 000

Unlisted debt imestrments (a) - 1,005,648
Listad aquity imestrmants (b) 1,265,146 1,045,625
Unlisted equity invesiments (<) 2,126,994 3,034,753
3,492,140 5.056,026

Current portion (639,606) 01,073.731)
Hon=current portion 2,852,534 4,012,295

fad  The amouent repeesents investments in financial preduds aranged by Independent securities companies
with high credit rating and good reputation.

Fior ¥ 2021

RIME 000 RMB 000

Assel management products - 205,645
New standard bonds - BO0,000
- 1,005,648

(bh  The listed equity securities represent stocks listed on the Shanghal Stock Exchange and Shenzhen Stock
Exchangs

tcy  The unlisted equity irvestments represent the Group's equity interests in unlisted PRC companies. The
Group did net have significant influence on these imestad entities
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 127

22. FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES

The total fulure legse payment receivables under finance leases and their present waluss were as follows.

2002 2027

RME D0 RME 000

Within one year 4,810,836 4,691,663
After one year but within twes years 4,780,493 4,454,150
After two years but within three years 2,967,018 4,226,644
Afer Lhree years but within four wears 4,058, 06 3,812,361
After four years bl within foe years 2,026,105 3,510,153
After five years 75,490,921 23,282,156
Total minimum finance lease receivabiles A6, 182,379 43977727
Unearned fingnce income (10, 737.559) (8,902,210
Tekal presert walue of minirmum finance kase receivables 35,444,820 35,075,510
Irnpairrrent {1,162,876) (926 371)
24,281,004 34,149,180

Current portion (3,17 0,0059) (3,217,218
Mon-current portion 3111938 30.931.9N
003 2o

RME 000 RMEB 000

Within o year 3,206,471 3,247,969
after one year bul within two years 3,360,812 3,226,960
after bwo years but within three years LTTI6 3,137,639
After three years but within four years 3,011,449 2,846,508
After four years bul within e years 2087, 461 2,682,581
After fhoe years 21,057,901 19,833,552
Total present walue of minimum finance lkease receiva bles 35,444,820 35075510

At 3 December 2022, certain of the Group's finance lexse recoivables with a net camying amount of
RMET 2,960 610,000 (2021 RME1Z 487,328 000) were pledged to secure general banking facilities granted
Lo the Group (note 34).

Further qualitative and quantitative infoemation regarding credit sk and ECLS of finance bease receivables is
disclesed in note 49,

ANNUALBEPORT 2022 207
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For fhe wear ended 31 Decentber 2000

23. FACTORING RECEIVABLES
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pair i Pl

RME" 00 RMB 000

Fadaring recetsables AR5, 040 1,708,338

Irrpairrrent (0F, J80Y) (34,184)
345,560 1,674,154

Cureent portion (3r0.280) (1,479 284)
Mon-current portion 16,180 194,570

Further qualitative and quantitative information regarding credit risk and ECLs of factoring recenables fs

disclosad In note 49,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eided 3 Decefrber 127

24, DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Derivative financial instruments represent interest rate swap agreements designated as hedging instruments as

fedlows:
ASSETS
FLrF N
BME 000 RMEB 000
Interest rate Daaps 45,553 -
Cufeant portion 1 &
Mon-currenl porticn A5, 553 -
LIABILITIES
2023 200
RME Q00 RMEB 000
Interest rate svaps - 4,157
Current partion - {3.534)
Hon-currant portion - 23

ANMUALBEPORT 2022 209
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ebded 31 December 203

24. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
CASH FLOW HEDGE - INTEREST RATE RISK
AL 31 Decemnber 2022, the Group had interest rate swap agreements in place with a total notional amount of
USHGE, 665,000 (2021 WSHE3,324,000) wherehy they recetve intérest at vanable rates equal to the 3-month
London Interbank Offered Rate ("LIBOR™) on the notional amounts and pay interest at foeed rates of 1.21%
Lo 2.93% (202717 1.21% 10 2.92%). The swaps are used 1o hedge the exposure 10 changes in the cash flows
of its secured koans with variahle rafes
There & an economic relationship between the hedged iters and the hedging instruments. The Group
has established a hedge ratio of 11 for the hedging relationships &5 the underlying nsks of the hedging
instruments are identical 1o the hedged rigk components. To measure the hedge effectiveness, the Group uses
the hypothetical derivative method and compares the changes in the fair value of the hedging instruments
agairst the changes i faie wlue of the hedged iters sbiibutable 1o the hed ged risks,
Hedge ineffectivenass can arise from
. Differences in the timing of the cash flows of the hedged items and the hedging Instruments

. Cifferent interest rate curves applied to disoount the hedged ters and hedging instruments

. The counterparties’ credit risks differently impacting the fair walue mowements of the hedging
instruments and hedged fems

. Changes o the forecasted amounts of cash flows of hedged iLers and hedging instruments

A0 COS00 SHIFMNG DEVELDFRENT O, LD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eided 3 Decefrber 127

24. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

CASH FLOW HEDGE - INTEREST RATE RISK (continued)
The Group holds the following hedging instruments
Less than 1102 2105 Ower 5

1 year years years YEars Total
RMEOX0  RME'DOD  RMEDOD  RME'OO0  RME"0OO

As 8t 31 December 2002

Irterest rate swaps 68,672 8,62 136,642 190,208 464,295
Less than Tio2 TS Chier 5
1 year woars years years Tedal

FIB 000 RME"000  RMBE'000  AME'QO0  RME"O00

As at 31 December 2021
Interest rate swvaps 106,216 62,8566 62,866 199,305 £31,253

The mewerments of cash flow hedge resanve are o35 follows:

Interest rate swaps

RIE D00
As a1 lanuary 2021 (22 660)
Hedging loss recognised in other comprehensive incoime (2.601)
amount reclassified 1o finance costs of the consolidated statemem of prafit or loss 18,102
Az at 31 December 2021 and 1 January 2022 (5,159}
Hedging loss recognised in other comprehensine income A8, 303
amount reclassiflied to finance costs of the consolidated staterment of profit or kess 1319
As at 31 December 2072 42,557

There Is no hedge ineffectiveness recognised In prafit or koss. Consequently, the change in fair value used
for measuring ineffectiveness of the hedging instrurments for the year ended 31 Decermber 2022 is the same

with thal of the hedged items, equalling the amount of the hedging gain recognised in other comp rehersve
income above.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the wear ended 31 Decennber 2000

25. DEFERRED TAX
The mowernents in defered tax liabilities and assets during the year are as follows:
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

Changes in

tairvalue of

fimancial

asoets
Imparment  at fair valug Depeaciation Arcruals  Tax logses Total
RIWE 00} EME 0 R B 000 EME 00 Rist B000 EME Q00

At 1 anwary 2022 10,30 11,404 ot 3760 19, 555 BES
¢ redAeddchared) o profi or bes 1,641 B4 1584 T9.045 50,184 HaIN
Exchange realignment 145 - k Hs - 561
s dede med tax assets ot

H Degember 2022 17475 4,56 B3t 52,150 43,430 508,051

Changes i

fair valye ol

financial

asmets
Imparment  at falrvaloe  Depmcidtion Acomak  Tax beses Totad

iR 000 RME 000 i 000 RME'000 FMBO00 RME'C00

At 1 Lanwary 271 M = 612 9,971 = BASTD
C redieddchared) o profR or ks 11,803 11,804 (3 E075 134 555 16487
Dposal of a subshkry {260,459 - - - - (260459
Exchange realignement &2 - {18 {aah - {189
e dedemed fax ageets at

31 Deember 7021 15,50 11404 2} 1760 1o 585 18 o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eided 3 Decefrber 127

25. DEFERRED TAX {(Continued)
The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the year are as follows: (continued)

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Changes in
fair value of
financial
asgels at
fair value
Withhelding through
tax prefi or loss  Depreciation Total
v B0 RIVE" D00 R E OO0 RME 000
ALT January 2022 231 285 - 2447 223,732
Charged 1o profit o koss 182 976 Q30 JRA.B9G
Transfer to tas payable {32,062) - - (32.052)
Exchange realignment 1314 - 290 1,584
Gross deferred tax llabilites a1
31 December 2022 AB4 SR3 - 3577 BB, 160
Changes in
fair value of
financial
Assels Al
fair value
Withholding through
tax profil of kes Deprec lation Tedal
FiviB 000 RMAB"000 RME 000 RMEB 000
At 1 January 2021 101 582 1,001 2305 104,888
ChargedAicredited) to prodit or loss 184 796 {1,001} 191 183,986
Dizposal of interests in an asodate (28,367 = - (28 367
Trarser totax payable (27,315) - - (27319
Exchange realignment 589 - 489 540
Gross deferred tax liabilithes al
31 Decembaer 2021 131 185 = 1447 233,732

Pursuant to the PRC CIT Law, 2 10% withholding tax is levied on dividends declared to forsign Imeestors from
the fareign imvestment enterprises established in Mainland China. The raquirement is effective from 1 Lanuary
2008 and applies to earnings after 31 Dacember 2007, For the Group, the applicable rate is 10%, Certain of
the Group's overseas subsidiaries are therefore llabile for withholding taxes on dividends distributed by certain
asseclates edtablished In Malnknd China In respect of earnings generated from 1 January 2008,

ANMUAL FEPORT 3022 3
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the wear ended 31 Decennber 2000

25. DEFERRED TAX (Continued)
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (Continued)

For presentalion purposes, certain deferred lax assets and llabllities have been offsel in 1he consclidated
statement of financial posiion. The following is an analysis of the deferred tax balances of the Group for

financial reporting purposes
003 o
RME" 0D RMEB 000
et deferred Lax 225812 recognised in the consalidated
statement of finandial position 116,142 41,154
Het deferred tax labilities recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position 4,31 39077

Deferred tax assets and liabilites are offset when there 5 a legally enforceable right to set off cument tax
asse1s against curnent tax labilities and when the defered tax assets and llabilities relate o income tax levied
by the same faxation authorty on either the taxable entity or different taxable entities where there 5 an
intention 1o settle the balance on a nel basis, As at 31 Decemnber 2022, deferred tax assets and deferred lax
fiabilities amounted to RMB4 83,539,000 (2021: RME194 555 000) were offssl.

Deferred tax assets have nol been recognised in respect of the following ems:

Fairys 2021

RIAE 000 RhB 000

Taw bosses 4,025,341 1,063,546
Deductible temporary differences 2,807,577 1,261,182
6,042,918 3,325,078

Defered tax assets hawve not been recognised in respect of these losses and deductible temparary differences
artsing in Mainland China and Hong Kong a5 it i not considered probable that taxable profits will be aailable
againsl which the Lax losses and deductible temporary differences can be utilised,

Al the end of the reporting pericd, the Group had unused tax loss of RMBS 970,695 000 (2021
RMEB2 842 066,000) available for offset against future profits. included in unused fax losses are kosses of

RMBS 092,193,000 (2021: RMB2,517 185,000} that will be expired within next {ive yoars. The remaining tax
bozses of RMBET1,502,000 (2021: RMB324 881,000) may be carned forward indefinitely,

M4 COS00 SHIFMNG DEVELDFRENT O, LD

278/342



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)

Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 1022

26. INVENTORIES

20023 200

RIME (00 BME Q00

Fawy materials 1,921,667 3594 576
Finished goods 2485111 3,310,636
Frowision for wiide-down of imrentones (356,859) (3,449
4,049.879 65,901,763

27. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES

2022 2021

RIME D00 RME Q00

Trade recelvables 596,383 1445710
Motes recewable 14,285 -
Irmpairmeant (54.523) {73 404)
E56. 145 1,372,308

The Group's trading terms with Ils customers are mainly on credit, except for new customers, where payment
in advance B normally required. The credit peried i generally bweo months, extending up o three manths
for major customers. Each customer has 3 maximum credit linmit. The Group seels to maintain strkct control
ower iLs cutstanding receivables and has a credit control depatment to minimise credit rsk. Owerdue balances
ane reviewed requiarly by senior management, There i no concentration of credit risk with respect Lo trade
recafvahles, as the Group has a large number of arstomers, which are internationally dispersed,

&n ageing analysts of the trade recenables as at the end of the reporting period, based on the Invoice date
and net of loss allowance, & as follows

2022 202

RIME 000 RMEB 000

Within 3 manths 532,806 1,356,412
3106 months 11621 10,275
610 12 months 11,340 4 562
Crer 1 year BB 1,057
550,145 1,372,306

Further qualitative and quantitative information regarding credit risk and ECLs of tade recenables & disclosed
in ncte 49,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For fhe wear ended 31 Decennber 2002

28. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

i 20

RIMED00 RME“ 000

Prepayments 124,264 721,680
Othar recenables 180,926 122,243
Prepaid value-added tax 227,908 669,726
Impairment {5.196) {9,831
527,972 1,505,818

29. RESTRICTED AND PLEDGED DEPOSITS

2022 2021

RME 000 RMB 000

Fledged deposits for bank and other bomowings a4 53,182
Pledged deposits for corporate bonds L6 5,504
Restricted insurance premium recelved 115091 80,282
Plediged deposits for lettors of credit - 100
Other restricted and pledged deposits 13 1,255
120,443 148,413
Current (120,443} (148 413
Mon-current = =

30. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2022 2021

RME D00 RMEB 000

Cash and bank balances 15,440,560 17,871,147

Al the end of the reporting pericd, the cash and bank balances of the Group are denominated In Renminbi
and foreign currencies as follows

G QoS00 SHFFNG DEVELDPRENT CO, LTD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 1022

30. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)

31

2023 N

RME"000 REME“ Q00

RME 8,983,726 4078036
United States Daollar (O USD™) 6,222157 13,732,244
Eurcpean Doliar {"Eura”™) 13,883 12,594
Hong Kong Dollar (THKD") 80,083 16,506
British Pound ("GEP") 66 .39
Singapore Dollar (*SGD™) 157 76
15,080, 560 17,871,147

The RMEB & not freely comerlible into olher currencies. Howeser, under Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange
Contral Requistions and Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Forelgn Exchange Regulations,
the Group i permitted to exchange RME for other currencies through banks authorised to conduct forsign
enchange business

Cash at banks earrs interest al floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates Short-term Lime deposits
are made for varying periods of between one day and three months depending on the immediate cash
requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the respective short-term time deposit rates, The bank
balances and restricted and pledged deposits are deposited with credibworthy banks with no recent history of
default

TRADE AND NOTES PAYABLES

An ageing analysis of the trade payables as at end of the mporting pericd, based on the Invoice date, Is as
fellows

2022 2071

RME 000 RMB 000
Within 3 months 2418433 3,500,520
3 to 6 months 43,554 262,519
6 1o 12 months 6,212 155,897
110 2 years 11,435 26,329

2,479,634 4,054,265

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally settled on 90-day terms.

ANMUALBEPORT D022 117
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For fhe wear ended 31 Decennber 2002

32. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

02 0N

RME 000 RMB 000

Recelpt in advance 510,502 22,187
Payabbes for purchase of propeny, plant and eguipment - B1,836
Other payables 1,768,970 1,640,264
Indirect tax payables GF. B2 161,007
Interest payables 610,643 387,365
Dividend payables - 126,360
2,068,317 2,515,119

Other payables are non-interest-baaring and have an average term of three maonths,

33. CONTRACT LIABILITIES

2023 20

RME DD RMEB“ GO0

Sakes of containers 86,736 1,313,944
Insurance busness 57326 -
S0, 07 1,315,944

Contract liabilities of AMB304,062,000 a5 at 31 December 2022 (2021: RMB1,313 944 000) are shor-lem
advan<es from customers. During 1he year ended 31 Decernber 2022, contract liabilities of RMBY 313,492,000
(2021 RMB175,785,000) at the baginning of the year were recoqnised as revenus.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 1022

34, BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

rlard
Effective Total
Interest rate (3% ) Taturity RIE OO0
Current

Bank boans - secured 1.B3-6.66 2023 3,661,340
Bank kans - unsecured 1.46-6.14 2023 20,240,320
Borrowdngs Trom related paries - unsecured 2.30-574 2002 3,002,696
35,925.365

Hon-curnent
Bank koans - secured 1.63-6.46 20044 - 203 18,021,636
Bank ksans — ursecured 2.15-6.14 2024 - 2036 24,508,360
Bomowings from related parties - unsecured 2.50-5.74 2004 - 2078 L ERS. 719
48,519,715
B, 85,080

ANMUALBEPORT D022 119
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the wear ended 31 Decennber 2000

34. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (continued)

o
Effective Tetal
imtenest rate (%) Maturniy RME 00D
Current

Bank loans — sacured 1.36-4.32 2022 4,320,887
Bank koans - unsecured 0.50-4.65 1022 31,526,128
Borrowdngs Trom related panies - unsecured 0.91-4.04 2022 5,037,070
41,884 085

Hon-curnent
Bank koans - secured 1.37-4.33 2023-2031 17,547,482
Bank koans — ursecured 0.77-4.90 2023-2036 18,999, 701
Bormowings from related parties - unsecured 3.20-3.30 2023-2034 3,798,000
40,345,183
82,229,265

haturity profile of bank and other borowings as al 31 Decerrber 2022 i5 a5 follows:

2002 N
RIME D00 RMB 000
Within ome year of on demand 35,5975, 365 41,884 085
I the sscond yoar 15,056, 186 16,772,202
In the third to fifth year, inclusive J1.BX8.523 16,902,799
Beyond five years 7,635,006 6,670,682
B, 05,080 82,220,268

Exceptl for bank loans of RMEGS, 287,926 000 (2021 RMBSE, 297 865,000 which are denominated in LISD, all
bomowings are dominated in RME,

The Group's secured bank loans disclosed abowve are secured by restricted and pledged deposits (note 200,
certain property, plant and equipment (note 15) and finance lease recelables (note 22)

As at 31 December 2022, bank loans of RMB2Z 195 785000 (2021: RMB30.290,502 000) and
RMEG2,249.295 000 (2021: RMEST 938.766,000) carried fived interest rates and wariable interest rates
respecively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 1027

35. CORPORATE BONDS

i r s 20

RME OO0 FMB 000

Bond payahles B 000, D00 8,500,000
Cutrent portion - (3,500,000
Hon-current portion (Note) £,000,000 5,000,000

Aot

Pursgant fo the approval of the China Secwrities Regulatory Commimion (Mo [2020] 2286} COSCO SHIPANG Dewlopment
Co, Ld Bsved 100000000 cortficates of bonds at par with a sominal walue of RMB10D each. in an aggregate amount of
BB 000, 0000000 on 5§ Movember 2020, The bond has a life of ten years from the date of svance and bears interest at &
rate ol 4.45% par annum with repaymment oo maturity,

Purant 15 the sppeoval o1 the Ching Securities Regulstory Commizeon (Mo [2020] 2288) COSCO SHIPANG Dewelopment
Con, Ltd, Bsoed 130000000 certficates of bonds at par with a pominal valie of RMB100 each, in an aggregate amount of
RMEBT 300,000,000 on 25 Manh 2021, The bond has a lite of free years from the date of issusnce snd bears Interest af &
rate of 3.99% per annum wih repayment on matunty.

Purpsant 1o the appeowal of the Chine Securities Regulatory Commisseon (Mo [2020) 2285) COSCO SHIPPNG Dewelopmant
Co, Lid Eswed 200000000 cortficates of bonds at par with 3 nominal value of RME100 each, in an sgaegete smount of
RhAB2 000 000 000 on B July 2021, The bond has a fe of fie years from the date of ssuame and bears inferest at a rate
of 3.76% per annum with repayment on maty rity.

Pursaant to the approwal of the China Securities Requlatory Commimion (Mo, [203¢] 2288} COSCO SHIPANG Dewlopment
Con, Ll Esued 7000000 cortificates of bonds at par with & nominal valve of RMBTOO sch, in an agogregate amount of
RMBTO0000,000 on 14 Celober 2021. The bond has a life of ten years from the date of Esvance and bears interest o1 a
rate of 4.30% por annum with repayment on maturiy,

Purzsant 1o the approval of the China Securities Regulatory Commission (No. [2020] 2286k COFCO SHIPANG Dewelopment
Co, Lid Bsved 150000000 cortficates of bonds at par with a rominal walue of RMB100 each, in an aggregate amount of
EMBT.S00.000.000 on T Manch 2022, The bond has a life of the years from the date of Bsuance and bears interest at &
rate of 3.50% por annum with repayment on maturty

Purpsant o the approval of the China Securities Regulatory Commission (Mo [2020] 2285) COSCO SHIPANG Dewelopmant
Co, Lid Bsved 150000000 corificates of bonds ot par with a nominal valie of RMET100 each. in an aparegaie amount of

RMET, 500,000,000 oh 15 May 2022, The boad has a lite of fre yoars from the dste of Bsuance and baars ntees at & rate
of 3. 38% per annum with repayment on matu rity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For fhe wear ended 31 Decennber 2010

35. CORPORATE BONDS (continued)

The effective intersst rates of corporate bonds are a8 follows:

202
Effective Total
interest rate (%) Maturity RME OO0
MHon-current
Corporate bond 3.38-4.96 203620 B, 0000, D00
B, 0040, 000
2021
Effect e Teaal
inlerest rate (%) haturity RMEB 000
Current
Keedium ferm note 3.56-3.60 2032 3,500,000
Hon-current
Ceaporate bond 3.76-4. 46 2023-2031 5,000,000
E,500,000
Maturity profile of corporate bonds as at 31 December 2072 is 35 follows:
2003 200
RME 000 RMEB 900
Within one year o on demand - 3,500,000
In the sacond yaar - -
in the third to fifth year, inclusie &, 200,000 3,300,000
Beyond five years 1,700,000 1,700,000
8,000,000 8,500,000
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 1027

36. LEASE LIABILITIES

vy N

RME 00 RMB 000

Al the beqinning of the year 112,692 154,856
Effect of business combination under comman contisl - 10,172
At beginning of year 112,692 165,028
Mew laases 13,657 63,315
Payments {55,995) (105,895)

Revision of a kease Lerm arising from a change in the
non<ancellable period of a lease {13, 000) {1,558
Disposal of a subsidiary - {8,545
Accretion of interest during the year 3,820 4,066
Exchange realignment 4120 (1.3158
Alend of yoar T5A58 113,692
Current partion {F9,08) (47 226)
Hen-current parlion 26,369 66 466
aturity profile of lease liabilites as at 31 December 2022 is a5 follows:

pirF N

RME" 000 RMB 000

Within cne year 0,965 51,003
In the second year 30,597 33,302
In the third 1o fifth year, inclusive 6,634 36,475
After five years B &0
Tetal undiscounted lease liabilites TR, 196 120,840
Unearned finance expense {2,738) {7.148)
Total present walue of lease lishilities 75,458 113,692
Current portion (26, 085) (47,226
Hom-current portion 26,369 66,466

ANMUALBEPORT D022 223

287/342



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For fhe wear ended 31 Decennber 2010

37. GOVERNMENT GRANTS

vy LRy

RME 00 RMB 000

AL the beginning of the vear 2113 9,934
Effect of business combination under comman contial - 10,436
AL beginning of year 113 20,372
Addition 5,500 49N
Released to profit of koss {3,993) (3.2300
atend of yaar 2,710 22,113

Geowernrent grants were provided by kocal govemment for the purposes of prowiding support for the
production cycle development and research activities and deferned Lo recognise as income awer the useful Ives
of the relevant assets. There are na unfulfilled conditions and other contingencies allached to the government.
grants

38. SHARE CAPITAL AND TREASURY SHARES

22 2021
RME 000 FMB 000

Balances at 31 Dwecember 2027 and 2021
3,676,000 000 of H shares 2,676,000 3,676,000
0,910,477 000 of A shanes 9,010,477 9,910,477
13,586,477 13,586,477

Excepl for the currency in which dividends are paid and the regtriclions 3 1o whether the shareholders should
be PRC investors, designated investors or foreign Inwestors, H shares and A shares rank parl passu in all
respects with each other,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 1027

38. SHARE CAPITAL AND TREASURY SHARES (continued)

A summary of movements in the Company’s share capital and treasury shares ks a5 follows,

Number of Share Treasury

shares in issue capital shares

000 R B D00 RME 000

AL 1 January 2021 11,608,125 11,608,125 (733,478}
suance of consideration shares (nole a) 1,447,918 1,447 218 -
ksuance of & shares to e ancillary funds (note b) £30,434 530,434 -
At 31 December 2021 and 1 January 2022 12,586,477 13,586 477 {723,428}
Cancellation of treasury shares (nofe <) - - 60,272
31 December 2022 12,586,477 13,586 477 {173,158}

£ During the year enced 31 Decomber 2021, the Company beued and diotted 1847918000 A shares for the
ouiition of Targel Assets at an e price of BME2 46 per shane. Furtbor detads ane disckosed under the section
“Busines combination undercommon contral” in nobe 2.1

(W Durie the year ended 31 December 2021, the Company tsved 5300434000 A shares and ratsed total proceeds
of RMB1.454, 000000, After deducting the undenwriting fees of RME3.005.000 (VAT: inclusiwe), the net procesds
amounbed to RMB1.460,905 000, among which, RMBSI0.434.000 was the increase of the registersd capital and
RMBSBOATLO00 was the increase of capital mesene. Furber details are dislbsed wnder the mction *Busingss
combirastion under common eontnol™ in note 2.1,

feh Cuirieeg thie yoor ended 31 Decembor 2022, the emrcise of share options has resulted in & decroase i meamne of
reasury shames by BMBS0, 273000, Fortber detalls are ch bosad in rote 35,

ANMUSLBEPORT D022 225

289/342



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
ooOooood

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For 18 year eided 31 December 2011

39, SHARE OPTION 5CHEME

The Company operates 3 share oplion scheme (the “Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards to digible participants who contribute to the success of the Group's cperations. Under the Scheme,
share options weere granted on 30 March 2020 and on 6 May 2021 respectively. Eligible partkipants of the
Scherre include directors and senior management of the Company and core managemant and busines
personnel of the Group. On 30 March 2020, 11,142 500 and 67 078,211 share oplions were granted to the
Company's directors and senior mana gement and the Group's olher employess, respectively. On & May 2021,
8,847,445 options were granted lo other employees. Unless otherwise cancelled or amended, share options
undar each grant have a validity pericd of ton years commencing from the date of grant

The maxmum number of unexercised share cptions currently permitted to be granted wnder the Scheme is
an amount equivalent, upon their exercise, 1o 10% of the shares of the Company in tsue at any time The
maxirum number of shares Bsuable under share options 1o each eligible parlkipant In the Scheme within
any 12-meath perod & Hmited to 1% of the shares of the Compary in =sue 1 any U, Any Turther grant of
share options in excess of this limit is subject to shareholders” approval in a general meeting.

Share cptions granted to a direcior or to senior management of the Company, are subject to approwal in
advarce by the independent non-executive directors. Inaddition, any share options granted to 2 substantial
shareholder or an independent non-executiee dinector of the Company, of to any of their assoclates, in excess
of 0.1% of the shares of the Company in Bsue at any 1ime of with an aggregate valee (hased on the price of
the Company's shares at the date of grant) in excess of HESS million, within any 12-month paricd, are subjed
to shareholders’ approwsl in advance in 3 general meeting,

The exercise pericd of the share options gramied s determinable by the directors, and commences after a
westing period of Lwo yearsand ends on a date which is not later than seven years from the date of offer of
the share options or the expiny date of the Scheme, if darlier,

The exercise price of share oplions 5 determinabde by the directors, but may not be less than the highest
of {i} the average tading prce of the A Shares on the last trading day immediately preceding the date of
announcement of the Scheme () the average trading price of the A Shares for the twenly trading days
immedistely preceding the date of the announcement of the Scheme; and (il the par value of the 4 Shares

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends or o wole 3t shareholders’ mestings.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 1027

39. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The following share options were cutstanding under the Scheme during the year:

1012 N
Weighted Weighted

average Humber of average Murrber of
exercise price oplions  exercise price oplions
RME per share ‘000 RME per share 000
ALY January 1.5 &7 0GE 152 7811
Granted during the year - - 252 8,847
Lapsed during the year 2410 (9.287) = =
Exercised during the year 2419 {30, 5600 - -
At 371 December 1419 1121 152 B7.068

The exercise prices and exercise pericds of the share oplions cutstanding under the Scheme as at the end of
Lhe reporting perkod are as follows:

L 2021
Humber of options Mumber of cptions Exercise price®

0 ‘0o RME per share Exercise period
et n 26,074 2418 1 April 2022 o 30 March 2023
22545 26,074 24190 1 April 2023 o 30 March 2024
22045 6,073 2419 1 April 2024 Lo 30 March 2027
1049 2049 2.d19%= T May 2023 to 6 May 2024
1.949 2,949 419" T May 2024 to 6 May 2025
£.849 2.949 419" T May 2025 to 6 May 2028

ST 87,068

" Thi exedeise price of the shane option: i subject 1o schustment in the case of rights of bonus issues, of othor similar

changes in the Company's shame capital,

yid A board resclution was passed on 29 April 2022, the exercise price was adjusted from RMB2.52 to RMB2 412 per
share a5 & msull of mplementation of 2019 snd 2020 profit detribation plans of the Company, pursuant 1o the
share option ncemive schemne.

The fair value of the share options granted during the year was nil (2021° RMBI 732,000 (RMB1.10 2ach)

The Group recognised a share oplion expense of RMBY 0372000 (2021 RMEB7, 250.000) during the year
ended 31 December 2022
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For 8¢ year eided 31 December 2001

39. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The fair value of equity-settled share cplions granted during the year ended 31 Dacember 2021 veas estinated
using the Black-Scholes waluation model and such falr walues and significant inputs into the model are as

fellcws:

Dividend yield (%) =
Expecied wolstilty (%) 3585
Risk-free interest rate (%) 187
Expecied life of share cplions (yaars) 383
Walghted average share price (RME) 2419

The expected life of the options was based on the historkal data ower the past three years and was not
necesgarly indicative of the exercise pattems that may occur. The expected wolatility reflectad the assumption
that the histedcal volatility was indicative of future trends, which might alss not necessarily be the actual
CUoome,

Mo other feature of the share oplions granted was incorporated into the measuremsent of fair walise,
Haoshare cplions were granted during the year ended 31 Decermber 2022

The share opticn holders exercised the first batch of stock oplicns granted on 30 March 2020 at an exercse
price of AMBZ 4190 A total of 20,560,000 options were evercised, and the tolal proceeds from exercise of
share options for the current pencd was RMB49 737,000, In resped of the share oplions exercised during
the year ended 31 December 2022, the weighted average share price at the dates of ewercise i RMB3.14.
The sxercise of share options has resulted in 3 decrease in reserves of treasury shares, share premium and
share option reserve of RMBS0 27300002027 MIl), RMB4, 317,000 (2021 NIl and RMBG, 225 000 (2027: Nl
respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 1027

40, OTHER RESERVES

el on

RME D00 BMEB 00D

Spacial reserves - -
Othar resardes 661,858 ET04%0
Retainad profits 17,223,273 16,568,236
Cther comprehensive loss (2,404, 146) (2,802 878)
15, 480,585 14,355,545

SPECIAL RESERVES

According to " Cirdular on Printing and Detributing the administralive Measures for the Withdrawal and Lise
of Experses for Safety Production of Enterprises” issued by the Ministry of Finance and the Safety Production
General Burezu on 14 Febmary 2012, The Group darted to accrue the Safety Fund from 1 January 2012
according 1o the revenue from wessel charering of the Company and centaln of its subsidiares in the PRC and
Lhe standard rate stated in the Circular 1o improwe the praduction safety.

41, OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Company issued perpetual debt {the “2019 renewable
corporate bonds™) of RMBES 000 000,000 with no fieed maturity date n four batches In addition, the
payment of interest can be indefinitely deferred at the Company’s option. During the year ended 31
Dacember 2022, the Company has repaid the 201 9 renewable corporate bonds

Therefore, the 2019 renewable corporate bonds are classfied as equity instruments as they do not include
any contractual obligation:

. to deliver cash or ancther financial asset to another entity, or

. to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with ancther entity under conditions that are
potentially unfawcurable 1o the issuer,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the wear ended 31 Decentber 2010

42, DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

On 8 Mowember 2022, the Company transferred its 100% equily interests in Shanghai Haining Insurance
Broker Coo, Lid (“Shanghal Halning Insurance”) to Ching National Offshope Ol Corporation for & cash
consideration of RMBSS 677,000, The disposal was completed on 9 Movember 2022, on which date controd of
Shanghai Haining Insurance passed 1o the acquirer, The dotails in relation to the dispesal of Shanghai Haining
Insurance are as follows

Date of disposal
RIME 00
Property, plant and equiprent ii]
Prepayments and other receivables 150
Cash and cash equivalents 18,001
Tetal assets 18,180
Othar payables and accruals 10
Tax payabbe s
Tokal li abilities 195
Met assets disposed of 17,881
Gain on disposal of 3 subsidiary (Note 7) 37796
Teokal conshierat kon K567
Satisfied by
Cash 55677

An analysis of the net cash inflow of cash and cash egquivalents in respect of the disposal of a subsidiary s a5

fedlows
Date of disposal
RIIE D00
Cash and cash eguivalents disposed of (18,001}
Cash recenved 55,677
2T.676
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year emded 30 Decodrber 1022

43, NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(a)

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group had non-cash additions o right-of-use assets
and bease lisbilities of RMB23,652 000 (2021 RMBA3,315,0000.

During the year ended 31 December 2032, the Group had non-cash additions to finange
lease receivables and disposal of property, plant and equipment of RMB2. 520,172,000 (2021,
RMB2S 313,514 000}, with the commencement of finance leasing agreemant in which the Group acts
a5 the kessor.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group had non-cash additions to inventorkes by
transfer of property, plant and equipment of RMBAGE 547,000 (2023: Nil).

During the year ended 31 Dacember 2022, the Group had non-cash additicns to intangible asssis by
trarsfer of imeentones of RMB17,256,000 {2021: NIl

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group had non-cash trandfer of construction in progress
in propeny, plant and equipment of RMB3S, 267,000 (2021: NI} to intangible assets and recognised
condtuction in progress in property, plant and equipment of RRAB 132 600 (2021 NIl) 35 an expense.

AMMUALBEPORT D022 231

295/342

ooOooood



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
ooOooood

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For 8¢ year eided 31 December 200

43, NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
{continued)

(b} A RECONCILIATION OF THE PROFT BEFORE TAX TO CASH GENERATED
FROM OPERATIONS IS AS FOLLOWS:

Q2 on
Ntz (45 R RMABO00
CASH FUOWS FROM OFERATING ACTIVTIES
Pradit before tax from continung oparation 4228008 180582
Profit befare tax from 2 discontinued aperation - 24283
Adjusteris for
Finaree costs 2470715 1,747,530
Inderest experess included incost of sakes IRE 492 Fei K
share of kasXprof ) of joint ventures BO,RTS (4, 751)
Share of prolif of associates {1, 71584} 01,172 248
Irterest income & - (7,862
Gain on dipesal of property, plant and equipment 7 (B0} (7,548
Gain on disposal of investments in associstes 7 {54010} (B350
Gain (kss) on disposal of a subsidary {37,796 114,855
Gain on demcognition of financial esats mesiued st
amorised oo 7 - (52,847
Gain ondiepocal of finamial asets at fair walue through
profit or boss 7 {084} -
Dividend income 7 {50,920}
Gevarnment grants related to st ems {3.992) -
Changes I fair walue of financal assets at FUTPL 7 s, BER (B0, 228
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 5 2,236,895 2,086,187
Deprec ation of Fmestment propeies 1& L &0
Depres ation of mght-of-use assets I’ LA 71,633
Amortisation of intangble xeets 18 1587 18,730
Impairmment of property, plant ard equipment i 151641 -
Inmpairment of finance lease reoevalles 152 M5 46 907
ImpairmentAreversal of impairment) of factorng receiables il 630 10,797
Prowision for{reversal of) weite-down of inentores
1o ret realisable value 5426 (26%5)
Rewersal of bmpairment of trade recehables {3.287} (83,221)
Resersal of impainment of other recenvables {5079} Qn
Equity settled share option experse ia 10872 T250
Fereign exchange differences, net {1,149,541} 189, 727
8,713 38 11,926,896
Increase in other bngterm prepayments - (46,544
Decragsed ine reas) in menlomes 2047 1% 1,917 5000
Decrease in trade and notes mecevabks R47. 448 39517
Decrazse in prepayments and ot her eoenables G670 219,876
Ivcrease in restricted and pledged deposits {24, 650) (853)
{Decreasedincrease in trade and notes payables {2, 566,607 ) 147,136
Increase in other payables and accruak FRA P Y o7 910
{Decreasedincrease In contract labllities {1,008, BAZ} L1815
Ircrease in goemmment grants 45, 5y 1,741
Cash gererated from operations 12,455,914 15996,048
Incame tax paid (1,243,122} (1,450, 153)
Net cash flows gererated from operating activities 11,2151 14,505, 755
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eided 3 Decefrber 117

43, NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
{continued)

(c) CHANGES IN LIABILTIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Bank and other Corporate Lease
borrowings bonds liabilit bes
RIME D03 RIME D00 RME D00
AL T January 2021 a5 previcusly
reported 92,780,679 17,559,660 154 856
Effect of business combinaticn under
common control 2,700,000 - 10,172
ALY January 2021 a5 430,679 17,559,660 165,028
Changes from financing cash flows 9,000 528 {1,638 ,024) (105855
Newy leases - - 63,315
Interest expenss - - 4,066
Lease modification - - {1,658
Dispesal of a subsidiary {21,917,625) (7,421 536) o 549)
Forsign exchangs mavement (1,243 314) - {1,315
AL 31 December 2021 and
1 lanuary 2022 £72,219,768 8,500,000 113,692
Charges from financing cash flows (2,155,534} { S0 00} {55,995}
New beases - - 23,652
Interest expense - = 3885
Lease rrodif ication - - (13,900}
Foreign exchange mowement 5,371,346 - 4,120
Al 31 December 2022 B, 345,080 B, N0, 00N 75458

(d) TOTAL CASH OUTFLOW FOR LEASES

The 1odal cash cutflow for leases included in the statement of cash flows ks as follows

022 wn
RIME D00 RME" Q00
Within operating actities 5274 5,054
Within linancing actbvities 55,995 105,895
61,269 114,945
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For 8¢ year eided 31 December 200

44, OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
AS LESSOR
The Group leases s certain vessels, containers and bulldings under operating kease amangenents. The detalls
of revenue from vessel chart2ring and dontainer keasing are included in note 5. Rental income from imestment
properties was RMBE, 134,000 (2021; RMBS,721,000),

{a) Operafing lease commitments as at 31 December 2022

Al 31 December 2022, the undiscounted lease payments recaivable by the Group in fulure periods
under pon-cancellable oparating keases with its tenants are as follows:

v a0

RIME" (D0 RME“ Q00

Within one year 4,468,997 3,560,806
after one year bul within two pears 4,179,496 3,303,624
After two years but within three years 3, TRE BT 3,085,378
After three years but within four years 3123110 2,768,134
After four years but wathin five years 2,456,801 2,234,772
Aftar Trie yoars 7,096,284 3,797,324
5,650,075 18,740,030

A5 LESSEE

The Grouwp has various kase contracts for prepald land kase payments, buildings and machinery, meotor
wehiches and office equipment used in its operation. Detalls of lease terms of these kase conlracis are
induded in note 24, Generally, the Group & resticted from assigning and subleasing the leased assats
outside the Group.

{a) Right-of-use assefs and lsase labilities

Cetalbed information regarding right -of-use assels and lease labilities has been set cut in notes 17 and
36, respectively
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eided 3 Decefrber 117

44, OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued)
AS LESSEE {continued)

) The amounts recognised in profit or loss in relation to lessee gocounting are as

folfows:
2002 N
RME 000 RMB 000
Interest on baass labilites 2,889 3,649
Depreciation charge of dght-of -use asats 60,086 71,633
Expenise relating to short-term leases 5274 9,054

£} Non-cash additions to right-of-use assets and flease liabilities are disclosed in note
43(a)

45, COMMITMENTS
The Group had the following commitments at the end of the reporting period

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Fairys 2021
RME Q0D RMEB Q00

Contracted, but not provided for;
Froperty, plant and equipment A7 1,600 2,550,878
Interests in an associate and joint veniures 64,97 314170
536,572 2,864 9098
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For fhe wear ended 31 Decentber 2000

46, SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

{a) inaddition 1o the transactions detailed elsewhere in these consolidated financisl statements, the Group
had the following transactions with related parlies during the year:

2027 2021
RME OOD RMEB 000
Interest income from:
An assoclate 110,191 42451
Fellow subsidianes 2,385 =
| rbares sxpensss 1o
Immediate holding comparny - 20,580
Fellow subsidianes - 53
An associate 218,503 73,542
Sabes of contalners to
Fellow subsidianes* a3, 734 2,580,910
Sabes of other goods 1o
Fellow subsidianes 95 E6E 092
Purchase of goods from
Felkaw subsidianes” 23,039 715,539
Purchase of propeny,
plant and equipment from:
Fellow subsidiaries* 1,160,550 0,047
Rendering of services to fellow subsidiaries*:
Vesse| chartening and container keasing 2,960,797 1,793,852
Management fee i o 18,868 15170
rthers 34,269 32,364
Receiving of services from:
Fallow subsidianes® B76.601 657473

The related party trarsacibons abowe were made according to the published prices or interest rates and
condithons similar to those offersd 1o Lhe respactiie rmajor CusLonmers,

¥ Cortan related party tranzactions constiute conrected transactions or continy ing connected transactions a5
chefimad in Chapber 144 of the Listing Rules.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eided 3 Decefrber 117

46. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(b} COMMITMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The tab ke below summarses the commitments with fellow subsidiares:

Asz fessor
2003 Ly
RIME 0D RMEB 000
Within one year 2,208,514 1,631,884
After one yaar but within two years 2,126,813 1,516,670
After two years but within Lhree years 1,967,933 1,420,599
After three years but within four years 1,645,512 1,330,724
After four years but within five years 1,257,901 1,060,693
After five years 4,667,864 o52.352
14,004,536 7,912,922

(¢} OUTSTANDING BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

Lk 200
Netes RME D00 RME 00D
Arrcunts duee from: &
Fallow subsidisnes 111,352 31,561
An asmociste i} - 163
Arrcunts due b i)
Fellow subsidisries 335,218 474 587
an amociate 75,065 -
Loans from:
An associale i BB 415 9,835,070
Lease labiltkes dus 1o
Fellow subsidianes 24,456 60,823
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For 8¢ year eided 31 December 200

46. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS {(continued)
(c) OUTSTANDING BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES (continued)

Motes:

iy Inelucked in the amounts dee from related parties of RMBISI10.000 (2021 RMBS1.983.000) sr trade in
nature, These amounts due from related parties ame aged wihin 3 months as a1 the end of the reporting
period bawd on the isvolce date,

{ilr The Group placed & cerlain pomics of ity cash 81 one of itz Sxsocistes amounting to RMEY3, 526471 000
(2027 RMB12 P64, 47 70000 a5 at 31 December 3022 in which the madimum daily outstanding balanoe
of deposits linchding sotryed interest snd handling lee) during the woar it RME13 J0T.544,000 2021
RMB12 754 4770000 All of deposits at the end of each of the reporing periods wen demand deposils.
and wens therefore, presented in cash and cash equiabents. Intersst was changed acconding 1o the rates and
terms agpwed with the associata

(i} Incluched in the amounts die 1o mlsted partps of RMEIEE 530 000 (2021, RMEFSS BS54 000 are trade
In nature. These amounis due 1o related paries are aged within 3 months as at the end of the reporting
period] bamd on the imvoie date,

v Dotslsof the Group's koans from an amociste & atf the end of the reporing period are included in note 34,

Save as disclosed abowe, the outstanding balances with related parties were unsecured,
non-inleresi-bearing and had no fixed repayment terms.

(d} COMPENSATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL OF THE GROUFP

2022 201

RRE 000 RME 000

salarles, allowances and henefits in kind 8571 8,081
Equity-settled share oplion expense £7a 679
Pension scherme aontibutllons 1,890 1,653
11040 10413

The Group itself is part of a larger group of companies under the Rate-cwned Assets Supervision and
Adminstraton Commission of the State Council, which 5 controlled by the PRC gowermnment and the
Group operates in an economic environment currently pre-dominated by entities controlied, jointhy
comrolled or significantly influenced by the PRC gowernment

apart from the transactions with the parent company and s subsidiaries which have been disclosed in
other notes 10 the consclidated financlal staterents, the Group alse conducts businesses with entities
diractly or indirectly controdbsd, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by the PRC gowernment in
the ordinary course of business, induding majerily of its bank deposits and the comesponding interest
ircome, certain bank bomowings and the corresponding finance costs, and significant purchases and
sales of goods and other related products.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For the year eaded 31 Decender 1027
47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments as al the end of the reporting pericd
are a5 foliows:

FINAMCIAL ASSETS - AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFT OR LOSS

L 200
RME D00 RMEB 000
Derivative financial irstrments 45,553 -
Finarcial assete a1 fair valie thicugh profil of kes 2,492,140 5,086,026

FINANCIAL ASSETS - AT AMORTISED COST
Ly 2021
RME D00 RMB 00D
Finarnce lease recevables 34,281,944 34149189
Factoring recena bles 245,560 1,674,154
Trade and notes recenables 556,145 1,372,306
Financial assels included in other receivables 175,740 112412
Restricted and pledged deposits 120,443 148,413
Cash and cash egquivalents 15,440,560 17,871,147
L0,830.397 E5.327.61

Financial liabilitses - derivative finandial instruments
o 202
RIME D00 RMEB 000
Derreative financial irstrments - 4,157
ANMUSLFEPORT 2022 238
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the wear ended 31 Decennber 2000

47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (continued)

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - AT AMORTISED COST

2022 2020

RME D0 RMEB 000

Trade and notes payabbes 2,479,634 4,054,265
Financial liabilities included in other payables and accruals 2,380,613 2,335,825
Bank and other borrowings B, 45,080 2,229,268
Corporate bonds B, Ea0, O 8,500,000
Othar bang-Lerm pavables L52.652 CE9.619
47,866,979 a7,688,977

48. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Geoup's financial instruments, cther than those measured at falr
walue or with carrying amaunts that reasonably approsimate (o Tair values, are a5 follows:

Carrying amounts Fair values
002 2021 072 0
R B0 RME 000 RMEQO0 RMEB 000
Bank and other borrowings 48,515,715 40,345,183 47,331 8858 40,336,447
Corporate bonds B, 000, D00 5,000,000 7,501,682 4,916,094
Othar bong Lorm payabbes LEZ GLT SE0 610 452,574 C48,337

§7.002367 45,914,802 55,076,144 45,800,578

Managerment has assessed that the fair values of cash and cash equivalents, restricted and pledged deposits,
trage and noles receivables, financial assels Included in other recelrables, the current portion of finarce
bease receivables and the cument portion of factoning receivables, tade payables, financial liabilitkes included
in other pavables and accruals, the cument portion of bank and other bordwings and the current portion
of corporate bonds approximate o their carmying amounts largely due to the short term maturities of thess
instruments,

The non<urrent portion of finance lease recetvables and the mon-current portion of facioring recewables of
the Group approsimate o their fair values because their carrping amounts are present value and intemal rates

of retum ame close to rates currently avsilable for instruments with Smilar terms, <redit risk and remaining
maturities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eided 3 Decefrber 1027

48, FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

The Group's finance department headed by the finance manager is responsible for determining the polices
and procedures for the fair value measurement of financal instruments. The finance depariment repomns
directly to the chief financial officer, &t each reporting date, the finance department analyses the movemants
in the values of financial instruments and determines the major inputs applied in the valuation. The valuation
i reviewed and approved by the chisf financial officer

The fair value of the non-curtent portion of bank and other borrowings, corporate bonds and other long tarm
payables has been calculated by discounting the expacted fulure cash MNiows using ates currently axadable Tor
instruments with similar terms, credit risk and rémaining maturities

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

The following tables (hustrate the fair value measurement hisrarchy of the Group's Minancial instruments:
Financial assets measured at fair value

21 December 2002

Fair value measurement categorised into

Lewel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

RIE'D00 RME" 000 R B0 RIME D00

Derivative financial Instruments - 45,853 - 45,553
Finarcial assels at falr value thecugh

profit or loss 1,365,146 2,126,954 - 3,002,140

31 Decernber 2021

Fair value mezsurement categorised into

Lewal 1 Lewel 2 Lewel 3 Todal
FhiB 000 RMB 000 RME D00 RME 000

Finarcial assats a1 fair value thicugh
profit or lkoss 1,045 635 3.034,753 1,005,648 ER RG]

ANNUAL FEPORT 3022 1
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eided 31 December 200

48, FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY (continued)
Financial assets measured at fair value (continued)

For all the financial assets with falr value measurement categorised into Lavel 2, the Group estimates thelr
falr walues using the market approach. For investments in private funds, the falr values are calculsted in
accordance with net assel walue prepared by the fund manager. For the other imvestments, if there s a
recent deal regarding these imrestments, the fair values are estimated based on the deal price. If there IS
na such deal to be referenced, the directors of the Company will determine comparable public companies
(poers) based on indusiry, size, leverage and strateqy, and calculate an appropriate price multiple for each
comparable company identified. These valuation technigues maximise the use observable market data where
il is available and rely a5 MUe 25 possible on entity specific estimate. The dirsctors of the Company bele
that the estimated fair values resulting frem the valuation technique, which are reccrded in the consolidated
statement of financial pesition, and the related changes in fair values, which are recorded in profit or boss, are
reasonable, and that they were the most appropriste values 3t the end of the reporting pericd

All financlal assets at fair valve through profit or boss categorsed into Level 3 represent wealth management
products issued by banks in Mainland China. The Group has estimated their fair walue by using a dscounted
cazh floww valuation modsl based on the markel interest rates of mstruments with similar terms and risks.

The recurring fair value measurement for the Group's financlal assets at fair walue through profit or loss
was performed wsing significant uncbservable Inputs (Lawel 3) as at 31 December 2021, et ot below 15 a
surmmary of the valuation technique used and the key input to the valuation;

Significant
Valuation Unobservabhke sensitivity of fair
e hnigue input Range  value to the input
Finarcial assets a1 fair value  Discounted Discount 2027 3.9%-4.7T% 5% (2022 Ml
through prefit or boss cash flow rate per Annum {2022 Wil increaseidecrease
method weculd result in

decreasefincrease in
falr value by 0.19%
(2022 Mil

My QoS00 SHFFNG DEVILDFRENT O, LD

306/342



EDINETOOOO

O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
ooOooood

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 127
48. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)
FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY (continued)
Financial assets measured at fair value (continued)

The mowemnents in financial assets categorised into Level 3 during the year are as follows

Financial assets at
tair value t hrough

profit or loss

RME D00

AL January 2021 627,605

Purchases 1,000,000

Disposals (627 B0E)
Tetal gains recognised in the statement of profit or loss

inchuded in other inkonme and gains L6449

At 31 December 2027 and at 1 January 2022 1,005, 648

Dispossls {1,008 648}

A2 30 31 Decembar 2022 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For fhe wear ended 31 Decentber 2000

48, FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL

kd

INSTRUMENTS (continued)

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY (continued)
Financial Sabilities measured at fair value

31 Decermber 2021

Fair value measuremant calegorisad into

Level 1 Leval 2 Lewel 3 Tedal
RMB GO0 RMB 000 RMB Q00 RMEB Q00
Derivative financial instruments - 4157 - 4,157

During the year ended 31 December 2027 and 31 December 2021, there were no transfers of falr value
measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no transfers into or out of Lawel 3 for both financial assets
and liabilities
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the yearoaded 20 Decodrder 1022

49, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group's principal financial instruments, other than derivatives, comprise bank and other bamowings,
corporate bonds and cash and cash equivalents The maln purpose of these Tinanclal instruments s 1o @ise
finance for the Group’s operations. The Group has vanous other financial assels and Habilities such as trade
and notes recetvables, and trade and notes payables, which arise directly from s operations.

The Group also enters Into derivative transaclions, including principally interest rate swaps. The purpose s 1o
manage the interest rate arising from the Group’s operations and its sources of finance

The main nsks arsing from the Group's financial irstruments are intenest rate risk, foreign currency risk, cradit
rigk, liquidity risk and equity price risk. The board of directors reviews and agrees policess for managing sach
of these risks and they are summarised below.

INTEREST RATE RISK

The Group's exposure to risk of changes in maret interest rates relates primarily 1o the Group's bank
bomowings with floating interest rates The Group’s policy ts 1o manage its interest cost using a mix of fixed
and varlable rate debts and using interest rate swap contracts

Az at 31 December 2022, if mienes, rates had been 100 basie paints higheifower with all olher wariables hald
constant, profit before tax from continuing operations for the year weuld have been RMBE2Z 493,000 lower/
higher (2021; RMES19,388,000 lowerthigher), mainly &5 a result of higherfdower interest expense on floating
rate bank borrowings without considenng the impad of using interest rate swap contracts

FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK

The Group has tramsactional currency exposures. These exposures arise from sales or purchases by its
significant subsidiary cperating In Mainland Ching in USE other than the subsidiary’s functional currency,
which i RMB. During the yvear, 79 22% (2021 82.10%) of the Group's sales were denominated in curendies
other than the functional curency of the subsidiary making the sake, whilst all of cofts of sales were
denominated in the subsidiary’s functional currency,

The Group has currency exposures mainly from a finance lease recevable held by s subsidiary operating
in Mainland China. As at 31 December 2022, the finance lease receivable with a carrying amount of

RMBE, 604,116,000 {2021 RMBS 4239960000 was dominated in United States dollars, other than the
subsidiary's functional currency which & RME.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For 18e year eided 31 December 2011

49, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)
FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK (continued)

The following Lable demonstrates the sensitivity at the end of the reporting period to a reasonably possible
change in the UsH exchange rate, with all other variables held constant, of the Group's profit before tac:

Increases {decrease)  Increases (decrease)
in USS rate  in profit before tax

RIME OO0
‘Year ended 31 December 2022
if RME weakens against U53 5% AF0, 206
if BMB strengthens against USE {596} {420,206}
Year ended 31 December 2021
If RME weakens against LSS 5% 421,200
if BB strengthens against USE (E%) (421 200

CREDIT RISK
The Group 15 exposed 1o credil sk prmarily Teom finance lease receivables, factoring recenables and trade
recenables in its operation. The credit rsk of cash and cash equivalents and restricted and pledged deposits is
nat significant
The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third parties. B &5 the Groups policy that all
counterparties are subject 1o credit verification procedures. Receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing
basis.
(& Maamum credit sk exposune

The credit risk of the Group's financial assets arises from default of the coumlerparty, with & maximum

eposure aqual to the camying amaounts of these instruments without, taking account of any collateral
Feeld or ather cradit enhancements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 127

49, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continuead)

CREDIT RISK (continued)
{b)  Impairment assessment

The detalled accounting pelicy and significant accounting judgements and estimates for impairment in
relation to credit risk are set out i mobes 2.4 and 3, respectively,

The mowerents in Lhe proweson for impairmment of finance kase recatables, factoning receivables and
trade recervables, which account for the primary credit risk of the Group, are as follows:

Faange base Eoekabls Facioring moehables Trade reve hables
Foin] i i
Segel Shgel Haged  Tolal Stage! Shgel Baged  otal
RMBYO0  IMEDOD EMEO00 EMRODD  EWATOD EMAEOD AMBODD  ENEDM EMEDOD
AR Ly 2022 BT3TG Wi WA 93N 17 063 = 7400 (LN T3804
Imparment loes (graedy

nenqiEd D8R MO 19E  15L06  [HSd) BN iR 131,80
Transta o Stage 1 - - - - i 1] - - -

Tt o Stage & [ 3] 713 . - (H&] I -
Traefe oSt 3 (&1 (12239 amr - (1} . 125 - -
Enhume indagnment GEFRI  WISG3 (TADSET)  RBA3® (1AM . 1A 65 11 806
AE ) December 2032 TN N MBS 10618 in6d A8 MMD 004 L L]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For fhe wear ended 31 Decentber 2000

49, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)

CREDIT RISK {continued)

(B impairment assessment (confinued)

Finawce lease recemabies Fachoring recemables Trade receivabies
i i ni

Shgel  Sapl  Wpel B Sel el M3 WM

RET0 FHET00 RMWETD0 FMENOD  RMBTIOD RMBTO0 ERBNDD  RMETO FRET0
PIRTETTE VI Y
e prapsceted WeRM  WGXE  SHEIG 1ZWEE 1455 - BB B 144941
Etkctod business
corrbination
undan comorn ool - a - = e - . - XL
A1 kg 221 a8 P66 SE UG 1009EE iR - B AW 153691
Irnpai el
recoised evasadl BEE 2000 MRm0 46N 1255 - (g me {50,280
Trastes 1o Stage | MW7 46300 - - - - - - -
Tratar 1o Stage £ e 3 - - - - - - -
Transh 1o Stage 3 {1258 (6303 B3 - {in - il - -
Dol of 3 subeaifiary S 0264 (500 {1 pansany - - - -
Koot rithen off 2
ungoliectbé - T FE ) - - - - -
Eneange rediment (L1 . T TR R A - - - - -
K131 Decerrber 201 6130 I EREE MM3n g6 - i R 13404

iz} Credit quality
The Group manages the credit quality by credit risk rating grades, classified in descending credit quality
order as neither past due nor impaired, not past due and individually impaired, past due but not
impaired, past due and collectively Impaired and past due and individually impalred

Finance lexe recabvables {actoning recenables and trade recenables al gress ameunts, which acaount
for the primary credit sk of the Group, are dassified as follows:
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 127

49, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continuead)

CREDIT RISK (continued)
o) Credit quality (continued)
Finance lease receivables and factoning receivables

Firersce bedese necndwabls Factoring ecehrables
ni ma

hoe!  Stgel  age3  Total St Stage?  Staed Total
EM B0 RN B0 il B0 F B0 Rl 000 R BO00 B0 R B0

Mot pt due ad
cdlechelyimpared 348088 MM - WMIEN 35054 1006 - mae
Past due and
ciilichuhy rpabed - - . . - .80 . 6835
P e and
Irli'#i.ldyh‘q:ialed - - 131508 132,500 - - 106 135 106 035
L L TR TELA0  ASAMEN 3054 L85 10630 LTLiET]
Firance lase revehuables Factering reehaties
ey i
Stage 1 Sagel Slaged Totd Stage Stage 2 a3 Totd
P00 RMBOOD  RMEDOD  EME'OOD  BMEOO0  RMIOOD RMBYOO  EMBTOO
Mot past due ared
cilleckulpimpared 33500 80 - - BRER 1S5 - - s
Fasd dhoe and
collechvety impaed - 5,050 - 5060 o = = =
Fast e and
inadiid.aly inpasred - = 1SR 124555 - - g il

EL-cih. S0e0 1RSER JATEEI0 0 EREAT - np 108 3RE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For fhe wear ended 31 Decentber 2000

49, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)

CREDIT RISK {continued)

(o) Credit quality (continued)

Trade receivables
miz 20
Ageing bazed on The invoioe dat Ageing hased oo e inucoe date
Within 101 1003  Ower Witn 1ol I3 (vay
fyar  year  wears 3years  Total  Dyea als was 3 Totd
Febd B0 HIELM] RMEDOD RMETOD EMEU00 BMEYOD BMEGOD RMEGOO  EME'000 I:HIET.I_A_
Mot piast due and
clechelpimpaied (14,641 : . - REEAAT 1 A0 : = - 14BN
Pt dhe and
coilecholy impaied : . : - = AME 1M = = 5EW
Fast due and
iy dly impaited 6571 LA - AT T - - - NAR Ham

W13 L = TLATS  SGEI 141408 1,174 - 304 1445710

{d} Concentration
Concentrations of credit risk are ranaged by counterparty, by gecgraphical region and by industry
seclor. The Group evaluates the concentration as low as its counterpanies are lecated in several

jurisdicticns incheding Hong Kong, China, United States and Europe and cperate in largely independent
ket

LIQUIDITY RISK
The Group alms 1o maintain sufficient cash and credit lines Lo meet s liquidity requirements, The Group

finances its working capital requirements through a combination of funds generated from operations, bank
and cther borrowings, corporate bonds, other long-term payabbes and kease Habilities,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 127
49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continuead)
LIQUIDITY RISK (continued)
The table below summarises the materdty profile of the Group's financial liabilities at the end of the repeting
pericd based on contractual undiscounted payments including interest payments computed using contractual

rates or, if floating, based on rates current &l the end of the reporting pericd

M December 2022

Repayable
an demand Total
or less than undiscounted Carrying

Tyear Tto2vyears 2005 yers OwerSyears  cach floves Aot
RME" 000 EME 000 R B 000 EMEQ00 i EQ00 EME QD

Teachs anwd fonte-s pagabies LATOEH - - - LATO 634 2479634
Financiaf Babikes inchuded in

ofher pafahbsa:'dae:nuh LAL61 - - - LiE613 LHNE3
Bank and other bormwings 37,141,558  I0,269.8%% 4,616,662 ROTAETT  WLONLMMT B4 S4T0E0
Comparate bands - . IAFCALE] L3aEN 945,013 £009,0:00
Other lang-tem papables - 3.6 AVERT 155817 552052 ER2.452
Lease labikties 40,965 05w B 634 - TEAE TLALE
Total 0580770 21974 M BLAB0E40 11545513 104,900,055 97 Gdiaay

31 December 2021

R paable
on demand Tetal
of bess than undiscaurited Camying

Twear 1tolyears 2toSwears  Oner b pears cash fiows amaunt
BB REAE 000 B 000 REME R 000 RME 000

Trade and nates payables 4,054,265 - - - 4054265 4,054,765
Financil kabikies included In

other payables and Focnsk 23358208 = = - LIBAN IBEEN
Bank and other bommwing 4320000 I7M0IM 1SN0 TASRI9S  §6,150004 82000168
Comorate bonds N Pl 3114, 705 2088550 9,768, 495 &,500.000
Crther kong-aemn payabies - 310,57 113443 45,588 5618 W51
Lease liabikties 51,003 33,302 36,475 ] 120,540 113687
Total SIA0E5T  ITS06000  I21TIMM4 9616403 10302948 97802669
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For 18e year eided 31 December 2011

49, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)

EQUITY PRICE RISK

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values of equity securities decraase a5 a4 result of changes in the kevels
of equity indices and the value of individual sscuritiss. The Group & exposed 1o equily price sk arising from
individual squity investments included in financial zzsets at fair value through profit or loss 25 &l 31 December
2022, which are walued atl quoted market prices.

As at 31 Decembeor 2022, if fair values of the equity imvestments had been 10% higherdower with all other
wariables held constant, profit before tax for the year would have been RMET36, 515,000 higherfowsr (2021
RMET 04, 563,000) and squity would have been RMB102 386,000 higheriower (2021 RMBTS,422,000 higher!
kower),

INTEREST RATE BENCHMARK REFORM

Az at 31 Decembser 2022, the Group had certain interest-bearing bank and cther borrowings and an interest
rate swap denominated In United States doflars. The interest rates of these instruments are based on the
LIBOR with a tenor of six months or twelve months, which will cease Lo be published after 30 June 2023
Replacemant of the benchmark rates of these instruments from LIBOR bo Risk-free Rates ("RFR) has yet 1o
commence but it s expected that there will be renegotistions of tarms in the future. During the transition,
Lhe Group is exposed to the following risks,

. Farties 1o the contract may ned reach agreement in a timely manner as any changes to the contractual
Lerms require the agreement of all parlies to the contmact

. Additional time may be needed for the parties to the contract to reach agreement as they may
renegotiate temns which are not part of the interest rate benchmark reform (e.g., changing the credit
spread of the bank borrowings due to changes in credit risk of the Group)

. The existing fallback clause included in the instruments may not be adequate to facilitate 3 transition
i & suitable RFR

The Group will continue to monitor the davelopmemt of the reform and take proactive measures for a smocth
Lrandilion

23 QoS00 SHFFNG DEVELDFRENT O, LD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For e year ended 31 Deceinber 1932
49, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)
INTEREST RATE BENCHMARK REFORM {continued)

The informaticon about financial instruments based on an interbank offered mate that has yet 1o transition 1o
an alernative benchrman: rate i 35 folkows

As at 31 December 2022

Hon-derivative
financial liabilities - Derival ves —
carrying value neminal amount
RME 000 RME D00
Interest-bearing bank and other Borrowings
= United Slates dellar LIBOR 18,462,593 -
Interest rate saap
- United States dollar LIBOR - 464,295
18,463,593 464,295

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary objectives of the Group™s capital management are 1o safequand the Group's ability to continus
as 3 going <oncern and Lo maintain healthy capital ratios in order o support its business and maximise
shareholders’ valus

The Group manages iis capital struclure and makes adjustments 1o IL in light of changes In econamic
conditions and the risk chamctenistios of the underlying assets To malmlaln of adjust the capital Srpctuee, Lhe
Group may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, retumn capital to shareholders or tsue new shares.
Mo changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing <apital during the years ended 31
December 2022 and 20

AMMUALBEPORT D022 153
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For fhe wear ended 31 Decentber 2000

49, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

54

{continued)

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

The Graup manitons capital wsing 4 gearing ratic, which 5 net debt divided by total equity. Met debt includes
bank and other borrowings, corporate bonds and kease labilities, kess restricted and pledged deposits and

cash and cash equivalents. The gearing ratios as at the end of the reporting periods were as follows.

222 rlird]
RME 000 RME 000
Bank and other borrowings B, 05,080 82,220,268
Corporate bonds &, (000, 000 8,500,000
Lease labilites 75458 113,692
Restricted and pledged deposits (120,442) (145,413
Cash and cash eguivalents {15,440, 5600 (17,871,147
Met debt 76,950,535 72823400
Total equity 78,894,307 32,668,397
Gearing ratio 2664 223%

COSC0 SHFFING DEVELD PRIENT O, IFD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 127

50. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

Infermation about the statement of financial position of the Company 2t the end of the repoding penod is as

Tedlows:
2022 2021
RME OOD RMEB 000
WON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment ER L 6,318
Rig hi<cf -use assats 6,794 23,098
Intangible assels 12,017 10,818
Irvesiments in aSsociates 7.013,779 5 446,034
Invesiments in subsidiaries 44,834,416 44 615,383
Finarcial assets al fair value thrcugh profil o koss 1287175 2,966,559
Finance lease recevables 606, 148 -
Loans and receivables Bri1,063 607,047
Total non-current assets 61,976,883 61,679,957
CURRENT ASSETS
Irmentories 48 52
Trade and notes receivables 116,411 16416
Frepayments and other receivables 4,854,800 4,798,855
Financial assats a1 fair value through prodil o koss 533,665 -
Finarce lease recemvables 62,349 "
Leans and recenvables - 5.538.929
Restricted and pledged deposits 3,589 4,204
Cash and cash eguivalents 2,271,685 1,651,956
Total current, assets 7.043,557 12,440,412
Total assets 69,820,440 74,120,369

ANMUALBEPORT D022 155
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For fhe wear ended 31 Decentber 2000

50. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

{continuead)
2022 201
RME 000 RMEB 000
Current liabilithes
Trade payables 1,927 167,554
Other payables and accruaks 3720326 4,726 660
Bank and other borrowings 4,080,500 190,871,964
Lease liabilities 3,634 14,105
Tokal current liabilities 1B4G 387 15,780,323
Mt current asseds (Habilitkes) 87,170 13,339,911)
Total asse1s less curnent labilities 62,074,053 58, 340,046
Mon-current liabilities
Bank and other borrowings 13,588,500 5,570,000
Cotporate bonds 8,000, 000 5,000,000
Lease liabilities - 3,634
Other kyng-term payables 12,521 15,000
Total non-current lishilities 21,600,001 10,858,634
Hel agseis 40,472,032 47481412
Equily
Share capital 13,586,477 13,586,477
Treasury shares (172,155) (233428
Other reserves (note 24,907,472 24,760,338
Other equity instrurment (rota) - 5,000,000
Retained profits (note) 2,151,238 4,338,025
Tatal equity 472,032 47,451,412

36 QoS00 SHEFFNG DEVELD FRENT O, LD

320/342



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year edded 3 Decefrber 127

50. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY
{continued)

Hobe:

A summarny of the Company's resenses and retained profitsfee: umulated bosses) ts as follows:

Ectaimad
Oiher profits
S pecial ther equity  {acoumalated
PG P instramont bomsss)
R BB RSB 000 RIE () RIAB 000
At 1 Jangary 2021 - 19278493 6, 000 Gy (1, 305.5100
Prodit snd total comprobensie mome for the year - - - 6,905,257
Equ ty-setiled shate option arrangements - 7.280 - -
Repayrant of other equity nstruments - - {1,000 000 -
sue of shanes - 3044, 430 - -
Consckeration for business combination under
common contnl - 2006 263 - -
Dividends paid - = - {545, 908
Dividends 1o holdars of the otker equity insiruments - - - 273 224)
Transter from mtained profits 1432 348907 - (345 734)
Udisation of resorde funds {1,832 - - 1,832
A1 31 December 2021 - 24,760,338 5, D00, S0 4,338,005
ALY Janypary 2022 - 29,760, 338 5, (e, (a0n 4.338.025
Profit for the wear = = = 1,095,754
Ciher comprebansive loss - - - (2430
Exerc e of sham oplions . {10, 536) -
Equity-setthad share option arangaments = W,BT2 = =
Fapayrment of other equity instruments . - (5 e O}
Share of other capital msenss usng the equity
method = (66, 522 - =
thare of olher capital resenss using the ecuity
et b poe Lassifind to profl or kees upon disposal - {8 728%) - -
Diwiclends paid - - - {3057, 195
Transher from retained profits - 221,905 - {221,905
131 Decomber 2022 = M 907472 - 2.151.238

ANMUALBEPORT D022 257
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For fhe wear ended 31 Decentber 2000

51. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

DISPOSAL OF COSCO SHIPPING LEASING CO., LTD. (NOTE) ("COSCO
SHIPPING LEASING")

During the year ended 31 Decemnber 2021, (0 the Company transferred s 35.2282% equity interests in
COSCO SHIFFING Leasing 12 China Stateowned Enterprise Mived Ownership Reform Fund Co., Ltd. for a
consideration of RMB1 500,000,000 and, (i} China Insurance Investment Co, Lid (*CH°) subscribed to
increase the registerad capital of COSCO SHIFFING Leasing by RMEB2,054,977,000 for a total consideration of
RMEZ 000,000,000 (the "Subseription”), equivalent 1o 36.99344% imaerests in COSCO SHIPPING Leasing.
A% al 30 June 2021, CIl had completed the capial injection of RMET 000,000,000, Although the Subscription
was not fully completed as of 30 June 2021, CIl had obtained potential voting rghts which were considered
substantive. As a result, the Company was deemed to control of less than a majority of voling rights and lost
control ower COSCD SHIPPING Leasing as of 30 June 2021, COSCO SHIPPING Leasing represented a separate
majer operalion and, therefore, was classified as 3 dsconlinued operation,

Hote:  COSCO SHIPFING Lessnng Co. Lid was renamed a3 Fowchan Rnancisl Grosp Co. Lid, denng the year ended 31
Decamber 2022

The results of COSCO SHIPPING Leasing for the period are presented below:

2021

RMEB 000

Revenue 1,415,545
Cogt of salkes (T06,131)
Selling, administrative and general expenses (413010
Cther incodme 89,626
Other gaine, et 3,856
Finance costs {651)
Prafit from the discontinued operation 00,138
Loss on disposal of COSCO SHIFFING Leasing (note 43(h0 (224 B5E)
Frafit before tax from the discontinued operation 54,283
Incedme Lax axpense (63,127)
Frefit for the year from the discontinued operation 16,156

156 QoS00 SHEFMNG DEVILOFRENT O, LD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year eided 3 Decefrber 127

51. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (continued)

DISPOSAL OF COSCO SHIPPING LEASING CO., LTD. ("COSCO SHIPPING
LEASING") (continued)

The net cash flows incurred by the discontinued operation are as folkows

200
RMB 000
Operating aclivities 801,148
Ireesting acthithos (3,006 3220
Financing acthvities 2 TZLNET
Met cash flow 1,436,993
2021
Earnings per share (gapressed in RMB per sharel;
Basic, Trom the discontinued operation 0.0014
DHuted, from the discontined operation 0.0014
The calzulations of basic and diluted earnings per share from the discontinued cperation are based on
20
RMB 000

Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent from

the discontinued operation 16,156
Weighted awerage number of ordinary shares (in thousand)

in |s=we during the year used in the basic eamings

per share calculations (note 14) 11,684 385
Welghted average number of ordinary shares (n thousand)

im iz during the year used in the diluted earmings

per shane calculations (note 14) 11,695 507

52. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 30 March 2023

ANMUALBEPORT D022 150
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2023 30 2022 12 31 0.087
13,527,410,710 2023 30
13,573,299,906 A 45,889,196
1,176,884,731.77 AGH
@
HK1CPA HKFRS
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HKAS 19
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(i) HKFRS 15

HKFRS 16
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2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
17.48 16.75 16.06 18.06 21.01
16.01 14_86 14.79 15.78 17.93
16.64 15.81 15.44 17.10 19.49
16.16 15.60 15.81 18.05 19.10
1 100
2022 2022 2022 2022 10 2022 11 2022 12
20.59 20.09 20.83 21.01 20.58 19.74
19.94 19.50 20.17 20.36 19.28 18.94
20.32 19.88 20.44 20.66 19.90 19.35
1 100

19.81 2023 20

1 100
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120 259
2022 12 31
2022 12 31
HKICPA
HKFRSs
HK 1CPA ( HKSAs )
HKICPA ( )

164 166
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7,845,690,000 17,450,727,000
168,256,000 31
68
22 151 156
2022 12 31 ECLs
34,281,944,000
Q)
ECLs
12
ECLs D
ECLs
(i)
ECLs
(iv) ECL
2021 12 31 2022 30
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Chan Wing Kit

Chan Wing Kit
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF COSCO SHIPPING DEVELOPMENT CO,, LTD.
(Established in the People's Republic of China with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financia statements of COSCO SHIPPING Development Co., Ltd. (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 120 to 259,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2022, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position
of the Group as at 31 December 2022, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs’) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™) and have been properly prepared in compliance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS’) issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with
the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code’), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Refer to note 5 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on page 164 to 166.
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The key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

The Group’s revenue is mainly generated from operating
leasing and finance leasing of vessels and containers,
and container manufacturing. Revenue from operating
leasing and finance leasing of vessels and containers,
container manufacturing and investment management
services amounted to RMB7,845,690,000,
RMB17,450,727,000  and RMB 168,256,000,
representing 31%, 68% and 1% respectively of total
revenue of the Group.

We identified the revenue recognition as a key audit
matter because of its significance to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss. Revenue is one of the key
performance indicators of the Group and accuracy in
recognition of revenue has material impact on the Group
's profit for the year. Moreover, significant management
judgements are involved in determination of revenue
recognition.  Therefore, revenue  recognition was
considered as a key audit matter.

Our procedures in relation to the revenue recognition are
asfollows:

We obtained an understanding of processes and internal
controls of revenue recognition and performed testing on
the design and execution effectiveness of key internal
controls.

For the operating leasing and finance leasing business,
we reviewed the key terms of the selected leasing
contracts, evaluated management’s judgments applied
when determining the classification of the leases and
examined the accounting treatment of lease transactions
based on the classification of the leases.

For the containers manufacturing business, we inspected
the sales contract on a sampling basis to identify the
sales business contract and each individual performance
obligation, and evaluated whether the point of time when
the customer obtains control of the service as judged by
the management meets the requirements of the
accounting policies adopted.

We aso performed analytical procedures and detailed
tests to review the completeness, accuracy, cut-off of
revenue accounting and the adequacy of disclosure.
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Refer to notes 22 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on page 151 to 156.
The key audit matter How the matter was addressed in our audit
The carrying amount of finance lease receivables as at  Our procedures to assess the ECL s included:
31 December 2022 was RMB34,281,944,000 which was
material to the consolidated financial statements. (i) evaluating the design and test the operating
Impairment was provided for ECLs on finance lease effectiveness of interna controls over the Group’s

receivables. The Group estimates ECL s on finance lease processes of credit assessment;
receivables within the next twelve months and will
extend their remaining lives if any significant increasein (i) reviewing the credit grading of the selected samples

credit risk is tracked. Since the estimation for ECLS and assessing management’s judgements applied
involves significant management judgements, estimates when determining the significant increase in credit
and assumptions, including  industry  index, risk;

macroeconomic indicators, customers credit risks and
historic payment records, etc., the estimation of ECLsfor (i)  evaluating management's assumptions and

finance lease receivables is considered as a key audit estimates used in the calculation, mainly including
matter. probability of default and loss given default, by

checking them against interna historical credit
loss experience and external information; and

(iv) recaculating the ECL provision of finance lease
receivables.

We also assessed the adequacy of the related disclosures
in the notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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OTHER MATTER

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2021, were audited by another
auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements on 30 March 2022.

OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, other than the consolidated financia statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
atrue and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors of the Company determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Company are responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for
overseeing the Group'’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion, solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered materia if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAS, we exercise professiona judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
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misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Group’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors of the Company.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the Company’s directors use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financia statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in amanner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervison and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We aso provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’'s report is Mr. Chan Wing Kit.

SHINEWING (HK) CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Chan Wing Kit

Practising Certificate Number: P03224
Hong Kong

30 March 2023
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